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GRANT AGREEMENT
BY AND BETWEEN
PINELLAS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION
AND
BOLEY CENTERS, INC.

THIS GRANT AGREEMENT (hereinafter “Agreement”), effective upon the last date
executed below, by and between PINELLAS COMMUNITY FOUNDATION, a public
charitable foundation established by Trust Agreement Dated January 1, 1969, as may have been
amended from time to time, whose address is 17755 US Highway 19 North, Suite 150, Clearwater
Florida 33764, (hereinafter, "AGENCY”) and BOLEY CENTERS, INC., whose address is 445

31st Street North St. Petersburg, FL 33713 (hereinafter “GRANTEE”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, in response to the emergence of a novel coronavirus and the respiratory
disease it causes (hereinafter, “COVID-19”), the World Health Organization (hereinafter,
“WHO”) has officially characterized COVID-19 as a pandemic that constitutes a Public Health
Emergency of International Concern; and

WHEREAS, on March 1, 2020, Governor Ron DeSantis issued Executive Order Number
20-51, declaring that appropriate measures to control the spread of COVID-19 in the State of
Florida are necessary, and accordingly the State Surgeon General and State Health Officer declared
that a Public Health Emergency exists in the State of Florida; and

WHEREAS, on March 9, 2020, Governor Ron DeSantis issued Executive Order Number
20-52 declaring a State of Emergency for the state of Florida in furtherance of efforts to respond

to and mitigate the effects of COVID-19 throughout the state; and
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WHEREAS, the Pinellas County Board of County Commissioners (hereinafter, “Board”)
passed Resolution 20-60 to define, expand, and add critical programs and services to mitigate the
devastating impacts of COVID-19 on Pinellas County residents; and

WHEREAS, nonprofit community partners have seen an increased demand for many
services and assistance in response to impacts from COVID-19, particularly in the areas of food
programs, homelessness, behavioral health, and legal assistance for evictions; and

WHEREAS, as a direct result of the COVID-19 Public Health Emergency, many
individuals and families find themselves in precarious financial situations within Pinellas County,
without expanded access to critical services leading to food insecurity, housing insecurity, and
behavioral health challenges; and

WHEREAS, the threat to these vulnerable individuals and families constitutes a
significant threat to public safety and welfare requiring rapid expansion of vital services to meet
local needs; and

WHEREAS, AGENCY is a subrecipient of pass-thru funds awarded by the U.S. Treasury
Department (hereinafter, “Treasury”) to Pinellas County (hereinafter, “County’’) made available
under section 601(a) of the Social Security Act as added by section 5001 of the CARES Act
(hereinafter, “Coronavirus Relief Fund” ); and

WHEREAS, the County in partnership with AGENCY wishes to quickly expand services
in priority areas that mitigate COVID-19 related impacts within the community such as food
insecurity, housing insecurity, and access to behavioral health service though the Pinellas CARES

Critical Service Expansion Program; and
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WHEREAS, AGENCY has determined that GRANTEE has the experience and capacity

to quickly administer and deliver awarded funds to assist in the goal of expanding services in one

or more of the priority areas that mitigate COVID-19 related impacts within the community;

NOW THEREFORE, the parties hereto, mutually agree as follows:

1. Specific Grant Information:

This project shall be undertaken and accomplished in accordance with the terms and

conditions specified herein and the Appendices named below, which are attached hereto

and by reference incorporated herein:

a)
b)

d)

g)

Grantee’s Name: Boley Centers, Inc.

Grantee’s Contact and Notice Information:

Primary Contact Name: Gary MacMath

Address: 445 31st Street North St. Petersburg, FL 33713

Phone Number: 727-821-4819

Grantee’s Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS) number: 021709480
Federal Award Identification Number: Direct payment from the Department of
the Treasury (‘Treasury’) pursuant to section 601(b) of the Social Security
Act, as amended by section 5001 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act, Pub. L. No. 116-136, div. A, Title V (Mar. 27, 2020).

Federal Award Date: March 27, 2020

Period of Grant Performance, Start and End Date: September 3, 2020 - December
30, 2020

Amount of Funds Awarded: $ 384,552.71 (hereinafter, “Awarded Funds”).
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h) Name of Federal Awarding Agency, Pass-Through Entity, and Contact Information
for Awarding Official of the Pass-Through Entity:
Federal Awarding Agency:
United States Department of Treasury
Pass-Through Entity:
Pinellas Community Foundation
Contact Information for Awarding Official of the Pass-Through Entity:
Duggan Cooley, CEO, Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 N, Suite 150
Clearwater, FL 33764
1) CFDA Number and Name
CFDA Number (at time of disbursement): 21.019
CFDA Name: Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF)
j) Indirect Cost Rate for GRANTEE portion of the Federal Award: 10%

2. Scope of Services:

The GRANTEE shall administer the Pinellas CARES Critical Service expansion
Program funds awarded from the AGENCY consistent with the purpose identified in the
GRANTEE?’s application for award of funds (attached as Appendix 4) and which are
consistent with the purpose of mitigating COVID-19 related impacts within the
community, including food insecurity, housing insecurity and or behavioral health access

for COVID-19 affected residents.
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a) GRANTEE shall administer funding in an amount up to three hundred seventy-

b)

seven thousand five hundred seventy-four dollars and 00/100 cents for

expanded local services with up to 10% or $34,325 allowed for indirect costs.

GRANTEE shall also be allowed up to six thousand nine hundred seventy-eight

dollars and 71/100 cents ($ 6,978.71) for allowable cost reimbursement of expenses

after 03/01/2020 which are consistent with the purposes of this Agreement, should

appropriate documentation be provided by GRANTEE.

GRANTEE agrees to monitor and deliver these funds pursuant to the following

requirements:

1.

ii.

1il.

1v.

V.

vil.

Compliance with all rules and guidelines of the CARES Act including
certifications and/or attestations of compliance where appropriate.
Compliance with Appendix 1 - CARES Act Guidance and Requirements.
Compliance with Appendix 2 — Attestation.

Basic weekly reporting of service numbers by type of service and expanded
monthly reporting of services, trends, expenditures, and other
programmatic information.

Maintenance of service level information as appropriate for reporting upon
request by the AGENCY, including services provided, outcomes and
accounting of expenditures.

GRANTEE understands and agrees that it may be required to adapt and/or
respond during hurricane-related emergencies to help meet expanded
needs and challenges of COVID-19.

GRANTEE understands that priority service areas may be adjusted by
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written notice of the AGENCY.

3. Term of Agreement.

The services of the GRANTEE shall commence upon execution and the agreement shall
expire on December 30, 2020. The expiration date of this Agreement may be extended, by mutual
agreement of the parties in writing. This option shall be exercised only if all terms and conditions
remain the same.

4. Compensation.

a) The AGENCY agrees to providle GRANTEE an amount not to exceed three
hundred seventy-seven thousand five hundred seventy-four dollars and no/100 Cents
($377,574.00) as an award of the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund for the services
described in Section 2 of this Agreement. Up to thirty-four thousand three hundred and twenty-
five dollars and 00/100 cents dollars ($34,325.00) equivalent to 10% of the funding may be
allowed for approved indirect costs in association with this program. The remainder of the funding
will be for competitively awarded expansion of services as defined.

b) GRANTEE shall also be allowed up to six thousand nine hundred seventy-eight
dollars and 71/100 cents ($6,978.71) for allowable cost reimbursement of expenses after
03/01/2020 which are consistent with the purposes of this Agreement, should appropriate
documentation be provided by GRANTEE.

C) GRANTEE shall maintain a Budget Plan (Appendix 4) for anticipated indirect and
direct costs, as approved by AGENCY. Any changes that increase costs must be in writing and in
an amendment to this Agreement.

d) The AGENCY shall determine which expenses in the Budget Plan (Appendix 4)

may be paid as an advance to the GRANTEE, if any, and which expenses will be paid on a cost-
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reimbursement basis, with the AGENCY to submit invoices with supporting documentation to
justify the reimbursement of expenses. If any amount is paid as an advance payment to
GRANTEE, the GRANTEE must provide sufficient documentation of usage of the funds for
allowed purposes under this agreement in order to receive any future payments.

e) Any funds expended in violation of this Agreement or in violation of appropriate
Federal, State, and AGENCY requirements shall be refunded in full to the AGENCY. If this
Agreement is still in force, future payments shall be withheld by the AGENCY.

5. Performance Measures.

The GRANTEE agrees to submit weekly reports on awards to AGENCY including name
of GRANTEE, purpose of award, amount of award, and service numbers, as well as monthly
expanded reports that demonstrate services delivered and service trends, and outcomes to
AGENCY. The AGENCY reserves the right to request additional data elements, performance
measures, or reports as necessary to ensure that the overall programmatic purpose is demonstrated,
quantified, and achieved. This report shall be submitted to the AGENCY weekly or monthly, as
defined and never later than five (5) business days if specifically requested by AGENCY. The
report formats shall be prescribed and provided by the AGENCY.

6. Data Sharing.

The GRANTEE agrees to share data with the AGENCY as necessary for service

validation, trend review, and performance monitoring.
7. Insurance.

GRANTEE will be required to maintain appropriate insurance to cover the Services funded

for this Agreement. Before providing any funds under this Agreement, AGENCY will require

that GRANTEE provide it with proof of insurance covering the Services funded and with policy
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limits and deductible deemed appropriate by AGENCY. Whether GRANTEE has acceptable
insurance coverage with appropriate limits and deductible is within the sole discretion of the
AGENCY. Said insurance must remain in full force and effect during the term of this Agreement
and may be not changed without written approval of AGENCY. Failure to maintain the insurance
approved by AGENCY or any changes to the approved insurance without approval of AGENCY
will result in termination of this Agreement.

8. Monitoring.

GRANTEE will work with AGENCY to meet the requirements of 2 C.F.R. § 200.328
(Monitoring and reporting program performance). This may include, but is not limited to, the
following:

a) The monitoring requirements set forth in Appendix 3 — Minimum Monitoring
Requirements.

b) GRANTEE will work with the AGENCY to establish policies and procedures as
required.

C) GRANTEE will cooperate in site visits including, but not limited to, review of
staff, fiscal and client records, programmatic documents, and will provide related information at
any reasonable time.

d) GRANTEE will submit other reports and information in such formats and at such
times as may be prescribed by the AGENCY.

e) All monitoring reports will be as detailed as may be reasonably requested by the

GRANTEE and will be deemed incomplete if not satisfactory to the AGENCY as determined in
its sole reasonable discretion. Reports will contain the information or be in the format as may be

requested by the AGENCY.
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9. Special Situations.

GRANTEE agrees to inform AGENCY within one (1) business day of any circumstances
or events which may reasonably be considered to jeopardize its capability to continue to meet its
obligations under the terms of this Agreement. Incidents may include, but are not limited to, those
resulting in injury, media coverage or public reaction that may have an impact on the AGENCY’S
or GRANTEE'’S ability to protect and serve its participants, or other significant effect on the
AGENCY or GRANTEE. Incidents shall be reported to the designated AGENCY contact below
by phone or email only. Incident report information shall not include any identifying information
of the participant.

10. Amendment/Modification.

In addition to applicable federal, state and local statutes and regulations, this Agreement
expresses the entire understanding of the parties concerning all matters covered herein. No
addition to, or alteration of, the terms of this Agreement, whether by written or verbal
understanding of the parties, their officers, agents or employees, shall be valid unless made in the
form of a written amendment to this Agreement and formally approved by the parties.

11. Closeout

a) Upon termination in whole or in part, the parties hereto remain responsible for
compliance with the requirements in 2 C.F.R. Part 200.343 (Closeout) and 2 C.F.R. Part 200.344
(Post-closeout adjustments and continuing responsibilities).

b) This Agreement will not terminate, unless terminated as provided in Section 11,
until Closeout is completed consistent with requirements detailed in the Appendices attached
hereto, and to the satisfaction of the AGENCY. Such requirements shall include but are not limited

to submitting final reports and providing program deliverables and closeout information as
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requested by AGENCY, and/or the US Treasury Department or its authorized representatives, and
reconciliation of program funding.

C) All invoices and requests for reimbursement shall be submitted within 30 days
following the end of the project and budget period.

d) All un-spent funds must be reimbursed to the AGENCY by the GRANTEE by
January 31, 2021.

€) This provision shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

12. Termination.

a) If the GRANTEE fails to fulfill or abide by any of the provisions of this
Agreement, GRANTEE shall be considered in material breach of the Agreement. Where a
material breach can be corrected, GRANTEE shall be given thirty (30) days to cure said breach.
If GRANTEE fails to cure, or if the breach is of the nature that the harm caused cannot be undone,
AGENCY may immediately terminate this Agreement, with cause, upon notice in writing to the
GRANTEE.

b) In the event the GRANTEE uses any funds provided by this Agreement for any
purpose or program other than authorized under this Agreement, the GRANTEE must repay such
amount to the AGENCY and may in the AGENCY’S sole discretion, be deemed to have waived
the right to additional funds under this Agreement.

C) In the event sufficient budgeted funds are not available for a new fiscal period or
are otherwise encumbered, the AGENCY shall notify the GRANTEE of such occurrence and the
Agreement shall terminate on the last day of the then current fiscal period without penalty or
expense to the AGENCY.

d) The AGENCY or the United States Department of Treasury may terminate this
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agreement in accordance with 2 C.F.R. § 200.339 (Termination).

13. Assignment/Subcontracting.

a) This Agreement, and any rights or obligations hereunder, shall not be assigned,
transferred or delegated to any other person or entity. Any purported assignment in violation of
this section shall be null and void.

b) The GRANTEE is fully responsible for completion of the Services required by this
Agreement and for completion of all subcontractor work, if authorized as provided herein. The
GRANTEE shall not subcontract any work under this Agreement to any subcontractor other than
the subcontractors specified in the proposal and previously approved by the AGENCY, without
the prior written consent of the AGENCY, which shall be determined by the AGENCY in its sole
discretion.

14. Indemnification.

The GRANTEE agrees to indemnify, pay the cost of defense, including attorney’s fees,
and hold harmless the AGENCY, its officers, employees and agents from all damages, suits,
actions or claims, including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by the AGENCY, of any character
brought on account of any injuries or damages received or sustained by any person, persons, or
property, or in any way relating to or arising from the Agreement; or on account of any act or
omission, neglect or misconduct of GRANTEE; or by, or on account of, any claim or amounts
recovered under the Workers” Compensation Law or of any other laws, regulations, ordinance,
order or decree; or arising from or by reason of any actual or claimed trademark, patent or
copyright infringement or litigation based thereon; except only such injury or damage as shall have

been occasioned by the sole negligence of the AGENCY.
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15. Business Practices.

a) The GRANTEE must utilize financial procedures in accordance with generally
accepted accounting procedures and Florida Statutes, including adequate
supporting documents, to account for the use of the funds provided by the
AGENCY.

b) The GRANTEE must retain all records (programmatic, property, personnel, and
financial) relating to this Agreement for five (5) years after final payment is made.

c) All GRANTEE records relating to this Agreement are subject to audit by the
federal government or its representatives, or the AGENCY and its representatives.

16. Nondiscrimination.

a) The GRANTEE shall not discriminate against any applicant for employment or
employee with respect to hire, tenure, terms, conditions or privileges of employment or any matter
directly or indirectly related to employment or against any client because of age, sex, race,
ethnicity, color, religion, national origin, disability, marital status, or sexual orientation.

b) The GRANTEE shall not discriminate against any person on the basis of age, sex,
race, ethnicity, color, religion, national origin, disability, marital status or sexual orientation in
admission, treatment, or participation in its programs, services and activities.

C) The GRANTEE shall, during the performance of this Agreement, comply with all
applicable provisions of federal, state and local laws and regulations pertaining to prohibited
discrimination.

17. Independent Contractor.

It is expressly understood and agreed by the parties that GRANTEE is at all times

hereunder acting and performing as an independent contractor and not as an agent, servant, or
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employee of the AGENCY. No agent, employee, or servant of the GRANTEE shall be, or shall
be deemed to be, the agent or servant of the AGENCY. None of the benefits provided by the
AGENCY to their employees including, but not limited to, Worker’s Compensation Insurance
and Unemployment Insurance are available from AGENCY to the employees, agents, or
servants of the GRANTEE

18. Additional Funding.

Funds from this Agreement may not be used as the matching portion for any federal grant
except in the manner provided by Federal and State law and applicable Federal and State rules and
regulations. The GRANTEE agrees to make all reasonable efforts to obtain funding from
additional sources wherever said GRANTEE may qualify. Should this Agreement reflect a
required match, documentation of said match is required to be provided to the AGENCY.

19. Governing Law.

The laws of the State of Florida shall govern this Agreement.

20. Conformity to the Law.

The GRANTEE shall comply with all federal, state and local laws and ordinances and any
rules or regulations adopted thereunder, including but not limited to section 601(a) of the Social
Security Act as added by section 5001 of the CARES Act and regulations applicable thereto.

21. Prior Agreement, Waiver., and Severability.

This Agreement supersedes any prior Agreements between the Parties and is the sole basis
for agreement between the Parties. The waiver of either party of a violation or default of any
provision of this Agreement shall not operate as, or be construed to be, a waiver of any subsequent

violation or default hereof. If any provision, or any portion thereof, contained in this Agreement
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is held unconstitutional, invalid, or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or portion
thereof, shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected, and shall remain in full force and effect.

22. Agreement Management.

Pinellas Community Foundation designates the following person(s) as the liaison for the
AGENCY:

Duggan Cooley, CEO
Pinellas Community Foundation
17755 US Highway 19 North, Suite 150
Clearwater FL 33764
727-531-0058

GRANTEE designates the following person(s) as the liaison for the GRANTEE:
Gary MacMath, President/CEO
Boley Centers, Inc.
445 31% Street North

St. Petersburg, FL. 33713
727-821-4819

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS
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IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties hereto have caused this instrument to be executed on

the day and year written below.

Pinellas Community Foundation

DocuSigned by:

By: F%Q.Qa_

COYASUAYATU .

Duggan :C‘uooley
CEO

17/202
Date: 9/17/2020

GRANTEE: Boley Centers, Inc.

DocuSigned by:
By: @“1 MacMatl,

IAT08T 06360460

Gary MacMath, President/CEO
garymacmath@boleycenters.org

9/15/2020
Date: /15/

GRANTEE: Boley Centers, Inc.

DocuSigned by:

BY 1 wland Bussey, (fuairman.

87A6CF1DB6C64B8

Rutland Bussey, Chairman
rbussey@embargmail.com

17/2020
Date: /177
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Schedule of Appendices
Appendix 1 — CARES Act Guidance and Requirements
Appendix 2 — Attestation
Appendix 3 — Minimum Monitoring Requirements

Appendix 4 — Application for Funding (including budget plan)
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Appendix 1 - CARES Act
Guidance and Requirements

- Coronavirus Relief Fund, Guidance for State, Territorial, Local,
and Tribal Governments

- Coronavirus Relief Fund Frequently Asked Questions

- Coronavirus Relief Fund Reporting and Record Retention
Requirements



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

Coronavirus Relief Fund
Guidance for State, Territorial, Local, and Tribal
Governments
Updated June 30, 2020



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

Coronavirus Relief Fund
Guidance for State, Territorial, Local, and Tribal Governments
Updated June 30, 2020’

The purpose of this document is to provide guidance to recipients of the funding available under section
601(a) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic
Security Act (“CARES Act”). The CARES Act established the Coronavirus Relief Fund (the “Fund”)
and appropriated $150 billion to the Fund. Under the CARES Act, the Fund is to be used to make
payments for specified uses to States and certain local governments; the District of Columbia and U.S.
Territories (consisting of the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico, the United States Virgin Islands, Guam,
American Samoa, and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands); and Tribal governments.

The CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that—

1. are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency with respect to
the Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19);

2. were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020 (the
date of enactment of the CARES Act) for the State or government; and

3. were incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30,
2020.

The guidance that follows sets forth the Department of the Treasury’s interpretation of these limitations
on the permissible use of Fund payments.

Necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency

The requirement that expenditures be incurred “due to” the public health emergency means that
expenditures must be used for actions taken to respond to the public health emergency. These may
include expenditures incurred to allow the State, territorial, local, or Tribal government to respond
directly to the emergency, such as by addressing medical or public health needs, as well as expenditures
incurred to respond to second-order effects of the emergency, such as by providing economic support to
those suffering from employment or business interruptions due to COVID-19-related business closures.

Funds may not be used to fill shortfalls in government revenue to cover expenditures that would not
otherwise qualify under the statute. Although a broad range of uses is allowed, revenue replacement is
not a permissible use of Fund payments.

The statute also specifies that expenditures using Fund payments must be “necessary.” The Department
of the Treasury understands this term broadly to mean that the expenditure is reasonably necessary for its
intended use in the reasonable judgment of the government officials responsible for spending Fund
payments.

Costs not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020

The CARES Act also requires that payments be used only to cover costs that were not accounted for in
the budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020. A cost meets this requirement if either (a) the

! This version updates the guidance provided under “Costs incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020,
and ends on December 30, 2020”.
2 See Section 601(d) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the CARES Act.

1
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cost cannot lawfully be funded using a line item, allotment, or allocation within that budget or (b) the cost
is for a substantially different use from any expected use of funds in such a line item, allotment, or
allocation.

The “most recently approved” budget refers to the enacted budget for the relevant fiscal period for the
particular government, without taking into account subsequent supplemental appropriations enacted or
other budgetary adjustments made by that government in response to the COVID-19 public health
emergency. A cost is not considered to have been accounted for in a budget merely because it could be
met using a budgetary stabilization fund, rainy day fund, or similar reserve account.

Costs incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020

Finally, the CARES Act provides that payments from the Fund may only be used to cover costs that were
incurred during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and ends on December 30, 2020 (the “covered
period”). Putting this requirement together with the other provisions discussed above, section 601(d) may
be summarized as providing that a State, local, or tribal government may use payments from the Fund
only to cover previously unbudgeted costs of necessary expenditures incurred due to the COVID-19
public health emergency during the covered period.

Initial guidance released on April 22, 2020, provided that the cost of an expenditure is incurred when the
recipient has expended funds to cover the cost. Upon further consideration and informed by an
understanding of State, local, and tribal government practices, Treasury is clarifying that for a cost to be
considered to have been incurred, performance or delivery must occur during the covered period but
payment of funds need not be made during that time (though it is generally expected that this will take
place within 90 days of a cost being incurred). For instance, in the case of a lease of equipment or other
property, irrespective of when payment occurs, the cost of a lease payment shall be considered to have
been incurred for the period of the lease that is within the covered period, but not otherwise.
Furthermore, in all cases it must be necessary that performance or delivery take place during the covered
period. Thus the cost of a good or service received during the covered period will not be considered
eligible under section 601(d) if there is no need for receipt until after the covered period has expired.

Goods delivered in the covered period need not be used during the covered period in all cases. For
example, the cost of a good that must be delivered in December in order to be available for use in January
could be covered using payments from the Fund. Additionally, the cost of goods purchased in bulk and
delivered during the covered period may be covered using payments from the Fund if a portion of the
goods is ordered for use in the covered period, the bulk purchase is consistent with the recipient’s usual
procurement policies and practices, and it is impractical to track and record when the items were used. A
recipient may use payments from the Fund to purchase a durable good that is to be used during the current
period and in subsequent periods if the acquisition in the covered period was necessary due to the public
health emergency.

Given that it is not always possible to estimate with precision when a good or service will be needed, the
touchstone in assessing the determination of need for a good or service during the covered period will be
reasonableness at the time delivery or performance was sought, e.g., the time of entry into a procurement
contract specifying a time for delivery. Similarly, in recognition of the likelihood of supply chain
disruptions and increased demand for certain goods and services during the COVID-19 public health
emergency, if a recipient enters into a contract requiring the delivery of goods or performance of services
by December 30, 2020, the failure of a vendor to complete delivery or services by December 30, 2020,
will not affect the ability of the recipient to use payments from the Fund to cover the cost of such goods
or services if the delay is due to circumstances beyond the recipient’s control.

2
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This guidance applies in a like manner to costs of subrecipients. Thus, a grant or loan, for example,
provided by a recipient using payments from the Fund must be used by the subrecipient only to purchase
(or reimburse a purchase of) goods or services for which receipt both is needed within the covered period
and occurs within the covered period. The direct recipient of payments from the Fund is ultimately
responsible for compliance with this limitation on use of payments from the Fund.

Nonexclusive examples of eligible expenditures

Eligible expenditures include, but are not limited to, payment for:
1. Medical expenses such as:
e COVID-19-related expenses of public hospitals, clinics, and similar facilities.

e Expenses of establishing temporary public medical facilities and other measures to increase
COVID-19 treatment capacity, including related construction costs.

e Costs of providing COVID-19 testing, including serological testing.

e Emergency medical response expenses, including emergency medical transportation, related
to COVID-19.

e [Expenses for establishing and operating public telemedicine capabilities for COVID-19-
related treatment.

2. Public health expenses such as:

e Expenses for communication and enforcement by State, territorial, local, and Tribal
governments of public health orders related to COVID-19.

e Expenses for acquisition and distribution of medical and protective supplies, including
sanitizing products and personal protective equipment, for medical personnel, police officers,
social workers, child protection services, and child welfare officers, direct service providers
for older adults and individuals with disabilities in community settings, and other public
health or safety workers in connection with the COVID-19 public health emergency.

e Expenses for disinfection of public areas and other facilities, e.g., nursing homes, in response
to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

e Expenses for technical assistance to local authorities or other entities on mitigation of
COVID-19-related threats to public health and safety.

e Expenses for public safety measures undertaken in response to COVID-19.
e Expenses for quarantining individuals.

3. Payroll expenses for public safety, public health, health care, human services, and similar
employees whose services are substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-
19 public health emergency.

4. Expenses of actions to facilitate compliance with COVID-19-related public health measures, such
as:

e Expenses for food delivery to residents, including, for example, senior citizens and other
vulnerable populations, to enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

e Expenses to facilitate distance learning, including technological improvements, in connection
with school closings to enable compliance with COVID-19 precautions.

e Expenses to improve telework capabilities for public employees to enable compliance with
COVID-19 public health precautions.
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e [Expenses of providing paid sick and paid family and medical leave to public employees to
enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

e COVID-19-related expenses of maintaining state prisons and county jails, including as relates
to sanitation and improvement of social distancing measures, to enable compliance with
COVID-19 public health precautions.

e Expenses for care for homeless populations provided to mitigate COVID-19 effects and
enable compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions.

5. Expenses associated with the provision of economic support in connection with the COVID-19
public health emergency, such as:

e Expenditures related to the provision of grants to small businesses to reimburse the costs of
business interruption caused by required closures.

e Expenditures related to a State, territorial, local, or Tribal government payroll support
program.

e Unemployment insurance costs related to the COVID-19 public health emergency if such
costs will not be reimbursed by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act or
otherwise.

6. Any other COVID-19-related expenses reasonably necessary to the function of government that
satisfy the Fund’s eligibility criteria.

Nonexclusive examples of ineligible expenditures’

The following is a list of examples of costs that would not be eligible expenditures of payments from the
Fund.

1. Expenses for the State share of Medicaid.*
2. Damages covered by insurance.

3. Payroll or benefits expenses for employees whose work duties are not substantially dedicated to
mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

4. Expenses that have been or will be reimbursed under any federal program, such as the
reimbursement by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act of contributions by States
to State unemployment funds.

Reimbursement to donors for donated items or services.
Workforce bonuses other than hazard pay or overtime.

Severance pay.

e

Legal settlements.

3 In addition, pursuant to section 5001(b) of the CARES Act, payments from the Fund may not be expended for an
elective abortion or on research in which a human embryo is destroyed, discarded, or knowingly subjected to risk of
injury or death. The prohibition on payment for abortions does not apply to an abortion if the pregnancy is the result
of an act of rape or incest; or in the case where a woman suffers from a physical disorder, physical injury, or
physical illness, including a life-endangering physical condition caused by or arising from the pregnancy itself, that
would, as certified by a physician, place the woman in danger of death unless an abortion is performed.
Furthermore, no government which receives payments from the Fund may discriminate against a health care entity
on the basis that the entity does not provide, pay for, provide coverage of, or refer for abortions.

4 See 42 C.F.R. § 433.51 and 45 C.F.R. § 75.306.
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Coronavirus Relief Fund
Frequently Asked Questions
Updated as of July 8, 2020

The following answers to frequently asked questions supplement Treasury’s Coronavirus Relief Fund
(“Fund”) Guidance for State, Territorial, Local, and Tribal Governments, dated April 22, 2020,
(“Guidance”).! Amounts paid from the Fund are subject to the restrictions outlined in the Guidance and
set forth in section 601(d) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001 of the Coronavirus Aid,
Relief, and Economic Security Act (“CARES Act”).

Eligible Expenditures

Are governments required to submit proposed expenditures to Treasury for approval?

No. Governments are responsible for making determinations as to what expenditures are necessary due to
the public health emergency with respect to COVID-19 and do not need to submit any proposed
expenditures to Treasury.

The Guidance says that funding can be used to meet payroll expenses for public safety, public health,
health care, human services, and similar employees whose services are substantially dedicated to
mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. How does a government
determine whether payroll expenses for a given employee satisfy the “substantially dedicated”
condition?

The Fund is designed to provide ready funding to address unforeseen financial needs and risks created by
the COVID-19 public health emergency. For this reason, and as a matter of administrative convenience
in light of the emergency nature of this program, a State, territorial, local, or Tribal government may
presume that payroll costs for public health and public safety employees are payments for services
substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency, unless the
chief executive (or equivalent) of the relevant government determines that specific circumstances indicate
otherwise.

The Guidance says that a cost was not accounted for in the most recently approved budget if the cost is
for a substantially different use from any expected use of funds in such a line item, allotment, or
allocation. What would qualify as a “substantially different use” for purposes of the Fund eligibility?

Costs incurred for a “substantially different use” include, but are not necessarily limited to, costs of
personnel and services that were budgeted for in the most recently approved budget but which, due
entirely to the COVID-19 public health emergency, have been diverted to substantially different
functions. This would include, for example, the costs of redeploying corrections facility staff to enable
compliance with COVID-19 public health precautions through work such as enhanced sanitation or
enforcing social distancing measures; the costs of redeploying police to support management and
enforcement of stay-at-home orders; or the costs of diverting educational support staff or faculty to
develop online learning capabilities, such as through providing information technology support that is not
part of the staff or faculty’s ordinary responsibilities.

Note that a public function does not become a “substantially different use” merely because it is provided
from a different location or through a different manner. For example, although developing online
instruction capabilities may be a substantially different use of funds, online instruction itself is not a
substantially different use of public funds than classroom instruction.

! The Guidance is available at https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Guidance-for-
State-Territorial-Local-and-Tribal-Governments.pdf.
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May a State receiving a payment transfer funds to a local government?

Yes, provided that the transfer qualifies as a necessary expenditure incurred due to the public health
emergency and meets the other criteria of section 601(d) of the Social Security Act. Such funds would be
subject to recoupment by the Treasury Department if they have not been used in a manner consistent with
section 601(d) of the Social Security Act.

May a unit of local government receiving a Fund payment transfer funds to another unit of
government?

Yes. For example, a county may transfer funds to a city, town, or school district within the county and a
county or city may transfer funds to its State, provided that the transfer qualifies as a necessary
expenditure incurred due to the public health emergency and meets the other criteria of section 601(d) of
the Social Security Act outlined in the Guidance. For example, a transfer from a county to a constituent
city would not be permissible if the funds were intended to be used simply to fill shortfalls in government
revenue to cover expenditures that would not otherwise qualify as an eligible expenditure.

Is a Fund payment recipient required to transfer funds to a smaller, constituent unit of government
within its borders?

No. For example, a county recipient is not required to transfer funds to smaller cities within the county’s
borders.

Are recipients required to use other federal funds or seek reimbursement under other federal programs
before using Fund payments to satisfy eligible expenses?

No. Recipients may use Fund payments for any expenses eligible under section 601(d) of the Social
Security Act outlined in the Guidance. Fund payments are not required to be used as the source of
funding of last resort. However, as noted below, recipients may not use payments from the Fund to cover
expenditures for which they will receive reimbursement.

Are there prohibitions on combining a transaction supported with Fund payments with other CARES
Act funding or COVID-19 relief Federal funding?

Recipients will need to consider the applicable restrictions and limitations of such other sources of
funding. In addition, expenses that have been or will be reimbursed under any federal program, such as
the reimbursement by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act of contributions by States to
State unemployment funds, are not eligible uses of Fund payments.

Are States permitted to use Fund payments to support state unemployment insurance funds generally?

To the extent that the costs incurred by a state unemployment insurance fund are incurred due to the
COVID-19 public health emergency, a State may use Fund payments to make payments to its respective
state unemployment insurance fund, separate and apart from such State’s obligation to the unemployment
insurance fund as an employer. This will permit States to use Fund payments to prevent expenses related
to the public health emergency from causing their state unemployment insurance funds to become
insolvent.
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Are recipients permitted to use Fund payments to pay for unemployment insurance costs incurred by
the recipient as an employer?

Yes, Fund payments may be used for unemployment insurance costs incurred by the recipient as an
employer (for example, as a reimbursing employer) related to the COVID-19 public health emergency if
such costs will not be reimbursed by the federal government pursuant to the CARES Act or otherwise.

The Guidance states that the Fund may support a “broad range of uses” including payroll expenses for
several classes of employees whose services are “substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to
the COVID-19 public health emergency.” What are some examples of types of covered employees?

The Guidance provides examples of broad classes of employees whose payroll expenses would be eligible
expenses under the Fund. These classes of employees include public safety, public health, health care,
human services, and similar employees whose services are substantially dedicated to mitigating or
responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Payroll and benefit costs associated with public
employees who could have been furloughed or otherwise laid off but who were instead repurposed to
perform previously unbudgeted functions substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the
COVID-19 public health emergency are also covered. Other eligible expenditures include payroll and
benefit costs of educational support staff or faculty responsible for developing online learning capabilities
necessary to continue educational instruction in response to COVID-19-related school closures. Please
see the Guidance for a discussion of what is meant by an expense that was not accounted for in the budget
most recently approved as of March 27, 2020.

In some cases, first responders and critical health care workers that contract COVID-19 are eligible
for workers’ compensation coverage. Is the cost of this expanded workers compensation coverage
eligible?

Increased workers compensation cost to the government due to the COVID-19 public health emergency
incurred during the period beginning March 1, 2020, and ending December 30, 2020, is an eligible
expense.

If a recipient would have decommissioned equipment or not renewed a lease on particular office space
or equipment but decides to continue to use the equipment or to renew the lease in order to respond to
the public health emergency, are the costs associated with continuing to operate the equipment or the
ongoing lease payments eligible expenses?

Yes. To the extent the expenses were previously unbudgeted and are otherwise consistent with section
601(d) of the Social Security Act outlined in the Guidance, such expenses would be eligible.

May recipients provide stipends to employees for eligible expenses (for example, a stipend to employees
to improve telework capabilities) rather than require employees to incur the eligible cost and submit for
reimbursement?

Expenditures paid for with payments from the Fund must be limited to those that are necessary due to the
public health emergency. As such, unless the government were to determine that providing assistance in
the form of a stipend is an administrative necessity, the government should provide such assistance on a
reimbursement basis to ensure as much as possible that funds are used to cover only eligible expenses.
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May Fund payments be used for COVID-19 public health emergency recovery planning?

Yes. Expenses associated with conducting a recovery planning project or operating a recovery
coordination office would be eligible, if the expenses otherwise meet the criteria set forth in section
601(d) of the Social Security Act outlined in the Guidance.

Are expenses associated with contact tracing eligible?

Yes, expenses associated with contract tracing are eligible.

To what extent may a government use Fund payments to support the operations of private hospitals?

Governments may use Fund payments to support public or private hospitals to the extent that the costs are
necessary expenditures incurred due to the COVID-19 public health emergency, but the form such
assistance would take may differ. In particular, financial assistance to private hospitals could take the
form of a grant or a short-term loan.

May payments from the Fund be used to assist individuals with enrolling in a government benefit
program for those who have been laid off due to COVID-19 and thereby lost health insurance?

Yes. To the extent that the relevant government official determines that these expenses are necessary and
they meet the other requirements set forth in section 601(d) of the Social Security Act outlined in the
Guidance, these expenses are eligible.

May recipients use Fund payments to facilitate livestock depopulation incurred by producers due to
supply chain disruptions?

Yes, to the extent these efforts are deemed necessary for public health reasons or as a form of economic
support as a result of the COVID-19 health emergency.

Would providing a consumer grant program to prevent eviction and assist in preventing homelessness
be considered an eligible expense?

Yes, assuming that the recipient considers the grants to be a necessary expense incurred due to the
COVID-19 public health emergency and the grants meet the other requirements for the use of Fund
payments under section 601(d) of the Social Security Act outlined in the Guidance. As a general matter,
providing assistance to recipients to enable them to meet property tax requirements would not be an
eligible use of funds, but exceptions may be made in the case of assistance designed to prevent
foreclosures.

May recipients create a “payroll support program” for public employees?

Use of payments from the Fund to cover payroll or benefits expenses of public employees are limited to
those employees whose work duties are substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the
COVID-19 public health emergency.

May recipients use Fund payments to cover employment and training programs for employees that
have been furloughed due to the public health emergency?

Yes, this would be an eligible expense if the government determined that the costs of such employment
and training programs would be necessary due to the public health emergency.
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May recipients use Fund payments to provide emergency financial assistance to individuals and
families directly impacted by a loss of income due to the COVID-19 public health emergency?

Yes, if a government determines such assistance to be a necessary expenditure. Such assistance could
include, for example, a program to assist individuals with payment of overdue rent or mortgage payments
to avoid eviction or foreclosure or unforeseen financial costs for funerals and other emergency individual
needs. Such assistance should be structured in a manner to ensure as much as possible, within the realm
of what is administratively feasible, that such assistance is necessary.

The Guidance provides that eligible expenditures may include expenditures related to the provision of
grants to small businesses to reimburse the costs of business interruption caused by required closures.
What is meant by a “small business,” and is the Guidance intended to refer only to expenditures to
cover administrative expenses of such a grant program?

Governments have discretion to determine what payments are necessary. A program that is aimed at
assisting small businesses with the costs of business interruption caused by required closures should be
tailored to assist those businesses in need of such assistance. The amount of a grant to a small business to
reimburse the costs of business interruption caused by required closures would also be an eligible
expenditure under section 601(d) of the Social Security Act, as outlined in the Guidance.

The Guidance provides that expenses associated with the provision of economic support in connection
with the public health emergency, such as expenditures related to the provision of grants to small
businesses to reimburse the costs of business interruption caused by required closures, would
constitute eligible expenditures of Fund payments. Would such expenditures be eligible in the absence
of a stay-at-home order?

Fund payments may be used for economic support in the absence of a stay-at-home order if such
expenditures are determined by the government to be necessary. This may include, for example, a grant
program to benefit small businesses that close voluntarily to promote social distancing measures or that
are affected by decreased customer demand as a result of the COVID-19 public health emergency.

May Fund payments be used to assist impacted property owners with the payment of their property
taxes?

Fund payments may not be used for government revenue replacement, including the provision of
assistance to meet tax obligations.

May Fund payments be used to replace foregone utility fees? If not, can Fund payments be used as a
direct subsidy payment to all utility account holders?

Fund payments may not be used for government revenue replacement, including the replacement of
unpaid utility fees. Fund payments may be used for subsidy payments to electricity account holders to the
extent that the subsidy payments are deemed by the recipient to be necessary expenditures incurred due to
the COVID-19 public health emergency and meet the other criteria of section 601(d) of the Social
Security Act outlined in the Guidance. For example, if determined to be a necessary expenditure, a
government could provide grants to individuals facing economic hardship to allow them to pay their
utility fees and thereby continue to receive essential services.
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Could Fund payments be used for capital improvement projects that broadly provide potential
economic development in a community?

In general, no. If capital improvement projects are not necessary expenditures incurred due to the
COVID-19 public health emergency, then Fund payments may not be used for such projects.

However, Fund payments may be used for the expenses of, for example, establishing temporary public
medical facilities and other measures to increase COVID-19 treatment capacity or improve mitigation
measures, including related construction costs.

The Guidance includes workforce bonuses as an example of ineligible expenses but provides that
hazard pay would be eligible if otherwise determined to be a necessary expense. Is there a specific
definition of “hazard pay”?

Hazard pay means additional pay for performing hazardous duty or work involving physical hardship, in
each case that is related to COVID-19.

The Guidance provides that ineligible expenditures include “[p]ayroll or benefits expenses for
employees whose work duties are not substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the
COVID-19 public health emergency.” Is this intended to relate only to public employees?

Yes. This particular nonexclusive example of an ineligible expenditure relates to public employees. A
recipient would not be permitted to pay for payroll or benefit expenses of private employees and any
financial assistance (such as grants or short-term loans) to private employers are not subject to the
restriction that the private employers’ employees must be substantially dedicated to mitigating or
responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency.

May counties pre-pay with CARES Act funds for expenses such as a one or two-year facility lease,
such as to house staff hired in response to COVID-19?

A government should not make prepayments on contracts using payments from the Fund to the extent that
doing so would not be consistent with its ordinary course policies and procedures.

Must a stay-at-home order or other public health mandate be in effect in order for a government to
provide assistance to small businesses using payments from the Fund?

No. The Guidance provides, as an example of an eligible use of payments from the Fund, expenditures
related to the provision of grants to small businesses to reimburse the costs of business interruption
caused by required closures. Such assistance may be provided using amounts received from the Fund in
the absence of a requirement to close businesses if the relevant government determines that such
expenditures are necessary in response to the public health emergency.
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Should States receiving a payment transfer funds to local governments that did not receive payments
directly from Treasury?

Yes, provided that the transferred funds are used by the local government for eligible expenditures under
the statute. To facilitate prompt distribution of Title V funds, the CARES Act authorized Treasury to
make direct payments to local governments with populations in excess of 500,000, in amounts equal to
45% of the local government’s per capita share of the statewide allocation. This statutory structure was
based on a recognition that it is more administratively feasible to rely on States, rather than the federal
government, to manage the transfer of funds to smaller local governments. Consistent with the needs of
all local governments for funding to address the public health emergency, States should transfer funds to
local governments with populations of 500,000 or less, using as a benchmark the per capita allocation
formula that governs payments to larger local governments. This approach will ensure equitable
treatment among local governments of all sizes.

For example, a State received the minimum $1.25 billion allocation and had one county with a population
over 500,000 that received $250 million directly. The State should distribute 45 percent of the $1 billion
it received, or $450 million, to local governments within the State with a population of 500,000 or less.

May a State impose restrictions on transfers of funds to local governments?

Yes, to the extent that the restrictions facilitate the State’s compliance with the requirements set forth in
section 601(d) of the Social Security Act outlined in the Guidance and other applicable requirements such
as the Single Audit Act, discussed below. Other restrictions are not permissible.

If a recipient must issue tax anticipation notes (TANs) to make up for tax due date deferrals or revenue
shortfalls, are the expenses associated with the issuance eligible uses of Fund payments?

If a government determines that the issuance of TANSs is necessary due to the COVID-19 public health
emergency, the government may expend payments from the Fund on the interest expense payable on
TANS by the borrower and unbudgeted administrative and transactional costs, such as necessary
payments to advisors and underwriters, associated with the issuance of the TANs.

May recipients use Fund payments to expand rural broadband capacity to assist with distance learning
and telework?

Such expenditures would only be permissible if they are necessary for the public health emergency. The
cost of projects that would not be expected to increase capacity to a significant extent until the need for
distance learning and telework have passed due to this public health emergency would not be necessary
due to the public health emergency and thus would not be eligible uses of Fund payments.

Are costs associated with increased solid waste capacity an eligible use of payments from the Fund?

Yes, costs to address increase in solid waste as a result of the public health emergency, such as relates to
the disposal of used personal protective equipment, would be an eligible expenditure.

May payments from the Fund be used to cover across-the-board hazard pay for employees working
during a state of emergency?

No. The Guidance says that funding may be used to meet payroll expenses for public safety, public
health, health care, human services, and similar employees whose services are substantially dedicated to
mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. Hazard pay is a form of payroll
expense and is subject to this limitation, so Fund payments may only be used to cover hazard pay for such
individuals.
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May Fund payments be used for expenditures related to the administration of Fund payments by a
State, territorial, local, or Tribal government?

Yes, if the administrative expenses represent an increase over previously budgeted amounts and are
limited to what is necessary. For example, a State may expend Fund payments on necessary
administrative expenses incurred with respect to a new grant program established to disburse amounts
received from the Fund.

May recipients use Fund payments to provide loans?

Yes, if the loans otherwise qualify as eligible expenditures under section 601(d) of the Social Security Act
as implemented by the Guidance. Any amounts repaid by the borrower before December 30, 2020, must
be either returned to Treasury upon receipt by the unit of government providing the loan or used for
another expense that qualifies as an eligible expenditure under section 601(d) of the Social Security Act.
Any amounts not repaid by the borrower until after December 30, 2020, must be returned to Treasury
upon receipt by the unit of government lending the funds.

May Fund payments be used for expenditures necessary to prepare for a future COVID-19 outbreak?

Fund payments may be used only for expenditures necessary to address the current COVID-19 public
health emergency. For example, a State may spend Fund payments to create a reserve of personal
protective equipment or develop increased intensive care unit capacity to support regions in its
jurisdiction not yet affected, but likely to be impacted by the current COVID-19 pandemic.

May funds be used to satisfy non-federal matching requirements under the Stafford Act?

Yes, payments from the Fund may be used to meet the non-federal matching requirements for Stafford
Act assistance to the extent such matching requirements entail COVID-19-related costs that otherwise
satisfy the Fund’s eligibility criteria and the Stafford Act. Regardless of the use of Fund payments for
such purposes, FEMA funding is still dependent on FEMA’s determination of eligibility under the
Stafford Act.

Must a State, local, or tribal government require applications to be submitted by businesses or
individuals before providing assistance using payments from the Fund?

Governments have discretion to determine how to tailor assistance programs they establish in response to
the COVID-19 public health emergency. However, such a program should be structured in such a manner
as will ensure that such assistance is determined to be necessary in response to the COVID-19 public
health emergency and otherwise satisfies the requirements of the CARES Act and other applicable law.
For example, a per capita payment to residents of a particular jurisdiction without an assessment of
individual need would not be an appropriate use of payments from the Fund.

May Fund payments be provided to non-profits for distribution to individuals in need of financial
assistance, such as rent relief?

Yes, non-profits may be used to distribute assistance. Regardless of how the assistance is structured, the
financial assistance provided would have to be related to COVID-19.

May recipients use Fund payments to remarket the recipient’s convention facilities and tourism
industry?

Yes, if the costs of such remarketing satisfy the requirements of the CARES Act. Expenses incurred to
publicize the resumption of activities and steps taken to ensure a safe experience may be needed due to
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the public health emergency. Expenses related to developing a long-term plan to reposition a recipient’s
convention and tourism industry and infrastructure would not be incurred due to the public health
emergency and therefore may not be covered using payments from the Fund.

May a State provide assistance to farmers and meat processors to expand capacity, such to cover
overtime for USDA meat inspectors?

If a State determines that expanding meat processing capacity, including by paying overtime to USDA
meat inspectors, is a necessary expense incurred due to the public health emergency, such as if increased
capacity is necessary to allow farmers and processors to donate meat to food banks, then such expenses
are eligible expenses, provided that the expenses satisfy the other requirements set forth in section 601(d)
of the Social Security Act outlined in the Guidance.

The guidance provides that funding may be used to meet payroll expenses for public safety, public
health, health care, human services, and similar employees whose services are substantially dedicated
to mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency. May Fund payments be used to
cover such an employee’s entire payroll cost or just the portion of time spent on mitigating or
responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency?

As a matter of administrative convenience, the entire payroll cost of an employee whose time is
substantially dedicated to mitigating or responding to the COVID-19 public health emergency is eligible,
provided that such payroll costs are incurred by December 30, 2020. An employer may also track time
spent by employees related to COVID-19 and apply Fund payments on that basis but would need to do so
consistently within the relevant agency or department.

May Fund payments be used to cover increased administrative leave costs of public employees
who could not telework in the event of a stay at home order or a case of COVID-19 in the
workplace?

The statute requires that payments be used only to cover costs that were not accounted for in the
budget most recently approved as of March 27, 2020. As stated in the Guidance, a cost meets
this requirement if either (a) the cost cannot lawfully be funded using a line item, allotment, or
allocation within that budget or (b) the cost is for a substantially different use from any expected
use of funds in such a line item, allotment, or allocation. If the cost of an employee was
allocated to administrative leave to a greater extent than was expected, the cost of such
administrative leave may be covered using payments from the Fund.

Questions Related to Administration of Fund Payments

Do governments have to return unspent funds to Treasury?

Yes. Section 601(f)(2) of the Social Security Act, as added by section 5001(a) of the CARES Act,
provides for recoupment by the Department of the Treasury of amounts received from the Fund that have
not been used in a manner consistent with section 601(d) of the Social Security Act. If a government has
not used funds it has received to cover costs that were incurred by December 30, 2020, as required by the
statute, those funds must be returned to the Department of the Treasury.

What records must be kept by governments receiving payment?



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

A government should keep records sufficient to demonstrate that the amount of Fund payments to the
government has been used in accordance with section 601(d) of the Social Security Act.

May recipients deposit Fund payments into interest bearing accounts?

Yes, provided that if recipients separately invest amounts received from the Fund, they must use the
interest earned or other proceeds of these investments only to cover expenditures incurred in accordance
with section 601(d) of the Social Security Act and the Guidance on eligible expenses. If a government
deposits Fund payments in a government’s general account, it may use those funds to meet immediate
cash management needs provided that the full amount of the payment is used to cover necessary
expenditures. Fund payments are not subject to the Cash Management Improvement Act of 1990, as
amended.

May governments retain assets purchased with payments from the Fund?

Yes, if the purchase of the asset was consistent with the limitations on the eligible use of funds provided
by section 601(d) of the Social Security Act.

What rules apply to the proceeds of disposition or sale of assets acquired using payments from the
Fund?

If such assets are disposed of prior to December 30, 2020, the proceeds would be subject to the
restrictions on the eligible use of payments from the Fund provided by section 601(d) of the Social
Security Act.

Are Fund payments to State, territorial, local, and tribal governments considered grants?
No. Fund payments made by Treasury to State, territorial, local, and Tribal governments are not
considered to be grants but are “other financial assistance” under 2 C.F.R. § 200.40.

Are Fund payments considered federal financial assistance for purposes of the Single Audit Act?

Yes, Fund payments are considered to be federal financial assistance subject to the Single Audit Act (31
U.S.C. §§ 7501-7507) and the related provisions of the Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. § 200.303 regarding
internal controls, §§ 200.330 through 200.332 regarding subrecipient monitoring and management, and
subpart F regarding audit requirements.

Are Fund payments subject to other requirements of the Uniform Guidance?

Fund payments are subject to the following requirements in the Uniform Guidance (2 C.F.R. Part 200): 2
C.F.R. § 200.303 regarding internal controls, 2 C.F.R. §§ 200.330 through 200.332 regarding subrecipient
monitoring and management, and subpart F regarding audit requirements.

Is there a Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance (CFDA) number assigned to the Fund?
Yes. The CFDA number assigned to the Fund is 21.019.
If a State transfers Fund payments to its political subdivisions, would the transferred funds count

toward the subrecipients’ total funding received from the federal government for purposes of the
Single Audit Act?

Yes. The Fund payments to subrecipients would count toward the threshold of the Single Audit Act and 2
C.F.R. part 200, subpart F re: audit requirements. Subrecipients are subject to a single audit or program-

10
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specific audit pursuant to 2 C.F.R. § 200.501(a) when the subrecipients spend $750,000 or more in federal
awards during their fiscal year.

Are recipients permitted to use payments from the Fund to cover the expenses of an audit conducted
under the Single Audit Act?

Yes, such expenses would be eligible expenditures, subject to the limitations set forth in 2 C.F.R. §
200.425.

If a government has transferred funds to another entity, from which entity would the Treasury
Department seek to recoup the funds if they have not been used in a manner consistent with section
601(d) of the Social Security Act?

The Treasury Department would seek to recoup the funds from the government that received the payment
directly from the Treasury Department. State, territorial, local, and Tribal governments receiving funds
from Treasury should ensure that funds transferred to other entities, whether pursuant to a grant program
or otherwise, are used in accordance with section 601(d) of the Social Security Act as implemented in the
Guidance.

11
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Coronavirus Relief Fund Reporting and Record
Retention Requirements
July 2, 2020
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DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20220

OFFICE OF
INSPECTOR GENERAL July 2, 2020

OIG-CA-20-021
MEMORANDUM FOR CORONAVIRUS RELIEF FUND RECIPIENTS

FROM: Richard K. Delmar /s/
Deputy Inspector General

SUBJECT: Coronavirus Relief Fund Reporting and Record Retention
Requirements

Title VI of the Social Security Act, as amended by Title V of Division A of the
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security Act (Public Law 115-136), provides
that the Department of the Treasury (Treasury) Office of Inspector General (OIG) is
responsible for monitoring and oversight of the receipt, disbursement, and use of
Coronavirus Relief Fund payments. Treasury OIG also has authority to recover
funds in the event that it is determined a recipient of a Coronavirus Relief Fund
payment failed to comply with requirements of subsection 601(d) of the Social
Security Act, as amended, (42 U.S.C. 801(d)). Accordingly, we are providing
recipient reporting and record retention requirements that are essential for the
exercise of these responsibilities, including our conduct of audits and
investigations.

Reporting Requirements and Timelines

Each prime recipient of Coronavirus Relief Fund payments' shall report Coronavirus
Disease 2019 (COVID-19) related “costs incurred” during the “covered period”?
(the period beginning on March 1, 2020 and ending on December 30, 2020), in the
manner of and according to the timelines outlined in this memorandum. As
described below, each prime recipient shall report interim and quarterly data and
other recipient data according to these requirements. Treasury OIG is working on
development of a portal with GrantSolutions® that is expected to be operational on

' Prime recipients include all 50 States, Units of Local Governments, the District of Columbia, U.S.
Territories, and Tribal Governments that received a direct payment from Treasury in accordance
with Title V.

2 Refer to Treasury’s guidance dated June 30, 2020 for more information on costs incurred and the
covered period.

3 A grant management service provider under the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services.
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September 1, 2020, for recipients to report data on a quarterly basis. Until the
GrantSolutions portal is operational, each prime recipient shall follow the interim
reporting requirements. Treasury OIG will notify each prime recipient when
GrantSolutions is operational or of any changes to the expected September 1, 2020
start date.

Interim Reporting for the period March 1 through June 30, 2020

By no later than July 17, 2020, each prime recipient is responsible for reporting costs
incurred during the period March 1 through June 30, 2020. For this interim report, prime
recipients need only report totals by the following broad categories:

a. Amount transferred to other governments;

b. Amount spent on payroll for public health and safety employees;

Amount spent on budgeted personnel and services diverted to a substantially
different use;

Amount spent to improve telework capabilities of public employees;

Amount spent on medical expenses;

Amount spent on public health expenses;

Amount spent to facilitate distance learning;

Amount spent providing economic support;

Amount spent on expenses associated with the issuance of tax anticipation notes;
and

j.  Amount spent on items not listed above.

o

TQ +~ o a

Recipients should consult Treasury’s guidance and Frequently Asked Questions in
reporting costs incurred during the period March 1 through June 30, 2020. The total of
all categories must equal the total of all costs incurred during that period. A spreadsheet
is attached for your use in providing the data. As discussed below, the prime recipient
will be required to report information for the period March 1 through June 30, 2020 into
GrantSolutions once it is operational.

Quarterly Reporting

Each prime recipient of Coronavirus Relief Fund payments shall report COVID-19 related
costs into the GrantSolutions portal. Data required to be reported includes, but is not
limited to, the following:

1. the total amount of payments from the Coronavirus Relief Fund received from
Treasury;
2. the amount of funds received that were expended or obligated for each project or
activity;
3. a detailed list of all projects or activities for which funds were expended or
obligated, including:
a. the name of the project or activity;
b. a description of the project or activity; and



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

4. detailed information on any loans issued; contracts and grants awarded; transfers
made to other government entities; and direct payments made by the recipient
that are greater than $50,000.

The prime recipient is responsible for reporting into the GrantSolutions portal information
on uses of Coronavirus Relief Fund payments.

Recipient Portal Access: For future quarterly reporting, each prime recipient will have
GrantSolutions portal access for three (3) individuals: two (2) designees (preparers) to
input quarterly data and one (1) official authorized to certify that the data is true,
accurate, and complete.® By no later than July 17, 2020, please provide the name, title,
email address, phone number, and postal address of these individuals so that portal
access can be granted. After this information is received, guidance on the
GrantSolutions portal access and data submission instructions will be issued separately.

Reporting timeline

By no later than September 21, 2020, recipients shall submit via the portal the first
detailed quarterly report, which shall cover the period March 1 through June 30, 2020.
Thereafter, quarterly reporting will be due no later than 10 days after each calendar
guarter. For example, the period July 1 through September 30, 2020, must be reported
no later than October 13, 2020 (Tuesday after the 10" day of October and the
Columbus Day Holiday). Reporting shall end with either the calendar quarter after the
COVID-19 related costs and expenditures have been liquidated and paid or the calendar
qguarter ending September 30, 2021, whichever comes first.

Record Retention Requirements

Recipients of Coronavirus Relief Fund payments shall maintain and make available to the
Treasury OIG upon request all documents and financial records sufficient to establish
compliance with subsection 601(d) of the Social Security Act, as amended, (42 U.S.C.
801(d)), which provides:

(d) USE OF FUNDS. —A State, Tribal government, and unit of local government shall use
the funds provided under a payment made under this section to cover only those costs
of the State, Tribal government, or unit of local government that—

1. are necessary expenditures incurred due to the public health emergency

with respect to COVID-19;

2. were not accounted for in the budget most recently approved as of the date
of enactment of this section for the State or government; and

* The certifying official is an authorized representative of the recipient organization with the legal authority
to give assurances, make commitments, enter into contracts, and execute such documents on behalf of
the recipient.
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3. were incurred® during the period that begins on March 1, 2020, and
ends on December 30, 2020.

Records to support compliance with subsection 601(d) may include, but are not
limited to, copies of the following:

1. general ledger and subsidiary ledgers used to account for (a) the
receipt of Coronavirus Relief Fund payments and (b) the disbursements
from such payments to meet eligible expenses related to the public
health emergency due to COVID-19;

2. budget records for 2019 and 2020;

3. payroll, time records, human resource records to support costs
incurred for payroll expenses related to addressing the public health
emergency due to COVID-19;

4. receipts of purchases made related to addressing the public health
emergency due to COVID-19;

5. contracts and subcontracts entered into using Coronavirus Relief Fund
payments and all documents related to such contracts;

6. grant agreements and grant subaward agreements entered into using
Coronavirus Relief Fund payments and all documents related to such
awards;

7. all documentation of reports, audits, and other monitoring of
contractors, including subcontractors, and grant recipient and
subrecipients;

8. all documentation supporting the performance outcomes of contracts,
subcontracts, grant awards, and grant recipient subawards;

9. all internal and external email/electronic communications related to use
of Coronavirus Relief Fund payments; and

10. all investigative files and inquiry reports involving Coronavirus Relief
Fund payments.

Records shall be maintained for a period of five (b) years after final payment is
made using Coronavirus Relief Fund monies. These record retention requirements
are applicable to all prime recipients and their grantees and subgrant recipients,
contractors, and other levels of government that received transfers of Coronavirus
Relief Fund payments from prime recipients.

Thank you and we appreciate your assistance.

5 Refer to Treasury’s guidance dated June 30, 2020 for more information on the definition of costs
incurred.

4
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Appendix 2 - Attestation

ATTESTATION

DocuSigned by:
I i étdw ﬂiﬁ{ﬂd&ﬂb President-CEO
2

137057206350450.. , am the Title: of Name of

Organization: Beley Centers, Inc. , and I certify that:

1. Thave the authority on behalf of Boley Centers, Inc.
(Organization) to sign this Attestation.

2. Tunderstand that the Pinellas Community Foundation will rely on this attestation as a
material representation in making a direct payment to this Organization.

3. _Boley cCenters, Inc. (Organization) attests that proposed
expenditures of this grant are appropriate and aligned with the awarded proposal, are for
services related COVID-19 impacts to residents and/or the community on or after March
1, 2020, do not supplant existing services or budgets, and are not reimbursable by
alternate means.

Boley Centers, Inc. .. ..
4. Y (Organization) attests it will only

expend funds from this grant which are appropriate and aligned with the awarded
proposal, are for services related COVID-19 impacts to residents and/or the community
on or after March 1, 2020, and do not supplant existing services or budgets, and are not
reimbursable by alternate means.

Gary MacMath
By: Y

Signature: ﬁ”‘? Machiatl

Title: President-CEO

(Printed Name)

9/15/2020
Date: 715/
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APPENDIX 3 — Minimum Monitoring Requirements

Mandatory training provided by PCF at onset of grant re: fiscal and accountability
Advanced funds or reimbursement-based payments

Monthly report showing all invoice support, including detail timesheets and paystub with
allocation between payroll supporting this grant and others

For advanced funds, current balance remaining

Obtain close-out report from grantee and reconcile to internal records
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Appendix 4 — Application for Funding (including budget plan)
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Jeri Flanagan

Boley Centers Inc.

COVID response to ensure the health and safety of
frontline staff serving people with mental illness

Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund

Boley Centers Inc.

Mr. Gary D. MacMath
445 31st StN
Saint Petersburg, FL. 33713-7605

Ms. Jeri J. Flanagan

garymacmath@boleycenters.org
0:727-821-4819
M: 727-224-8289

445 31st StN
Saint Petersburg, FL. 33713-7605

jeriflanagan@boleycenters.org
0:727-821-4819 x5709
M: 727-224-8325

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

Application Form

Introduction

Submission of an application is not a guarantee or commitment of funding. This application will be made
public, in its entirety, including any attachments or uploads.

To see the rubric by which your organization's application will be scored, click here.

Please answer these questions FIRST, as the application will show you the required sections and fields to
complete based on your answers.

Priority Funding Areas*
Please select the priority area(s) most relevant to your request (see the PCF website for examples).

Behavioral Health

Reimbursement*

The Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund allows requests to ask for reimbursement of expenditures related
to COVID-19 programming within the Priority Funding Areas that took place between March 1, 2020 and the time
of application.

Will your organization be applying for this cost reimbursement?
Yes

Future Programming*

Will your organization be applying for funding for services to be delivered between the grant award decision
and December 30, 2020?

Yes

Project Name*
COVID response to ensure the health and safety of frontline staff serving people with mental illness

EIN*
591290089

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

DUNS Number*

Please provide your organization's DUNS number. This is the Data Universal Numbering System.
You can search for your DUNS number here: https://www.dnb.com/duns-number/lookup.html

If you do not have a DUNS number, you can apply for one here (it is free and may take 3-4 days for approval):
https://www.dnb.com/duns-number/get-a-duns.html

This field is optional as to not stop a qualifying organization from applying. HOWEVER, a DUNS number will be
required if your organization is approved for a grant. Your organization should apply for a DUNS number now if
it does not yet have one.

021709480

Mission Statement*
Mission: Boley Centers’ mission is to enrich the lives of the people in recovery by providing the highest
quality treatment, rehabilitation, employment and housing services.
Vision: Boley Centers’ vision is to set the standard as an innovative leader for the services we provide.
Values: Boley Centers values respect, trust, and ethics in all our relationships.

Total Operating Expenditure*

What are your total annual operating expenses?
$19,658,926.00

Amount Requested*

Please review the entire application and its fiscal requirements before
determining the total amount your organization will be requesting. This amount
should include any reimbursements your organization is seeking for past COVID-
19 programming.

Typical funding requests will range between $25,000 and $250,000. Amounts above and below are accepted,
provided the request can be justified by community need.

Requests at the higher end, or above this range must have a significant and sustained impact on the vulnerable
community being served. Your organization's capacity for spending a large amount of funds must also be
justified.

$377,574.00

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

If you are requesting more than $250,000 or a large capital expenditure, please speak with PCF program staff
to discuss the feasibility of your request PRIOR TO submission.

Priority Populations*

Please select the priority populations your programming will serve:

Note: Examples of "high-risk pandemic response jobs" include front-line workers, nurses, medical housekeeping
staff, nonprofit employees, law-enforcement and medical first responders.

People experiencing homelessness

Persons employed in high-risk pandemic response jobs
Persons with disabilities

Low-income families

Guiding Principles™

One of the guiding principles of this fund is that it will apply a lens of equity to ensure the needs of specified
priority populations are met.

From the priority populations you have indicated above, please explain to what extent one or more these
populations are involved in the creation, design, and impact of your organization (or this specific project).

Boley Centers' clients (people with severe and persistent mental illness many of whom have been
homeless and all with very low income) are involved with the creation, design and impact of Boley at all
levels. We maintain a client of Boley who has formerly been homeless on the Board of Director, and currently
have a family member of a client on the Board. Boley's Consumer Advisory Council, comprised of clients from
each program area meet monthly to provide feedback on services and plan social activities throughout the
year. Each residence and apartment complex has a monthly group meeting to discuss with staff issues,
problems, complaints and to plan activities to provide the residents with social support. Pinellas Affordable
Living's Board of Directors (Boley's housing development entity) maintains clients with very low income as
1/3 of their Board of Directors.

Length of time operating program/project*
Please briefly explain how long you have been operating the program or project for which you are requesting
funds. This funding is for expansion of existing programming or sustaining an existing expansion to meet
community needs.

Boley has been providing group homes, residential services, case management, psychiatric treatment,
support services to people disabled by mental illnesses since 1970, including people who are homeless and
veterans, all of whom have very low income.

Service Area®
In which areas of the county do you physically provide services?

North County (locations such as Tarpon Springs, Crystal Beach, Palm Harbor)
Mid-County (locations such as Clearwater, Largo, Safety Harbor)
South County (locations such as St. Petersburg, Lealman, Kenneth City)

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

Impact on Organization*
What has been the impact of the coronavirus/COVID-19 on the services of your organization? (Example: inability to
provide enough food, unable to provide behavioral health sessions, lack of volunteerism, etc.)

COVID-19 has severely impacted Boley. Boley operates 72 beds within 6 different residential facilities
that serve highly vulnerable populations of individuals with severe mental illness and those who have
experienced chronic homelessness. Given the high risk status that our clients have toward COVID-19 and the
high risk exposure of residential facilities, navigating the CDC guidelines and keeping our residents safe has
been difficult and has placed an extreme level of stress and anxiety for the frontline workers that are needed
to maintain these facilities. We have reconfigured our layout in our facilities and reduced beds to comply
with CDC and DOH guidelines. In addition to reduced capacity, we have tightened admission guidelines which
has created delays in filling our beds. These challenges have reduced our revenue causing operational
challenges. Boley’s residential and maintenance staff are the frontline staff for the organization and are also
our lowest paid employees. During this COVID-19 time period, our residential and maintenance staff have
been stretched to provide additional care and services not required prior to COVID-19 including additional
counseling, support, cleaning and sterilization in order to manage clients safely. It has been extremely difficult
to maintain staff during this time period due to both staff exposure to COVID-19- requiring medical leave and
staff leaving due to the high-risk nature of the job and low pay. Many staff have found higher paying jobs with
less risk. Our clients suffer from severe symptoms of psychosis and are able to survive in the community
because of the structure, stability and support we provide. They depend on consistent relationships with the
staff providing their services - turnover is disruptive to their lives, results in increased symptoms and the
inability to function. Their ability to survive and improve their functioning relies on our ability to provide
them the services and safety they need.

Fiscal Accountability

Federal Fund Disclosure*

If your organization is awarded this grant, you may be considered a subrecipient of federal funding. THEREFORE,
if you are deemed a subrecipient and your organization reaches a threshold of having spent more than $750,000
in federal funding this fiscal year (this INCLUDES other federally funded programs), it will be subject to
requirements of the Federal Single Audit Act. This will require your organization to comply with Federal
Compliance Requirements and may necessitate additional expenses for your organization and you should
prepare for this.

It is advisable that you contact a certified public accountant (CPA) or other professional for guidance.

Yes, my organization understands and assumes all liabilities/costs in regards to federal funding.

Audited Financial Statements*
Does your organization routinely contract to have an audit conducted of its financial statements?

Yes

Most Recently Filed IRS Form 990*

Please upload a copy of the organization's most recently filed IRS Form 990. This is absolutely required.
990 Public Inspection.pdf

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

Board-Approved Budget*

Please upload your most recently board-approved budget for this fiscal year in PDF format.
FY21 BOLEY BUDGET-Board approved 6-25-2020- FINAL.pdf

Audited Financial Statements

Most Recent Audited Financial Statements*

If your organization routinely contracts for an independent audit of its financial statements, including audits in
accordance with Uniform Guidance and/or Chapter 10.650, Rules of the Auditor General, upload the most recent
audit. The document should not be more than a year old.

Boley 2019 FS.pdf
Audit attached

Management Letter*
Please provide a management letter indicating any findings from your organization's most recent independent
audit.

If there is no management letter, please explain why.

NA

Expansion or Sustaining of Exact Programming Funded by
Another Source

Existing Contract

If you are applying for funding to expand and/or sustain COVID-19 response programming that has already been
funded by another source, please upload that contract here and provide a brief description of the funding source
and relationship with the funder. Please note that any costs funded by another source are not allowed to be
included in this application. Only the costs that are required to expand or sustain programs in excess of that
funding will be considered for the purposes of this application.

Reimbursement of COVID-19 Related Expenses

Your organization may seek reimbursement for COVID-19 related expenditures between March 1, 2020 and the
time of submittal of this application. This is NOT a replacement for the loss of revenue from canceled fundraising

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

events or a decrease in private/public support. These are costs already incurred and paid from reserves or rainy
day funds that were used to deliver services within this funding's focus areas, specifically in response to the
COVID-19 pandemic. These are funds that were NOT budgeted for use in this fiscal year.

Attestation®

| affirm that this funding was expended by my organization solely for program costs in relation to COVID-19, and is
not being requested on a unit-of-service basis. None of these costs have been reimbursed by any other funding
source.

Yes, I affirm the above is accurate and true.

Amount of Reimbursement Requested*
Please specify the total amount of reimbursement your organization is seeking.

$6,978.71

Documentation of Expenses*

Please use this template to describe the expenses for which you are seeking reimbursement.
Upload records of expenses indicating the use of unbudgeted funds using some or all of the financial documents:
e Receipts documenting the purchase of unbudgeted items or service
e Credit Card Statements showing payment of items (with MOST account numbers REDACTED)
e  Bank Statements showing payment of credit cards (with MOST account numbers REDACTED)
e Financial reports that were presented to a Board of Directors
e Board minutes that show authorization of withdrawal(s) from reserve funds

e Bank statements with redacted account numbers indicating usage of unbudgeted funds

If you have selected more than one Priority Funding Area in the introductory section, please ensure to include
information that separates the expenses. If necessary, use the textbox below to indicate any clarifying
information regarding uploaded documentation.

boley receipts.pdf

Number Served by Funding Area*

Please briefly specify how many people were served by the programming for which you are seeking
reimbursement. If you are applying for reimbursement in multiple Funding Areas, be sure to provide numbers for
each one. Numbers do not need to be unduplicated.

Example
Food: 1250 people
Behavioral Health: 250 people

PPE purchased between March and September were used to protect 200 staff and approx. 600 clients.
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

Funding and Usage

Client Service Delivery*

Briefly describe the services to be delivered under the programming for which you are requesting funding. Please
include when and where the services will occur, how the target population will access the services, and the length
of time the services will be provided. Please specify the zip codes of participants. If not available, specify the zip
codes of service delivery points.

Boley Centers intends to continue to ensure that the 72 beds and 6 residential facilities which provide 24
hour residential care are maintained in our community. We will also be providing increased group and
individual services to address the increased stress and anxiety that our clients are experiencing as it relates to
COVID-19. The services will be conducted within the residential facility where they live and also we will take
clients into the community for various groups and activities. We will offer several groups per day and since
this is a 24 hour residential facility, the services are available 24 hours per day, 7 days per week. We will also
be using Clorox 360 disinfecting machines.

Boley serves clients from all over Pinellas County. The zip codes of our 6 residential treatment facilities
are 33705 (Edna Stephens Group Home - 14 residents 6 staff), 33701 (Celia Hall Group Home - 15 residents 8
staff), 33713 (Lott Group Home - 11 residents 6 staff), 33714 (Mittermyr Group Home- 15 residents and 8
staff) (Morningside Safe Haven- 20 residents 8 staff) and 33712 (PC Safe Haven-25 residents 9 staff)

Communication/Outreach and Community Engagement Efforts*
In what ways is your organization marketing and communicating its available programming to the community it
serves? How will you ensure that your target population is aware of your services and utilizes them?

Boley Centers receives 100% of referrals to our permanent supported housing for homeless projects and
our 2 Safe Havens directly from the Pinellas County Homeless Leadership Alliance's Coordinated Entry
process. We employ an Outreach Specialist whose job it is to go to the local shelters, the VA and work with
the street outreach teams to identify homeless people who are the most vulnerable and add them to the to the
Coordinated Entry list. We maintain close relationships with other local homeless providers to coordinate
resources and ensure people access the housing that best suits their needs. Referrals to our Group Homes are
made through the local crisis stabilization units, local psychiatric hospitals, state hospitals and through the
forensic system. We do not conduct general marketing primarily because we maintain waiting lists of people
waiting in hospitals to get into our group homes. Boley has developed additional permanent housing options
for people who have a mental illness but do not have to be homeless. A waiting list is maintained according to
HUD's guidelines. The wait list is opened periodically with a public announcement placed in the Tampa Bay
Times along with notifications to local mental health providers such as Suncoast Centers and Directions for
Living.

Hurricane Preparedness*

If a hurricane-related emergency were to strike Pinellas County this year and cause an interruption in your
organization's normal programming, how would you return to offering the programming, and continue to spend
awarded funds from this grant?

There is an expectation that your programming will be able to continue in the event of a hurricane-related
emergency.

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

If your organization has a COOP (Continuity of Operations Plan), you may upload it here instead of providing a
text answer. You may redact sensitive information from your organization's COOP.

Emergency Action Plan-202020-2021.pdf

Boley has a disaster plan which is approved by Pinellas County Emergency Management annually. It
includes evacuation plans for each of our residential facilities located in low lying areas along with designated
sites for sheltering (other Boley facilities). The residential treatment facilities continue operations throughout
a hurricane with designated staff working on-site, ensuring the safety of the clients. A maintenance staff
member is assigned to each evacuation site to maintain the safety of the facility. Each evacuation site has a
generator and window protections. Once the storm has subsided, Boley's maintenance team inspects the
residential facilities to ensure it is safe for the residents to return home. A hurricane will result in us needing
MORE covid sanitizing supplies and hazard pay for our direct service/frontline staff. Boley also has a CARF
approved Emergency plan which is attached.

Evidence of Insurance Coverage*
Grantees of the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund will be required to maintain appropriate insurance to
cover the services proposed in this application. PCF will determine whether this coverage is appropriate.

Please upload evidence of insurance policies that cover the programming for which your organization is requesting
funds.

If there is no insurance coverage for this programming, please provide an explanation as to why.

Insurance Requirement*

If you are awarded a contract for the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund, you will be required to list
Pinellas Community Foundation as an additional insured through your general liability insurance. If you would
like to begin this process now, please contact your general liability insurance carrier.

Here is the information for your carrier:
Pinellas Community Foundation

17755 US Highway 19 N

Suite 150

Clearwater, FL 33764

727-531-0058

Please check the box below to indicate that you understand and will be able to comply with this requirement.

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

The Budget Summary and Budget Narrative sections are
absolutely critical to a successful application. Improperly
completed forms will be returned to you to fix, and will delay a
funding decision being made on your application. Please see
the examples in each section. To avoid rejection of your
organization's application, PCF HIGHLY recommends you watch
this short, instructional video as well: Budget
Narrative/Summary Instructions

If you would like to use a unit of service cost as a basis for your budget, you MUST contact Pinellas
Community Foundation program staff FIRST to discuss this possibility.

Budget Summary*

Please download the budget summary template HERE and complete it. If you have selected multiple
Priority Fund Areas, you should include ALL costs in this summary.

Capital includes buildings, vehicles, equipment at $3,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must
represent the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-
response activities. Outright purchase must be less than the cost of renting or leasing OR if renting or leasing is
not available.

CLICK HERE TO SEE AN EXAMPLE OF A PROPERLY COMPLETED BUDGET SUMMARY.
Please export as a PDF and upload it.

CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Summary.pdf

Budget Narrative*
Please download the budget narrative template HERE and complete it.

The budget narrative needs to do more than define the expenses. It should clearly state what is going
to be paid using CARES funds and then justify the expenses as a program expansion (or sustaining an
already expanded program) as a result of COVID-19. Do not bold, underline, or italicize. Use dollar
amounts that match your Budget Summary.

If you have selected multiple Priority Fund Areas, you should include ALL costs in this narrative.

CLICK HERE TO SEE AN EXAMPLE OF A PROPERLY COMPLETED BUDGET NARRATIVE.

Capital includes buildings, vehicles, equipment at $3,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must
represent the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-
response activities. Outright purchase must be less than the cost of renting or leasing OR if renting or leasing is
not available.

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

Please export as a PDF and upload it.
CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Narrative (1).pdf

Capital Requests

If you are requesting funding for capital expenses, please upload bids/estimates/rental agreements to match the
expenses described in your budget summary and narrative.

Please upload in PDF format.

morningside carpet replacement bid.pdf

Logistical partner organizations (LPOs) are considered to be a critical part of service delivery strategy for this grant
program, and using them is highly encouraged. Typical LPOs are:

e  Grassroots organizations with small annual operating budgets (under $50,000)
e Churches and other faith-based organizations

e Neighborhood associations

e Social organizations/collaboratives

e Resident councils in low-income house communities

e Neighborhood family centers

e Senior centers

Their essential role is to serve as outreach, information, referral and service delivery sites for food distribution,
legal aid counseling to prevent evictions and behavioral health services, consistent with the three priority need
areas in the grant specifications.

Are you going to use LPOs in this programming?*
No

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

Behavioral Health

This grant will require weekly reporting on the following measures:

o Number of individuals receiving COVID-19-related behavioral health services by in person,
telehealth, or telephone by zip code of participant or service delivery point (participant zip
code is preferred)

This grant will require monthly reporting on the following measures:

o Percentage of target met of the projected number of people receiving COVID-19-related
behavioral health services by in person, telehealth, or telephone.

e Monthly Progress Rate as defined by your measurement and methodology specified below

Affirmation of Reporting*
| affirm that my organization is capable of providing weekly and monthly reports on the above measures.

Yes

Measurement - Behavioral Health*
The Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund understands that behavioral health involves several dimensions of
clinical need and organizational infrastructure.

For the purpose of this grant, applicants are asked to select ONE robust measure of progress that can be validly
measured on a monthly basis. Please describe the instrument that you are going to use and how the results are
interpreted to indicate progress.

We are requesting funding to reduce staff turnover rates and maintain extremely low episodes of COVID
infection in staff and clients. We cannot operate our group residences without 24 hour staff and maintaining
minimum staff to client ratios required by our Level 2 Residential Treatment License through the Agency for
Health Care Administration. Our staff require the support, recognition, and safety supplies needed for them
to complete their jobs and care for some of the most vulnerable individuals in our community. Our residents,
who have severe and persistent mental illness rely on stable trusting relationships with our staff to feel safe
and improve their ability to function. Our resident's ability to survive outside of institutions depends on our
ability to provide consistent services and supports in a stable environment. To that end, we will be
measuring staff turnover and incidents of COVID outbreaks among our staff and residents.

Methodology*
Please state how you will define and document a monthly Progress Rate for all clients in the program based on the
selected behavior change measure(s) specified above.

Monthly Projected Progress Rate (%): Using the definition of progress described above, project the percentage of
progress achieved on a monthly basis.

After discussion with Foundation staff, we have decided to measure reduction in staff turnover rates and
numbers of residents and staff who have tested positive for COVID. The numbers listed below are the
reduction in staff turnover rates. The actual reports to the PC Foundation will include both measures.

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund 12
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

Number of Clients Served During Grant Period - Behavioral Health*
This grant period ends on December 30, 2020. Please estimate the number of clients that will be served for
behavioral health by the end of the grant period.

65

Estimated Percentage of Progress - Grant Period*
Please estimate % of progress on the proposed measure during the grant period.

50%

September Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health*
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in September 2020.

65

September Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health*
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients for September 2020. This is the percentage of clients
that show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

50

October Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health*
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in October 2020.

65

October Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health*
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients based for October 2020. This is the percentage of clients
that show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

50

November Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health*
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in November 2020.

65

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan Boley Centers Inc.

November Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health*
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients based for November 2020. This is the percentage of
clients that show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

50

December Projections - Number Served - Behavioral Health*
Please estimate the number of individuals to be served by this funding for behavioral health in December 2020.

65

December Projections - Progress Rate - Behavioral Health*
Please project an estimated progress rate for your clients based for December 2020. This is the percentage of
clients that show improvement according to tool(s) you specified in the "Measurement" section above.

50

Funder Involvement

Which of the funders have provided a grant to your organization within the last

three years?*
Funding from a Pinellas County Municipality
Juvenile Welfare Board of Pinellas County
Pinellas Community Foundation
Pinellas County Government

Other Funding Sources
If your organization has submitted applications to other funders or has received funding in response to
coronavirus/COVID-19 from another funder, please briefly describe below:

Boley has submitted an application and received funding from Pinellas County CARES.in the amount of
$16,385 to purchase 4 Clorox sanitizing machines. Boley received a Paycheck Protection Program loan in the
amount of $1,767,456.90 to cover staff salaries and direct staff hazard pay. This funding ended (allotment
spent)at the end of July. We received $12,000 from the Tampa Bay Resiliency funds which allowed us to
purchase three Clorox Sanitizing machines for three of our group homes.

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Corrective Action*

Is your organization currently under a corrective action agreement with any funder (including but not limited to
those listed above)? If yes, please explain in detail, including the status of the corrective action. If no, state No.

No

Confirmation

Signature and Affirmation*

By submitting this application, | hereby swear that executive leadership is aware of this request for funding, and if
this funding is approved, my organization will be able to use these funds in the manner described in the
application.

Please type your name as an electronic signature and the date on which you are submitting this application.
Jeri Flanagan, Vice President of Development 08/19/2020

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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Jeri Flanagan

File Attachment Summary

Boley Centers Inc.

Applicant File Uploads

e 990 Public Inspection.pdf

e FY21 BOLEY BUDGET-Board approved 6-25-2020- FINAL.pdf
e Boley 2019 FS.pdf

* boley receipts.pdf

e Emergency Action Plan-202020-2021.pdf

e CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Summary.pdf

o CARES-Partnership-Fund-Budget-Narrative (1).pdf

e morningside carpet replacement bid.pdf

Printed On: 15 September 2020 Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund
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990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax OMB No. 15450047
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 201 8
Department of the Treasury Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
A For the 2018 calendar year, or tax year beginning 07/01/18 ,and ending 06/30/19
B Check if applicable: C Name of organization D Employer identification number
|:| Address change Boley Centers, Inc.
|:| Name chande Doing business as 50-1290089
9 Number and street (or P.O. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite E Telephone number
[ ] il retum 445 31st Street North 727-821-4819
Final return/ City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code
terminated
St. Petersburg FL 33713 G Gross receipts$ 18,974,035
|:| Amended retum F Name and address of principal officer:
|:| Application pending Gary MacMath H(a) Is this a group retum for subordinates? |:| Yes |Z| No
445 31st Street N H(b) Are all subordinates included? |:| Yes |:| No
St. Petersburg FIL. 33713 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
| Tax-exempt status: |Y| 501(c)(3) |_| 501(c)  ( ) (insert no.) |_| 4947(a)(1) or |_| 527
J  Website: WWW . bOleycenterS .0xg H(c) Group exemption number
K Form of organization: m Corporation |_| Trust |_| Association |_| Other | L Year of formation: 1 97 0 | M State of legal domicile: FL

Part | Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities: e L L
g . Boley Centers' mission is to enrich the lives of people in recovery by
§ _providing the highest quality treatment, rehabilitation, employment and
g Jhousing  services. e
é 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
o3 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) &~ 3 14
4 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1) -~ 4 14
g 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2018 (Part V, line2a) » 5 671
Z| 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) (g 6 | 14
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), line 42 =~ 7a -370
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 38 . .. ... . . .. . . . . . . . . . i i iiiiiiiiiiiiiiinn.... 7b 0
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIll line 1h) o= ‘ool 14,815,439| 14,820,827
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIl, line 20) .. " 0T 3,301,320 3,542,965
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4,and 7d) 137 / 136 21 / 029
% | 11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9c, 10c, and 11€) 13,656 144,126
12 Total revenue — add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) .. ... ... ... . 18 ) 267 ) 551 18 ) 528 ) 947
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) 3 / 862 ,574 3 / 960 / 957
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine4) 0
@ 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 9 ’ 367 / 439 9 / 235 / 511
2 | 16aProfessional fundraising fees (PartdX, column (A), line 11¢) 0
:-’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line25) 0 _______
W 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f~24¢) 5, 148 / 001 5, 884 / 584
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), ine25) 18 , 378 , 014 19 , 081 , 052
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line12 . -110 / 463 -552 / 105
s§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) ... 17,378,061 17,354,290
<o| 21 Total liabilities (Part X, fine 26) ... 7,768,229 8,332,865
é’...g_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline 20 .. ... ... . ... .. . . ... ... ... ... ... ... 9,609,832 9,021,425

Part Il Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Slgn } Signature of officer —
Here Gary MacMath CEO
Type or print name and title
Paid
Preparer
Use Only
May the I

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2018)
DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 2
Part lli Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in thisPart Il ... .. . .. .. . . |Z|

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the
prior Form 990 or 990-E22 ... [ Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICRS? [ Yes [X] No
If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4 Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses. Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others,
the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5,359,470 including grants of $ 435,982 ) (Revenue $ 671,713 )

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 3,707,941 ~including grants of $ 3,234,818 ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1,128,491 including grants of $ 290,157 ) (Revenue $ 65,704 )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses  $ 6,152,458 including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 3,025,508 )
4e Total program service expenses 16 ; 348 ; 360
DAA Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If “Yes,”
complete Schedule A 1 X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors (see instructionsy? 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ... 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule C, Partill 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors
have the right to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If
“Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part Il 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If
complete Schedule D, Part lll ... Q N\ 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, ea
custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, Gredit repair, or
debt negotiation services? If “Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IV S 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in tempor: stricted
endowments, permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If “Yes,” complete Seheaule D, Partv 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is “Yes,” then @mhedule D, Parts VI,
VII, VIII, IX, or X as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipmentgifi*P , line 10? If "Yes,"
coits S P O 1a) %
b Did the organization report an amount for investments—other secu@ Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complet o, pPartvit 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments—progra ted in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more
of its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” CO% dule D, Partvit -~ 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assefs i , line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete SM S Part IX 1d| X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization's separate or consplidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertai ns under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate™i endent audited financial statements for the tax year? If “Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI and Xl . o N\ N 12a X
b Was the organization inc d%ﬂ olidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
"Yes," and if the orga @ ered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI and Xll is optional 12b| X
13 Is the organization a sehol described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule € 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking,
fundraising, business, investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate
foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts land tv.. 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or
for any foreign organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other
assistance to or for foreign individuals? If “Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts lll andtv................... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If “Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructons) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on
Part VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part Il | 18 X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?
If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part lll ... . .. . . . . 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If “Yes,” complete Scheque H 20a X
b If “Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? 20b
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... .. ... .. ... .. ................... 21 X

Form 990 (2018)

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)
Yes [ No
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If “Yes,” complete Schedule |, Parts land il 22 | X
23 Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes," complete Schedule J 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If “Yes,” answer lines 24b
through 24d and complete Schedule K. If “No,” go to line 25a . 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period excepton? 24b
c Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If “Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 og
If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables t@ any
current or former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employee
disqualified persons? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule L, Part Il N 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, tru mployee,
substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee merbel a 35% controlled
entity or family member of any of these persons? If “Yes,” complete Schedule C\pPart'ny 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the f; arties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and e 0
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If " mplete Schedule L, Partiv.. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, truste mployee? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L’ Part IV 28b x
c An entity of which a current or former officer, director, tru% y employee (or a family member thereof)
was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect gwneg?“ff“Yes,” complete Schedule L, Partiv.-. 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000N‘ ash contributions? If “Yes,” complete Schedule M~~~ 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation  contributions? If “Yes,” c.mp@hedule M 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, Ive and cease operations? If “Yes,” complete Schedule N, Part!| 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exch i e of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"
RTINS al 1x
33 Did the organization ow 10@n entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 1. -3? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization ed to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill,
orIV,and Part V, line 1% 34| X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)13y> ... 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a
controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, lne2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable
related organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If “Yes,” complete Schedule R, PartVI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and
19? Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. 38 | X

Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a | 254
Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable b | 0
c Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and
reportable gaming (gambling) WinNiNgs t0 Prize WINNEIS? .. ... . e e e e e 1c | X

Form 990 (2018)

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 5
Part V Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance (continued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return 2a 671
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the yearz 3a X
b If “Yes,” has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No” to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedueo 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country:
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax yearz Sa X
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If“Yes” to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T7 .. ... .. 5S¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? < 6a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contrib
G T T O .
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and pa r goods
and services provided to the payor? N 7a X
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or servicesgprovided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal for which it was
required to file Form 82822 K .................................................... 7c X
d If “Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ¢ \ ___________________ | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay @on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or in on a personal benrefit contrget? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellect , did the organization file Form 8899 as required? 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, aigpl r other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advise . Bid a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings time during the year> 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor ‘advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4%¢6?> 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make @ di@n to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. E r\
a |Initiation fees and capital contributiofsyi ed on Part vil, linet2 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Fo % art VI, line 12, for public use of club faciltes 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) orga ié ter:
a Gross Income from 1 S arehOIders ........................................................ 11a
b Gross income from ot ources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources
against amounts due o r8eeived fom them.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10412 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ... .. ... . ... 12b
13  Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which
the organization is licensed to issue qualified health pans 13b
c Enter the amount Of reserves on hand ................................................................ 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedue©O 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4960 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment(s) during the year? 15 X
If "Yes," see instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N.
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excise tax on net investment income? 16 X
If "Yes," complete Form 4720, Schedule O.

Form 990 (2018)

DAA
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 6
Part VI Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No"
response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI ... ... .. .. |Y|_
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 14

If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or
if the governing body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar
committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1 | 14
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 | X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person?
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was fil

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?,

(3]

[ 20 (3, I F - ()

6  Did the organization have members or stockholders? S
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or
one or more members of the governing body?

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) m

CO T B E ko

stockholders, or persons other than the governing body? 7b

8a
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? . 8b

E e

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliat 10a X

b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and pro

overning the activities of such chapters,
t With the organization's exempt purposes? 10b

affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are ¢

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of thi 0 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, use organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interesbpolicy? If “No,” go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? | 12b

c Did the organization regularly and c iN onitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If “Yes,”
describe in SChedu,e O hOW th ............................................................................................. 12c

13 Did the organization have a wri leblower policy? 13
14  Did the organization have awritt cument retention and destruction policy? 14
in

15 Did the process for e I Nedpensation of the following persons indlude & review ard aperesal by T

KR [ (X

pensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, parability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b

If “Yes” to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see |nstruct|ons) ...............................................
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a | X

b If “Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the

E e

organization’s_exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . .. .. ..l 16b | X
Section C. Disclosure
17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed  FL
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
|:| Own website |Z| Another's website |Z| Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and
financial statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
Gary MacMath 445 31st Street N
St. Petersburg FL 33713 727-821-4819

DAA Form 990 (2018)




DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers,

Inc. 59-1290089 Page 7

Part VL Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees, and
Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl .. ... ... ... ... ... |:|
Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year.

o List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of
compensation. Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.
e List all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than

$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

o List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest

compensated employees; and forme

Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, directoryor trustee.

r such persons.

(A) (8) ©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for SS[SsTol = eZ T organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 22l2 |32 |3§|§ (W-2/1098-MISC) organization
organizations §§- %:_ 3 g g% S and related
below dotted 4] o 3 % @ g organizations
line) g g ‘(<£ _cgb
M Rutland Bussey
TR RO 1.00
2nd Vice Chair 11.50 | X 0
(2) Leonard Coley
TR B 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
(3)Jack Hebert
S UUUN U RO 1.00_
Director 0,00 | X 0
(4 Sandy Incorvia
NS 1, 00"
Director 0100 |[X 0
(5)Martin T. Lott
Y 4 B4 1.00
Director 11.50 | X 0
(6)Maggi McQueen
ST DO 1.00
Chair 0.00 [X 0
(mPaul V. Misiewicz
TR B 1.00
Director 11.50 | X 0
(8)Sally Poynter
TR B 1.00
Director 10.50 |X 0
(9) Loretta Ross
TR B 1.00
Past Chairman 2.00 [X 0
(10)Joseph Smith
TR B 1.00
Director 0.00 |[X 0
(11)Robert Wallace MD
TR B 1.00
Director 0.00 |X 0
DAA Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 8
Part VI Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) () (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average Position Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per (do not check more than one compensation compensation from amount of
week box, unless person is both an from related other
(list any officer and a director/trustee) the organizations compensation
hours for o= = = lox] o organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related -2l 2 g & |3&] 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations 53| € 8 | o 28 3 and related
below dotted 8‘5 S 13 80 ° organizations
line) e gl 3
a| g ° | B8
el @ 2
g g
(12) Lieutenant Markus Hughes
USRS RUORRURRUPN OO 1.00
Director 0.00 X 0 0 0
(13) Gail Phares
TSRS URUOY BN 1.00
1st Vice Chair 0.00 X 0 0 0
(14) Joseph Stringer
RO URURRURUOY DU 1.00
Director 8.50 (X 0 0 0
(15) Gary MacMath
ERRUTRUURUORUPRUY OO 39.50
CEO 0.50 X 146,062 0 12,291
(16) Kevin Marrone
SRRSO UPRUY OO 40.00
Coo 0.00 X 105,502 0 4,488
(17) Jack Humburg
TR USRURU U URURTIOY B 32.00
Executive VP Housing 8.00 X 77,817 17,476 9,611
(18) Nancy Recvlohe
TP P URURURUTRPNY NS 40.00
VP of Finance 0.00 X 94,345 0 10,670
1b Sub-total ... ... .. . e 423,726 17,476 37/060
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A . . . . .
d_Total (add lines b and 1c) .. ... % N Nl ... 423,726 17,476 37,060
2 Total number of individuals (including, bl net limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from theforganization
Yes [ No
3 Did the organization list,apy €ormen officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated
employee on line 1a2df “Yes,"eemplete Schedule J for such individual . . . . ... 3 X
4  For any individual listedyon line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related ‘@gganizations greater than $150,0007? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such
INGIVIGUAI 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual
for services rendered to the organization? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such person .. .................ii..iiiioiiieeieieeioeo... 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.
(A) B ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation

2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who
received more than $100,000 of compensation from the organization 0
DAA Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers,

Inc.

59-1290089

Part VIII

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

(A)
Total revenue

(B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

©)
Unrelated
business
revenue

(D)
Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512-514

b
c
d
e

f

and Other Similar Amounts

=2

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

1d

216,329

Government grants (contributions) 1e

14,302,966

Al other contributions, gifts, grants,
and similar amounts not included above 1f

301,532

Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $

Total. Add lines 1a—1f.........................

137,934

14,820,827

2a

Program Service Revenue Contributions, Gifts, Grants

e -~ o 2 0 T

.. Youth Programs

All other program service revenue ..........
Total. Add lines2a—2f . ... .. ..................

Busn. Code

624100

1,397,213

1,397,213/

624100

526,487

526,487

624100

524,737

524,787

624100

496,905

496,905

624100

372,397

372,397

624100

225,226

225,226

3,542,965

faN

8a

Other Revenue

9a

10a

0o T

b Less: rental exps.

Investment income (including dividends, interest,

and other similar amounts)

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds

Royalties

19,529

19,529

(i) Personal

Gross rents

Rental inc. or (loss)

Q

Net rental income or (loss)

Q\)

Gross amount from (i) Securities

(ii) Other

sales of assets
other than inventory|

1,500

Less: cost or other

basis & sales exps.

Gain or (loss) 1,500

Net gain or (loss)

1,500

1,500

Gross income from fundraising gvents
(ot including §__ q W "
of contributions reported of linewde).

See Part IV, line 18 a

Net income or (loss) from fundraisin

Gross income from gaming activities.
See Part IV, line 19 a

Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances a

356,493

445,088

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory . .

-88,595

-88,595

Miscellaneous Revenue

Busn. Code

11a

® 9 0 T

Employee Leasing Revenue

624100

138,523

138,523

624100

81,440

81,440

13,128

13,128

-370

-370

12 Total revenue. See instructions. ....................

232,721

18,528,947

3,762,928

-370

-54,438

DAA

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018)

Boley Centers,

Inc.

59-1290089

Part IX

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part IX

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,

(A

(B)

(C)

(D)

Total expenses Program service Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1  Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic govemnments. See Part IV, line 21~ 455 7 672 455 7 672
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line 22 3,505,285 3,505,285
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 460 / 786 69 ’ 118 391 / 668
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Other salaries and wages 7,125,568 6,712,673 412,895
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 74,487 70,950 3,537
9 Other employee benefts 1 ’ 000 / 999 930 , 692 70 / 307
10 Payolltwes 573,671 516,945 56,726
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management 1,050,659 140,179 910,480
blega 26,711 2,738 23,973
¢ Accouning 165,447 30,876 134,565
d Lobbying . . ...
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment management fees
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Schedule 0.) 55 ’ 420 155 ’ 420
12 Advertising and promotion
13 Offce expenses 73,894 35,966 37,928
14 Information technology = & { 150 / 706 131 / 065 19 / 641
15 Royalties U NN
16 Occupancy . .. ... /NN 625,354 606,682 18,672
17 Travel NS 158,761 140,971 17,790
18 Payments of travel or entertainment €xpenses
for any federal, stategor logal public officials
19 Conferences, conventiogs, and meetings
20 merest % 46,777 46,266 511
21 Payments to afflates ..
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 604 / 526 511 / 466 93 ’ 060
2 Insuance 138,711 118,827 19,884
24 Other expenses. Itemize expenses not covered
above (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If
line 24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column
(A) amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule O.)
a Repairs and Maintenance 523,155 450,730 72,425
b  Personnel Costs 484,506 132,040 352,466
¢ . Transportation 361,755 361,755
d A Food Service Cost 312,514 307,051 5,463
e All other expenses 1,005,694 914,993 90,701
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e .. . 19 ’ 081 / 052 16 ’ 348 / 360 2 / 732 / 692 0
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising solicitation. Check here |:| if
following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) . ... .. .........
DAA Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 11
Part X Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... ... . . et D_
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—noninterest bearng 1,339,095] 1 1,804,659
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 2,316,630] 3 1,837,594
4 Accounts receivable, net 25,864] 4 45,348
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees.
Complete Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing employers and
sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary
) organizations (see instructions). Complete Part Il of SchedueL 6
3| 7 Notes and loans recovable net 7
<| 8 Inventories forsale oruse 134,179 s 123,358
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 141,381) o 253,152
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or V -
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 20,588,202 ‘
b Less: accumulated depreciaton 10b 10 ’ 523 / 341 10 / 641 / 200 10c 10 / 064 / 861
11 Investmenis—publcly traded securies N 74,118] 11 76,341
12  Investments—other securities. See Part IV, line 11~ N 12
13 Investments—program-related. See Part IV, line 11~ & @ ) 13
14 inangble assets URNES 8,620( 14
15 Otherassels. See Part IV, e 11 NGV 2,696,974[ 15| 3,148,977
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ...... .. 0. ............. 17 , 378 , 061 | 16 17 , 354 , 290
17 Accounis payable and acoued expenses (g 1,099,858[ 17| 1,333,432
18 Grants payable N 18
19 Deferred revene SO 16,157 19 18,000
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities . SR N 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Rart W, 6f'Schedule D 21
@ 22 Loans and other payables to current and formegr officers, directors,
=] trustees, key employees, highest compensated @mployees, and
E disqualified persons. Complete Pa Il of Schedue 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable, towdhrelated third paries 6,652,214 23 6,981,433
24 Unsecured notes and loansgpayablete unrelated third partes 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities nobincluded on lines 17-24). Complete Part X
of Schedule D B N 25
26 Total liabilities. Add'lines 17 through 25 . ... ... ... .. . ..o 7,768,229 26 8,332,865
Organizations that folow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here |Z| and
§ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5|27 Unrestricted netassets 9,484,247 2 8,910,400
@ |28 Temporarily restricted net assets ... 125,585] 28 111,025
2|20 Pormanenty restricted net assets 29
£ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here and
E complete lines 30 through 34.
‘3’ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
& |31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 9,609,832] 33 9,021,425
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ................... ... ... ..., 17 , 378 , 061 ]| 34 17 / 354 / 290

DAA

Form 990 (2018)
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Form 990 (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 12
Part XI Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI |Y|_
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIl column (A), fine 12) 1 18,528,947
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) .. 2 19,081,052
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 -552,105
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, coumn (A)) 4 9,609,832
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5
6 Donated SeNlces and use Of faCIIItIeS .................................................................................... 6
T oInvestment eXPenses 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedueo) 9 -36,302
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line
33, C0MN (B)) oo\ 10 9,021,425
Part XII Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... . . . . . \ .................................. |:|
“ Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash |Z| Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked “Other,” explain i
Schedule O. O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accouptant?yy 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were col or
reviewed on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and sep is
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent ac&un _______________________________________________ 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements fo Were audited on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |Z| Consolidated basis |:| Both consoli a@d separate basis
c If “Yes” to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee fl umes responsibility for oversight
of the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements ion of an independent accountant? 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or _sel rocess during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O. %
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organizationfeq 0 undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? D e e 3a| X
it or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why ingScheduleyO and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits. ........................... 3 | X

b If “Yes,” did the organization undergo the regfiréd. a Ic

DAA

N\
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SCHEDULE A Public Charity Status and Public Support OME No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 930 EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust. 201 8
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service ., R . R . =
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089

Part | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)-

2 A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 990 or 990-EZ).)

3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

Y, AN SO
5 An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or general public
described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part II.)

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ix) operated in [€onjuncfion with a land-grant college
or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the name, i d state of the college or

I I O 5 I R

university:
10 An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support fro i utions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exc ) no more than 33 1/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable S sectlon 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)% ete Part Ill.)
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for publ ee section 509(a)(4).
12 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the bene @eﬁorm the functions of, or to carry out the purposes
of one or more publicly supported organizations described in s 9(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3).
Check the box in lines 12a through 12d that describes the porting organization and complete lines 12e, 12f, and 12g.

a |:| Type I. A supporting organization operated, superws
the supported organization(s) the power to regul

ontrolled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
oint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the

(=3

control or management of the supporting ation vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must comple , Sections A and C.

c |:| Type lll functionally integra supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organlzatlon(s) i ctions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

d |:| Type Il non-functiona ed. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally i . The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructi ou must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

supporting organization. You must complet: ections A and B
|:| Type Il. A supporting organization supe%or ntrolled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
art |

e |:| Check this bo, ization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type llI
functionally i d, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.
f Enter the number ofupported organizations ... ]
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization (iv) Is the organization (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-10 listed in your goveming support (see other support (see
above (see instructions)) document? instructions) instructions)
Yes No
(A)
(B)
©
(D)
(E)
Total
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 2
Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under
Part lll. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
1  Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 13,845,300| 14,415,695 14,996,138| 14,490,439| 15,145,827 72,893,399
2  Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf
3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge
4  Total. Add lines 1 through3 13,845,300| 14,415,695 14,996,138| 14,490,489| 15,145,827 72,893,399
5  The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on O
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount
shown on line 11, column ()
6 Public_support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 .. 72,893,399
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2014 (b) 2015 01 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line4 13,845,300| 14,415,695|( 14)996,138( 14,490,439| 15,145,827 72,893,399
8  Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans,
rents, royalties, and income from
similar sources .. . .. . ... .. .. ... 9,908 7‘* 56,111 10,424 32,657 160,898
9  Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business
is regularly carried on ... ... .. ... .. ... ..
10  Other income. Do not include gain or -l
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explainin Part VI.) ..................... 308 476,377 564,676 570,312 576,453 2,503,126
1 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 _ 75,557,423
12 Gross receipts from related activities, @tc. ((see fnstructions) | 12 14,257,740
13  First five years. If the Form 990 is ization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box al

Section C. Computation of

lic)Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public support percentage

Public support perce
0

33 1/3% support tes 18. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The @rganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
33 1/3% support test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2018. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is
10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 is 10% or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part VI how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly
supported organization
Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ > []
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ > []

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3

Part Il Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part II.
If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2014 (b) 2015 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total

1

7a

Gifts, grants, contributions, and membership
fees received. (Do not include any "unusual grants.")

Gross receipts from admissions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or faciliies
furnished in any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either paid
to or expended on its behalf \

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons

Amounts included on lines 2 and 3

received from other than disqualified

persons that exceed the greater of $5,000 Q
or 1% of the amount on line 13 for the year *

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public support. (Subtract line 7c from

line6) ) )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2014 5 (c) 2016 (d) 2017 (e) 2018 (f) Total
9 Amounts from Ilne 6 .....................
10a Gross income from interest, dividends,
payments received on securities loans, rents, “
royalties, and income from similar sources ...
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
sectic_m 511 taxes) from businesses .
acquired after June 30, 1975 4 4 )
¢ Addlines 10a and 10b _ _
' D‘Q
h
12 i
loss from the sale of capital assets
(Explain in Part V1)
13  Total support. (Add lines 9, 10c, 11,
and 12)
14  First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here . . . .. . .. ... . ..o > |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15  Public support percentage for 2018 (line 8, column (f), divided by line 13, courn ¢ty 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 15 . ... . . . . e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17  Investment income percentage for 2018 (line 10c, column (f), divided by line 13, courn ¢ 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2017 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests—2018. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line
17 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ..................... | 4 |:|
b 33 1/3% support tests—2017. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ................. | 4 |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ......................... | 2 |:|

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59

-1290089 Page 4

Part IV Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box in line 12 on Part I. If you checked 12a of Part |,

complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 12b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 12¢ of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 12d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

5a

9a

10a

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status

under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) an
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part VI when and how i
organization made the determination.

(B)
purposes? If "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensurefsuch

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported ofganization")? If

"Yes," and if you checked 12a or 12b in Part |, answer (b) and (c) below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to ma
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported o @ tions.
Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that do —
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in Par, ontrols the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization w: A@(clusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any support ations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide di t VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substit oved; (i) the reasons for each such action;
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizi nt authorizing such action; and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment t& anizing document).

Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or fubstit d supported organization part of a class already

Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for sectiog

grants to the foreign

an IRS determination

designated in the organization's organizilg dogument?
t

Substitutions only. Was the subs esult of an event beyond the organization's control?

Did the organization provide supp® aether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (i) its sup anizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class benefited
by one or more of its rtedyorganizations, or (iii) other supporting organizations that also support or
benefit one or mor, organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Did the organization"provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor
(as defined in section 8(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
with regard to a substantial contributor? If “Yes,” complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ).

Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.

Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in Part VI.
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f) (regarding certain Type |l supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated
supporting organizations)? If "Yes," answer 10b below.

Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.)

Yes No

3a

3b

3c

4a

4b

4c

5a

5b
5¢c

9a

9b

9c

10a

10b

DAA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 5
Part IV Supporting Organizations (continued)

Yes No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
c_ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above? If "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI. 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization’s activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain fa,Part
VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that opergted,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also agmajority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? If "No," descibeSin Part VI how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same petson§ thatjcontrolled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations,#yghe last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (i) a written notice describing the typ€ afd ‘amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (ii) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed%as of the date of notification, and (iii) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the dateséf hotification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustées either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing Bedy%ef a supported organization? If "No," explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a close and continuou$ working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described ifl (2),¢did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organizations,investmeént policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times duringntheytax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VIthe role the organization’s
supported organizations played i, thi§ regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box nextto the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year (see instructions).
a The organization¥gétisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete line 3 below.
c The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes No
a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in Part VI identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization’s position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization’s involvement. 2b
3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part VI. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 6
Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 |:|Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 (explain in Part VI). See
instructions. All other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year ®) Cur.rent Year
(optional)
1 Net short-term capital gain 1
2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 2
3 Other gross income (see instructions) 3
4 Add lines 1 through 3. 4
5 Depreciation and depletion 5
6 Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions) 6
7 Other expenses (see instructions) 7
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6, and 7 from line 4) 8
Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (AWPrioryYear ®) Cur.rent Year
(optional)
1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see OY
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year): -
a Average monthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances 1b
¢ Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
d Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
e Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):
2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
3 Subtract line 2 from line 1d. 3
4 Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greatér@amount,
see instructions). 4
5 Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 fromglinéh3) 5
6 Multiply line 5 by .035. 6
7 Recoveries of prior-year distributions 7
8 Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year (frormySeetion A, line 8, Column A) 1
2 Enter 85% of line 1. 2
3 Minimum asset amount for prioryear)(from Section B, line 8, Column A) 3
4  Enter greater of line 2 or lige 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed’in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction (see instructions). 6
7 |:|Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally integrated Type |ll supporting organization (see

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 7

Part V Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations (continued)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

(== N I (-0 (5, I A ()

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount

U] (i)
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions
Pre-2018

) 2

(iii)
Distributable
Amount for 2018

Distributable amount for 2018 from Section C, line 6

instructions.

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2018 ‘ )
(reasonable cause required-explain in Part VI). See

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2018

From 2013 PN

From 2014

From2015..................................

From 2016 ) )

From 2017

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

oK (™o |a (o |T|w

Applied to 2018 distributable amount

Carryover from 2013 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from“8f.

Distributions for 2018 from
Section D, line 7: 3

Applied to underdistributions of priér years

b Applied to 2018 distributable amount

c_Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b'from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions fog, years prior to 2018, if
any. Subtract lines 3¢ and 4a,from line 2. For result
greater than zero, explain in Part VI. See instructions.

6  Remaining underdistribttions for 2018. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part VI. See instructions.

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2019. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8  Breakdown of line 7:

a Excess from2014 ... .. ... ... . . ... . . . . . . ...
b Excess from 2015 ... ... ... ...,
c Excess from2016 ... ... . ... .. . ... .. . . . ...
d Excess from 2017 ... ... .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... ...
e Excess from 2018

DAA

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 8
Part VI Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part
Ill, line 12; Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section
B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V, Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section E,
lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions.)

~Part II, Line 10 - Other Income Detail

DAA Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,

or 990-PF) Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 201 8

Department of the Treasury . R .
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

Schedule of Contributors

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) (enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

527 political organization *

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation Q
O

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private fol ion

N I O N R B A~

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

\

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule. N
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for bot&xneral Rule and a Special Rule. See

instructions.

General Rule

|:| For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF tha
or more (in money or property) from any one contributgf. C

contributor's total contributions.
Special Rules \Q

|Z| For an organization described in s d&ﬂ 3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33'/3% support test of the
)

@ ed, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000
lete Parts | and Il. See instructions for determining a

regulations under sections 509(a)(1 (1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part Il, line
13, 16a, or 16b, and that reci ny one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1)
Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h; or (ii) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and II.

$5,000; or (2) 2% of the a@

|:| For an organizatio @ bedhint’ section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during thegyear, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts | (entering)
"N/A" in column (b) instead of the contributor name and address), Il, and IlI.

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such
contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received
during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc., purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the
General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions
totaling $5,000 or more during the year > 3

Caution: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Schedule B (Form 990,
990-EZ, or 990-PF), but it must answer “No” on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its
Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify that it doesn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

DAA
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 1 of 2

Name of organization

Boley Centers, Inc.

Employer identification number

59-1290089

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
L . Person
Payroll
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 764,177 | Noncash
____________________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions \ Type of contribution
2 Person
Payroll
............................................................................ NoncaSh
____________________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 < Total contributions Type of contribution
=~
3 L _ Person
Payroll
_____________________________________________________________ @y | s 430,998 | woncasn
____________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
a noncash contributions.)
(a) (b) - (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and¥Zl 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
a | oS D
\ Payroll
........................ . ...5,422,464 Noncash
________________________ O
0 noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
D Person
Payroll
_________________________________________________________________________________________ 495,173 | Noncash
____________________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
(@) (b) (c) (d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution
6 | Person
Payroll
____________________________________________________________________________________ 3,851,360 | Noncash
____________________________________________________________________________ (Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)

Page 2
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
Name of organization
Boley Centers,

Part |

Page 2 of 2 Page 2

Employer identification number

59-1290089

Inc.

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

692,390

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions \

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 L 2

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

(b) o

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

(b)

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(@
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

()

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

Person

Payroll

Noncash
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

DAA

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2018)
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, 201 8
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b.

Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

Name of the organization

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.
(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year ...
2 Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value atend of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? §% |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used
only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpo ‘
conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . .. ..., D G |:| Yes D No
Part Il Conservation Easements.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV line
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Pres of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat ion"of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space Q
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conserva N tion in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year. Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements C) ______________________________________ 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements @ ___________________________________________ 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic stru dedin(@ 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquirt 5/06, and not on a
historic structure listed in the National Register S8 % 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transfefre ased, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the
woer A\
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located
5 Does the organization have a written mlic%ding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the cOhge easements itholds? []ves [ ] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted itoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
7 Amount of expenses in re@n oring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
S
8 Does each conservati asement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M@NB)I? [] Yes [] No
9 In Part XIlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the
organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part Il Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a

a
b

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide, in Part XIlI, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet
works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of
public service, provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X $

If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 $

Assets included in Form 990, Part X .. .. il $

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

Boley Centers,

Inc.

59-1290089

Page 2

Part Il

Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its

collection items (check all that apply):

a Public exhibition
b Scholarly research
c Preservation for future generations

'

Loan or exchange programs
Other

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part

XIIl.

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar

assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

|:| Yes |:| No

Part IV

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form

990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X?

b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XlIl and complete the following table:

Beginning balance

Additions during the year
Distributions during the year
Ending balance

= 0o QO 0

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or ¢
b If “Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part Xlll. Check here if the explanation has b

Part V Endowment Funds.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Fo

Amount

No

rt IV, line 10.

(a) Current year

(

(c) Two years back

(d) Three years back

(e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance

b Contributions

¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and
losses

f
&
2 Provide the estimated percentage of\\ year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

, nd 2c should equal 100%.
s not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

a Board designated or quasi-end
b Permanent endowment %%
¢ Temporarily restricted e o@
The percentages on Ji
3a Are there endowment

organization by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) related organizations 3a(ii
b If “Yes” on line 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Scheduler? .~ 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other basis (b) Cost or other basis (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) (other) depreciation
faland . 2,882,945 2,882,945
b Buidings ... 14,683,537 7,995,847 6,687,690
¢ Leasehold improvements 312,820 307,711 5,109
d Equipment ... 1,538,891 1,334,136 204,755
e Other .. .. i 1,170,009 885,647 284,362
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10c.) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ... .. .. 10 , 064 , 861

DAA

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Part VI Investments—Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

(including name of security) Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives

R
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) A
Part VI Investments—Program Related.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 1ICNSEE Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation:

Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)
)
(©)
4
(5
(6)
@)
@)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13,
Part IX Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answeéred,“Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
(1) Due From Related Parties 2,550,571
) Investment in Duval Park GP LLC 301,125
(3) Investmentin SAS 297,281
4
(5
(6)
@)
@)
9
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.)
Part X Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X,
line 25.

1 (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

3,148,977

(1) Federal income taxes
(2)

®3)

)
(5
(6
(
(

)
)
7)
8)
©)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 25.)
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIlI

DAA Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 4
Part XI Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 19 ’ 813 ’ 315
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 2a
b Donated SerVICGS and use Of faCIlItIeS .................................................. 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 2d 2,788,577
e Add lines 2athrough 2d ...l 2e 2,788,577
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1. 3 17,024,738
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... 4b 1,504,209
c Addlinesdaand 4b 4c 1,504,209
5 Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... . . ... .. . . . ... ... . ... ... \.. . 5 18 , 528 , 947
Part Xl Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenséssper Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements . NS 1 20,402,539
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:
a Donated SerVICGS and use Of faCIlItIeS .................................................. 2a
b Prior year adjustments 2b
c Other Iosses ............................................................................ zc
d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) ... g~ 2d 2,820,303
e Addlines2athrough 2d . ... ....................o% N 2e 2,820,303
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 ... N 3 17,582,236
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VI, line 7b __ % J = 4a
b Other (Describe in Part Xill) ... KL 4b 1,498,816
c Addlinesdaand4b N 4c 1,498,816
5 Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form,996, Part |, line 18.) . . . ... . . ... . ... .. . ... ... .. . 5 19 , 081 , 052
Part Xlll Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, .and©; PartMl, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line
2; Part X, lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4k, Also complete this part to provide any additional information.
Part XI, Line 2d - Revenue Amounts Included in Financials - Other .
Consolidated Stmt -“xeémove other entities ... . $..2,284,461
Thrift Shop Expens@s ) . . ... S 445,088
Bad Debt Expense o/ $ o 59,028
Part XI, Line 4b - Revenue Amounts Included on Return - Other =~
Grants to Affiliates . . ... S 440,672
Intercompany Mgmt Fees ... $...1,031,744
Solutions for Admin Services book v tax S 2,587
Developer Fees ... . .. S 26,400
Duval Park Book v Tax Income S 2,806

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 5
Part Xlll Supplemental Information (continued)

Part XII, Line 2d - Expense Amounts Included in Financials - Other

Thrift Shop Expense . ... S 445,088
Bad Debt Expense . .. .. S 59,028
~ Consolidated Stmt - remove other entities $ 2,285,801

Schedule D (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) Governments, and Individuals in the United States 201 8
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasury . Attach to Form 990. open tO PUbIIc
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants ag assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? ... ... . ... . . . . o N |Z| Yes |:| No
2 Describe in Part IV the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Part Il Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. £ompi€te if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990,
Part IV, line 21, for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicateer if ‘addifional space is needed.
1 (a) Name and address of organization (b) EIN (c) IRC (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of fion- | (f) Method of valuation | (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
or government (i 23;}:22b|e) grant cash ‘assistance ook, Fmér)a ppraisal, noncash assistance or assistance

(1) Community Housing of Pinellas

445 31st Street North Supportive Housing
St. Petersburg FL 33713 59-2689809 | 501c3 15,000 Cash
(2) Pinellas Affordable Living, Inc

445 31st Street North Supportive Housing
St. Petersburg FL 33713 59-3171557 | 501c3 92,535|NBV Furniture
(3) Pinellas Affordable Living, Inc

| 445 31st Street North Construction
St. Petersburg FL 33713 59-3171557 | 501c3 348,137 Cash
@)
(6]
(6)
@)
@®)
(9)

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table 2 ........................

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table 0
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule | (Form 990) (2018)

DAA
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Schedule | (Form 990) (2018)

Boley Centers, Inc.

59-1290089

Page 2

Part lll

Part 1l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 22.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Number of

(c) Amount of

(d) Amount of

(e) Method of valuation (book,

(f) Description of noncash assistance

recipients cash grant noncash assistance FMV, appraisal, other)

1 Assistance to Individuals | 382 2,794,146 Rent&Assistance
2 Clothing/Transportation 300 154,515 Clothing/Transp
3 Rent Payments/Medications | 100 266,467 Rent/Medication
4 Rent Payments/Medications | 125 290,157 C) Rent/Medication

6

7

Part IV

DAA

Schedule | (Form 990) (2018)
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Supplemental Information

SCHEDULE | 2018

(Form 990) For calendar year 2018, or tax year beginning 07/01/18 ,andending 06/30/19

Employer identification number

Name of the organization

Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089

Schedule I Part III - Assistance to Individuals /N~
Section 8, Shelter Plus Care and\Home Voucher Programs. ...~
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2 1
Compensated Employees O 8
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. .
Attach to Form 990 Open to Public
Department of the Treasury i . Inspection
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. P
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

Discretionary spending account Personal services (such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to

eXplain O ), N 1b

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
directors, trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items ch on line
1a? 2

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the yensation of the
organization’s CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check be or methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive D@ explain in Part Il

Compensation committee itten employment contract
Independent compensation consultant nsation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations val by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Paﬁ%c A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or Change'Of'CON O 4a X

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? | X

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, a@-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a—c, list the && provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c
5 For persons listed on Fo
compensation contin venues of:

01(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.

a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? Sb X
If “Yes” on line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of:
a The OrganiZation? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X

If “Yes” on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed
payments not described on lines 5 and 67 If “Yes,” describe in Part Il 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject
to the initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If “Yes,” describe

in Part Il 8 X

9 If "Yes" on line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations SeCtion 53.4058-0(C) ? et iiiiiiiii.. 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

Boley Centers,

Inc.

59-1290089

Page 2

Part Il

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions, on row (ii). Do not list any individuals that aren't listed on Form 990, Part VII.
Note: The sum of columns (B)(i)(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

(A) Name and Title componcaion | " comeneaton | Sporane compansation B temscion o
compensation Form 990

Gary MacMath o 131,908) ... 8,615 ... . 5,339 . 9382 7,909 158,353| ... 0
1 CEO (i) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

2 (i)
o 1 B S

3 (i)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

4 (i)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

5 (i)
o 1 em T

6 (i)
oo 1 €9 A Ao 0

7 (i)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

8 (i)
o NN~

9 (i)
(I) ...................................................................................................................................................

10 (i)
(U N T D e e e O

1" (i)
oy 1

12 (i)
(U] 1 | O S

13 (i)
o 1

14 (ii)
o 1

15 (i)
o 1

16 (i)

DAA

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Part llI Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part

for any additional information.

Part III - Other Additional Information

Schedule J (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 9.90, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 2 01 8
28b, or 28c, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.
Department of the Treasury ] Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3), section 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
(b) Relationship between disqualified person and (d) Corrected?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (c) Description of transaction
organization Yes No
(1)
()
@)
)
()
(6)
2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year
under SECHON 4958 . . .. . $
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization o N B $
Part Il Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or{Form 990, Part 1V, line 26; or if the

organization reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.
(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship (c) Purpose of  |(d) Loan to (e) Original (f) Balance due  |(g) In default?| (h) Approved | (i) Written
with organization loan lor from the| pringipal amount by board or | agreement?
0rg.2 committee?

Tol|From Yes | No |Yes | No [Yes | No

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

()

(10)
Total . $
Part Il Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 27.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between interested |(c) Amount of assistance|  (d) Type of assistance (e) Purpose of assistance
person and the organization

(1)
(2)
(3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)
()
(10)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
DAA
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Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 2

Part IV Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (c) Amount of (d) Description of transaction (e)ofS ngg

interested person and the transaction revenues?

organization Yes | No

(1) Marcia MacMath Spouse of CEO 73,853 VP of Training X

(2)
()
(4)
(5)
(6)
()
®)
©)
(109)
Part V Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions).

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2018
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SCHEDULE M . . OMB No. 1545-0047
Noncash Contributions
(Form 990) 201 8

Complete if the organizations answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Attach to Form 990. 0pen To Publlc
a?gigﬁngrgvg;lﬁeszﬁcs: i Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | Types of Property
(a) (b) © )
. o Noncash contribution -
Check if Number of contributions or amounts reported on Method of determining
applicable items contributed Form 990, Part VI, line 1g noncash contribution amounts

Art — Works of art

Books and publications

Clothing and household
goods X 137,934 FMV. . Oof\\thrift shop sales

a b WON -
>
=3
m
=
Q
2
o
=}
S8
5
=
o)
[0]
[72]
28
(2]

6 Cars and other vehicles

7 Boatsandplanes

8 Intellectual property

9  Securities —Publicly traded =~
10  Securities — Closely held stock
11 Securities — Partnership, LLC,

or trust interests

12  Securities — Miscellaneous
13  Qualified conservation
contribution — Historic

structures

14  Qualified conservation
contribution — Other

15 Real estate — Residential

16  Real estate — Commercial
17  Real estate — Other
18 Collectibles

19 Food inventory . .
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy .

22  Historical artifacts

23  Scientific specimens

24  Archeological artifacts __ 4

25 Oter (. £ ). )
26 Oter (. NC. )
27 Oter (. % )
28  Other ( )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

Yes | No

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through
28, that it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which isn't required
to be used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? 30a X
b If “Yes,” describe the arrangement in Part Il.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any nonstandard

ContrIbUtlonS? ........................................................................................................................... 31 x
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
contributions? 32a X

b If “Yes,” describe in Part II.
33  If the organization didn't report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,

describe in Part II.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 2
Part II Supplemental Information. Provide the information required by Part I, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received,
or a combination of both. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No. 15450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 8
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open t(_) Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089

Form 990 - Additional Information

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089

assisted in understanding the meaning, wvalue, and demands of working.

Gary MacMath e Margia MacMath =~
CEO N Zraining Dir
Husband/Wife

Page 1 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)

DAA
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089

certifications.

Book v Tax JT Venture ..

Page 2 of 2
Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2018)
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N . OMB No. 1545-0047
(SF?;'EDQL;'B')E R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships >
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 201 8
Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Department of the greasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) )
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Jotal income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1)
@)
@)
@)
%)
Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations\Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) "
Name, address, and EI:I of related organization Primary activity Legal don?icile (state Exempt Code section Public ch:rity status Direct controlling s&ﬁ{%ﬁgiﬁ}gg)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
(1) 128 Place Apts Inc
....2780/2790 1st Ave N 8\ 3717717
St. Petersburg FL 33718 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(20 Arlington Ave Apts Inc
.....1007 Arlington Ave N = Q 26-4225646
St. Petersburg FL 33705 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(3) Bessie Boley Foundation
.....445 31st Street N . 59-6165239
St. Petersburg FL 33713 Support FL 501 C3 12b N/A X
(4) Boley Foundation, Inc
.....445 31st Street N . 59-2230228
St. Petersburg FL 33713 Support FL 501 C3 12b N/A X
(5) Broadwater Place, Inc.
.....3615 37th Street s. 27-3345871
St. Petersburg FL 33713 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

DAA



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(SF?;'EDQL;'B')E R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships >
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 201 8
Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Department of the greasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) )
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Jotal income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1)
@)
@)
@)
%)
Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations\Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) "
Name, address, and EI:I of related organization Primary activity Legal don?icile (state Exempt Code section Public ch:rity status Direct controlling s&ﬁ{%ﬁgiﬁ}gg)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
(1) Clam Bayou Apts Inc
....3910/3990 34th Ave S 8\ §5-2078260
St. Petersburg FL 33714 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(20 Community Housing of Pinelld@s JZInc
.. 4123 37th st N 59-2689809
St. Petersburg FL 33714 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(3) Dome District Apts Inc
.....1029 Burlington Ave N 59-3617678
St. Petersburg FL 33701 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(4) Forest Lane Apts Inc
... 7101 53«d SE N L 59-3212722
Pinellas Park FL 33781 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(5) Forest Meadows Apts Inc
.....2170 Forest Meadows Lane 59-3212721
St. Petersburg FL 33709 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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. . . OMB No. 1545-0047
(SF?;'EDQL;'B')E R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships >
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37. 201 8
Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Department of the greasury Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) )
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Jotal income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1)
@)
@)
@)
%)
Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt OrganizationsN\Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
@ ®) © @ © Secion 1213
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public charity status Direct controlling controlled entity?
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
(1) Lake Winds Apts Inc
... 836/840 34th Ave S NN\ 293682167
St. Petersburg FL 33705 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(20 Laurel Trace, Inc.
.....1211 46th Ave N. Q... 90-0604565
St. Petersburg FL 33713 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(3) Palmetto Breeze Apts Inc
......2426/2962 1st Ave s 06-1670536
St. Petersburg FL 33713 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(4) Pinellas Affordable Living Inc
... 4245 3lst Street N 59-3171557
St. Petersburg FL 33713 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(5) Pinellas County Housing Inc
... 1800 4th st S & 3301 6th St S 59-2311570
St. Petersburg FL 33705 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

Attach to Form 990.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2018

Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Boley Centers, 59-1290089
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Jotal income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity
(1)
(2
(3)
4
(5)
Part II Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations\Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, because it had
one or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.
(9
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) "
Name, address, and EI:I of related organization Primary activity Legal don?icile (state Exempt Code section Public ch:rity status Direct controlling s&ﬁ{%ﬁgiﬁ}gg)
or foreign country) (if section 501(c)(3)) entity Yes No
(1) Shady Pines Apts Inc
......A037 76th Ave N NN 29-3547490
St. Petersburg FL 33781 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(20 Sunset Point Apartments Inc
......1401 & 1413 Sunset Point Rd. N 45-4082301
Clearwater FL 33755 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(3) Twin Brooks Apts Inc
......3450 24th Ave S . 02-0803197
St. Petersburg FL 33711 Housing FL 501 C3 10 N/A X
(4) Boley-Par Inc.
... 5655 66th St N . 46-3480340
Pinellas Park FL 33781 Support FL 501 C3 12a N/A X
(5)

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 2
Part Ill Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34,
because it had one or more related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (@ (h) (i) () (k)
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal Direct controlling ~ Predominant Share of total Share of end-of- Dispro- Code V—UBI General or| Percentage
related organization domicile entity income (related, income year assets portionate amount in box 20 managing [ Ownership
(state o, exiﬁ:sf;egbm alloc.? of Schedule K-1 partner?
foreign tax under (Form 1065)
country) sections 512-514) Yes| No Yes| No
(1)Duval Park Developer, LLC
5300 W. Cypress Street, Suite 200
Tampa FL 33607
32-0422120 Developmen| FL Related 3y, 128 38/ X X
@)
@)
@)
Part IV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV,
line 34, because it had one or more related organizatiopsyireaied as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (@ (h) (i)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage Section
(state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year assets ownership ?::)i(t%ﬂe?
foreign country) or trust) entity?
Yes | No
(1)Solutions for Admin Services Inc
445 31st Street North =~ =
St. Petersburg FL 33713
35-2384671 See Notes FL C -2,587 349,824 50.000000 X
(2Duval Park GP, LLC
5300 W Cypress Street, Suite 200
Tampa FL 33607
61-1724227 Housing FL C -368 150,073| 50.000000 X
@)
@)
DAA Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 1I-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entty 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d | X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organizaton(s) 1e | X
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organizations) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) G el 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) .~ .~ 1 [ X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) .~ 1m | X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ( ~ . in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) g s 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses L 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses o el 19 X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organizaton(s) . ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) .o .. .b....ov o oiiiii it 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions. for.information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
() (b) (©) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) Community Housing /of Pinellas b 15,000 Cash
2) Bessie Boley Foundation c 143,439 Cash
(3) Boley Foundation Inc. c 72,890 Cash
(4) 128th Place Apts Inc. d 29,147 Note Receivable
(5) Arlington Ave. Apts Inc. d 5,166 Note Receivable
(6) Boley-Par, Inc. d 28,864 Accounts Receivable

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 1I-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entty 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d | X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organizaton(s) 1e | X
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organizations) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) G el 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) .~ .~ 1 [ X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) .~ 1m | X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ( ~ . in | X
Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) g s 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses L 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses o el 19 X
Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) & ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) .o .. .b....ov o oiiiii it 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions. for.information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@ (b) () (@
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) Broadwater Place, Inc. d 11,583 Note Receivable
(2) Clam Bayou Apts Inc. d 130,937 Note Receivable
(3) Community Housing of Pinellas Inc. d 15,901 Note Receivable
(4) Dome District Apts Inc. d 15,152 Note Receivable
(5) Boley Foundation Inc. d 700 Accounts Receivable
(6) Duval Park GP Ltd d 6,379 Accounts Receivable

DAA

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 1I-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entty 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) 1b | X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) 1d | X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organizaton(s) 1e | X
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organizations) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) G el 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) .~ .~ 1 [ X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) .~ 1m | X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ( ~ . in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) g s 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses L 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses o el 19 X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organizaton(s) . ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) .o .. .b....ov o oiiiii it 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions. for.information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@ (b) () (@
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) Forest Lane Apartments Inc. d 37,841 Note Receivable
(2) Forest Meadows Apts. Inc d 70,801 Note Receivable
(3) Lake Winds Apts Inc. d 87,136 Note Receivable
(4) Laurel Trace, Inc. d 42,383 Note Receivable
(5) Palmetto Breeze Apts Inc. d 8,440 Note Receivable
(6) Pinellas Affordable Living Inc. d 2,833,694 Note Receivable

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.
Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 1I-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entty 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) b | X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id | X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organizaton(s) 1e | X
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organizations) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) G el 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) .~ .~ 11 X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) .~ im| X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ( ~ . in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) g s 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses L 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses o el 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organizaton(s) . 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) . u. .. . di i 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions. for.information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) Pinellas County Housing Inc. d 92,217 Note Receivable
(2) Shady Pines Apts. Inc. d 960 Note Receivable
(3) Sunset Point Apartments Inc d 92,043 Note Receivable
(4) Twin Brooks Apts Inc. d 122,775 Note Receivable
(5) Bessie Boley Foundation e 1,207,043 Mortgage Payable
(6) Solutions for Admin Services, Inc. e 160,456 Accounts Payable

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3

Part V Transactions With Related Organizations. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note: Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts 1I-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) b | X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id)| X
e Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(S) A 1e | X
f Dividends from related organization(s) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related organization(s) 19 X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) =~ 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organizations) 1i X
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1 X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) G el 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) v "\ . 1 | X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) " = im| X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) ( ~ . in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses L 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses o el 19 X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(s) .o .. .b....ov o oiiiii it 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is “Yes,” see the instructions. for.information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@) (b) () (@
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
(1) All related tax exempt organization 1 351,621 Services
(2) Boley-Par, Inc. m 1,050,659 Management fee
(3) All related organizations n Sharing of facilities
(4) All related tax exempt organization o 138,523 Sharing of paid employees
(5) Boley-Par, Inc. [e) 1,031,744 Employee Leasing
(6) Solutions for Admin Services, Inc. o 335,298 Shared employees

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 4

Part VI Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership. Complete if the organization answered “Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets
or gross revenue) that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) ) (@ (h) (i) () (k)
Name, address, and EIN of entity Primary activity Legal Predominant Are all partners Share of Share of Disproportionate Code V—UBI General or | Percentage
domicile | income (related section total income end-of-year allocations? amount in box 20 managing ownership
' assets of Schedule K-1 artner?
(statg or | unrelated, excluded 501(c)(3) (Form ;1065) P
foreign from tax under | organizations?
country) | sections 512-514) Yes | No Yes | No Yes | No
(1)
@)
@)
)
)
(6)
@)
@®)
9)
(10)
(1)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018

DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 5

part Vil  Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See Instructions.

Schedule R - Additional Information

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2018 Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 5
Part VII Supplemental Information.
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R. See Instructions.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2018
DAA
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Formggo 'T

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Exempt Organization Business Income Tax Return
(and proxy tax under section 6033(e))

For calendar year 2018 or other tax year beginning 0 7 / 0 1 / 1 8 , and ending 0 6/3 0 / 1 9

Go to www.irs.gov/Form990T for instructions and the latest information.
Do not enter SSN numbers on this form as it may be made public if your organization is a 501(c)(3).

OMB No. 1545-0687

2018

Open to Public Inspection for
501(c)(3) Organizations Only

A I:I ggdeg(ssboghgnged Name of organization ( Check box if name changed and see instructions.) D Employer identification number
B Exempt under section (Employees' trust, see instructions.)
sot C)c 3) |print | Boley Centers, Inc.
408(e) 220(e) or Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. 5 9 - 12 90 0 8 9
408A s30@) | Type | 445 31st Street North E Unrelated business activity code
529(a) City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code (See instructions.)
C  Book value of all assets St. Petersburg FL 33713 551112
at end of year F  Group exemption number (See instructions.)
17,354,290 | G Check organization type [X] 501(c) corporation [ ] 501(c) trust | | 401(a) trust [ | Other trust
H Enter the number of the organization's unrelated trades or businesses. 1 Describe the only (or first) unrelated trade or business here

Pass-through income/ (loss)

. If only one, complete

Parts I-V. If more than one, describe the first in the blank space at the end of the previous sentence, complete:Parts | and I, complete
Schedule M for each additional trade or business, then complete Parts IllI-V.

I During the tax year, was the corporation a subsidiary in an affiliated group or a parent-subsidiary controlled group? ................

If "Yes," enter the name and identifying number of the parent corporation.

|:| Yes |Z| No

J The books are in care of Gary MacMath Telephone number 727-821-4819
Part | Unrelated Trade or Business Income (A) Income (B) Expenses (C) Net
1a Gross receipts or sales
b Less returns and allowances c Balance ... ... . 1c
2 Cost of goods sold (Schedule A, ne7) . ° 2
3 Gross profit. Subtract line 2 from line 1c 3
4a Capital gain net income (attach ScheduleD) & 4a
b Net gain (loss) (Form 4797, Part I, line 17) (attach Form 4797) o "0 4b
¢ Capital loss deduction for trusts LA L 4c
5 Income (loss) from partnership and S corporation (attach statement) .= 5
6  Rentincome (Schedule C) o 6
7 Unrelated debt-financed income (Schedue E) =~ — 7
8 Interest, annuities, royalties, and rents from controlled organization(Schedule F) 8
9  Investment income of a section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) organization (Schedule G) 9
10 Exploited exempt activity income (Schedule.d, 10
11 Advertising income (Schedule J) ¢ (1 11
12 Other income (See instructions; attach.schedule) See Stmt 1 | 12 -370 -370
13 Total. Combine lines 3 through™2 " v . . 13 -370 -370
Part Il Deductions Not<Taken Elsewhere (See instructions for limitations on deductions.) (Except for contributions,
deductions must be directly connected with the unrelated business income.)
14 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees (Schedule K) 14
15 Salaries and Wages 15
16 Repairs and maintenance ™ 16
17 Bad debts ..................................................................................................................... 17
18 Interest (attach schedule) (see instructions) 18
19 Taxes and |IC6nS€S ........................................................................................................... 19
20  Charitable contributions (See instructions for limitation rules) 20
21 Depreciation (attach Form 4562) 21
22  Less depreciation claimed on Schedule A and elsewhere on return 22a 22b 0
23 DepletOn 23
24  Contributions to deferred compensation plans 24
25 Employee benefit programs 25
26 Excess exempt expenses (Schedule I) 26
27 Excess readership costs (Schedule J) 27
28  Other deductions (attach schedule) 28
29  Total deductions. Add lines 14 through 28 29
30 Unrelated business taxable income before net operating loss deduction. Subtract line 29 from line 13 30 -370
31 Deduction for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning on or after January 1, 2018 (see instructions) 31
32 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 31 from line 30 32 -370
pAA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 990-T (2018)
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Form 990-T (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 2
Part Il Total Unrelated Business Taxable income
33  Total of unrelated business taxable income computed from all unrelated trades or businesses (see
instructions) 33
34 Amounts paid for disallowed fringes 34
35 Deductions for net operating loss arising in tax years beginning before January 1, 2018 (see
instructions) 35
36 Total of unrelated business taxable income before specific deduction. Subtract line 35 from the sum
offines33and 34 36 0
37  Specific deduction (Generally $1,000, but see line 37 instructions for exceptons) 37 1,000
38 Unrelated business taxable income. Subtract line 37 from line 36. If line 37 is greater than line 36,
enter the smaller of zero or INE 36 .. ... ... .. 38 0
Part IV Tax Computation
39 Organizations Taxable as Corporations. Multiply line 38 by 21% (0.21) » | 39
40 Trusts Taxable at Trust Rates. See instructions for tax computation. Income taxon
the amount on line 38 from: |:| Tax rate schedule or |:| Schedule D (Form 1041) > | 40
41 Proxy tax. See instructions > | 41
42 Altemative minimum tax (trusts only) o S 42
43  Tax on Noncompliant Facility Income. See instructions ..... ... ... ... ... ... .. .. . .. . . . . . ... a4l .. 43
44 _ Total. Add lines 41, 42, and 43 to line 39 or 40, whicheverapplies .. ... .......................& ‘% .. ... ... 44 0
Part V Tax and Payments
45a Foreign tax credit (corporations attach Form 1118; trusts attach Form 1116) 45a
b Other credits (see instructions) 45b
¢ General business credit. Attach Form 3800 (see instructions) 45¢
d Credit for prior year minimum tax (attach Form 8801 or 8827) = 45d
e Total credits. Add lines 45a through 45d e 45¢
46  Subtract line 45e from line 44 ... e e 46
47 Jher taxes. |:| Form 4255 |:| Form 8611 |:| Form 8697 |:| Form 8866 |:| Otner (att.sch) 47
48  Total tax. Add lines 46 and 47 (see instructions) L L 48 0
49 2018 net 965 tax liability paid from Form 965-A or Form 965-B, Part Il, column (k) ine2 49
50a Payments: A 2017 overpayment credited to 2018 e 0 50a
b 2018 estimated tax payments 50b
¢ Tax deposited with Form 8868 . 50c
d Foreign organizations: Tax paid or withheld at source’ (see instructions) 50d
e Backup withholding (see instructions) W WU 50e
f Credit for small employer health insurance premiums, (attach Form 8941) 50f
g Other credits, adjustments, and payments: |:| Form 2439
|:| Form 4136 |:| Other Total 50g
51  Total payments. Add lines 50a through'80g" . .. ... 51
52  Estimated tax penalty (see instructions). Check if Form 2220 is attached D 52
53 Tax due. If line 51 is less than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amountowed 53 0
54  Overpayment. If line 51 is larger than the total of lines 48, 49, and 52, enter amount overpaid 54
55  Enter the amount of line 54.you want: Credited to 2019 estimated tax | Refunded 55
Part VI Statements Regarding Certain Activities and Other Information (see instructions)
56 At any time during the 2018 calendar year, did the organization have an interest in or a signature or other authority Yes | No
over a financial account (bank, securities, or other) in a foreign country? If "YES," the organization may have to file
FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts. If "YES," enter the name of the foreign country
N X
57  During the tax year, did the organization receive a distribution from, or was it the grantor of, or transferor to, a foreign trust? ... .. . . . .. X
If "YES," see instructions for other forms the organization may have to file.
58 Enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the tax year $
Under penalties of perjury, | declare lthat | have examined this return, inclgding accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
Slgn true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than taxpayer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. wi?ﬁ tt,']] g |$§) ;‘r'gf‘g?]% x‘,isbﬁg‘ Mr/n
Here | CEO (see instructions)?
S - - |z| Yes |:| No
ignature of officer Date Title
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check |:| if | PTIN
Paid Byron C. Smith, CPA self-employed
Preparer Firm's name RSM US LLP Firm's EIN
Use Only 100 2nd Ave South Ste 600
Firm's address Saint Peteerurg, FL 33701-4336 Phone no. 727-821-6161

DAA

Form 990-T (2018)
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Form 990-T (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 3
Schedule A — Cost of Goods Sold. Enter method of inventory valuation
1 Inventory at beginning of year 1 6 Inventory atend of year
2 Purchases 2 7 Cost of goods sold. Subtract
3 Costoflabor 3 line 6 from line 5. Enter here and
4a Additional sec. 263A costs in Partl, ine2
(attach schedule) 4a 8 Do the rules of section 263A (with respect to Yes [ No
b Other costs " _
(attach schedule) . . ... ................. 4b property produced or acquired for resale) apply
5 _Total. Add lines 1 through 4b .. . 5 to the organization? .. . ... . ... ... ..o

Schedule C — Rent Income (From Real Property and Personal Property Leased With Real Property)
(see instructions)

1. Description of property

(0]

N/A

@

(©]

@

2. Rent received or accrued

(a) From personal property (if the percentage of rent
for personal property is more than 10% but not
more than 50%)

(b) From real and personal property (if the
percentage of rent for personal property exceeds
50% or if the rent is based on profit or income)

3(a) Deductions directly connected with the income
in columns 2(a) and 2(b) (attach schedule)

(0]

@

(©]

@

Total

Total

(c) Total income. Add totals of columns 2(a) and 2(b). Enter

here and on page 1, Part |, line 6, column (A)

(b) Total deductions.
Enter here and on page 1,
Part I, line 6, column (B)

Schedule E — Unrelated Debt-Financed Income (see instructions)

1. Description of debt-financed property

2. Gross income from or
allocable to debt-financed

3. Deductions directly connected with or allocable to
debt-financed property

property (a) Straight line depreciation (b) Other deductions
(attach schedule) (attach schedule)
w_N/A
@
(©]
@)
4. Amount of average 5. Average adjusted:basis 6. Column 8. Allocable deductions
acquisition debt on or of or allocable to 4 divided 7. Gross income reportable (column 6 x total of columns
allocable to debt-financed debt-financed,, property by ol 5 (column 2 x column 6) 3 d 3(b
property (attach schedule) (attach| schedule) Y column (a) and 3(b))
0 %
@ %
(©] %
@ %
Enter here and on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 7, column (A). Part |, line 7, column (B).
Totals

DAA

Form 990-T (2018)
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Form 990-T (2018)

Boley Centers,

Inc.

59-1290089

Page 4

Schedule F — Interest, Annuities, Royalties, and Rents From Controlled Organizations (see instructions)

1. Name of controlled
organization

2. Employer
identification number

Exempt Controlled Organizations

3. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

4. Total of specified
payments made

5. Part of column 4 that is
included in the controlling
organization's gross income

6. Deductions directly
connected with income
in column 5

a N/A

@

(©)

@

Nonexempt Controlled Organizations

7. Taxable Income

8. Net unrelated income
(loss) (see instructions)

9. Total of specified
payments made

10. Part of column 9 that is
included in the controlling

11. Deductions directly
connected with income in

organization's gross income column 10
)
@
Q)
@)
Add columns 5 and 10. Add columns 6 and 11.
Enter here and.on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line 8, column (A). Part |, line 8, column (B).
Totals

Schedule G — Investment Income of a Section 501(c)(7), (9), or (17) Organization (see instructions)

3. Deductions

5. Total deductions

1. Description of income 2. Amount of income directly connected 4. Set-asides and set-asides (col. 3
(attach schedule) (attach schedule) plus col.4)

o N/A

@

Q)

@)
Enter here and.on page 1, Enter here and on page 1,
Part |, line.9; column ' (A). Part |, line 9, column (B).

Totals

Schedule | — Exploited Exempt Activity Income, Other Than Advertising Income (see instructions)

1. Description of exploited activity

2. Gross
unrelated

3. Expenses
directly
connected with
production of
unrelated
business income

business income
from trade or
business

4. Net income (loss)
from unrelated trade
or business (column
2 minus column 3).
If a gain, compute
cols. 5 through 7.

5. Gross income

- 6. Expenses
from activity that attributable to
is not unrelated column 5

business income

7. Excess exempt
expenses
(column 6 minus
column 5, but not
more than
column 4).

@ N/A
@
Q)
@)
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 10, col. (A). line 10, col. (B). Part Il, line 26.
Totals

Schedule J — Advertising Income (see instructions)

Part |

Income From Periodicals Reported on a Consolidated Basis

4. Advertising

7. Excess readership

2. Gross ain or (loss) (col costs (column 6
advertisin 3. Direct gal X (loss) (col. 5. Circulation 6. Readership . (colu
1. Name of periodical 9 - 2 minus col. 3). If _ minus column 5, but
: advertising costs . income costs
income a gain, compute not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).

@ N/A

@

Q)

@)

Totals (carry to Part Il, line (5)) ..

DAA

Form 990-T (2018)
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Form 990-T (2018) Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089 Page 5
Part Il Income From Periodicals Reported on a Separate Basis (For each periodical listed in Part Il, fill in columns
2 through 7 on a line-by-line basis.)
- 4. Advertising 7. Excess readership
- Gross ) gain or (loss) (col. ) ) ) costs (column 6
1. Name of periodical advertising 3._I:.)|rect 2 minus col. 3). If 5. 9|rculat|on 6. Readership minus column 5, but
income advertising costs a gain, compute income costs not more than
cols. 5 through 7. column 4).
o N/A
)
®3)
4)
Totals from Part| ... . ... ...
Enter here and on Enter here and on Enter here and
page 1, Part |, page 1, Part |, on page 1,
line 11, col. (A). line 11, col. (B). Part Il, line 27.
Totals, Part Il (lines 1-5) .. ..

Schedule K — Compensation of Officers, Directors, and Trustees (see instructions)

1. Name 2. Title tiri'epger(\:/i?et doio 4. Compensation att.ributable to
Bushess unrelated business
@ N/A %
) %)
Q) %
@ %
Total. Enter here and on page 1, Part Il, line 14

Form 990-T (2018)

DAA
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7871953 Boley Centers, Inc. 4/27/2020 11:17 PM

59-1290089 Federal Statements
FYE: 6/30/2019

Statement 1 - Form 990-T, Part I. Line 12 - Other Income

Description Amount

Duval Park GP LLC - share inc $ -370

Total $ -370
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Net Operating Loss Carryover Worksheet for Pre-2018 Losses

Fom 990-T 2018
For calendar year 2018, or tax year beginning 07/01/18 , ending 06/30/19
e Employer Identification Number
Boley Centers, Inc. 59-1290089
Prior Year Current Year

Preceding Adj. To NOL NOL Utilized Carryovers to Income Offset By Next Year

Taxable Year Inc/(Loss) After Adj. (Income Offset) Current Year Prior_Carryover Carryover
20 06/29/99
19n06/30/00
e 06/30/01
i 06/30/02
e 06/30/03
15 06/30/04
wn 06/30/05
13 06/30/06
20 06/30/07 -135 28 107 107
1w 06/30/08 -113 113 113
won 06/30/09 -74 74 74
a 06/30/10 -62 62 62
sn 06/30/11 18
wm 06/30/12
e 06/30/13 -135,375 135,375 135,375
sn  06/30/14 -37,220 37,220 37,220
w 06/30/15 -22,633 22,633 22,633
s 06/30/16 -70 70 70
e 06/30/17 10 -10
i« 06/30/18 -368 368 368
NOL carryover available to current year 196,022
Current year 0 -1,000

NOL carryover available to next year

196,022
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Form 990'T

Schedule M Charitable Contribution and Loss Calculation
Descripion Unrelated Business Activity

2018

Name

Boley Centers,

Inc.

Taxpayer ldentification Number

59-1290089

Unincorporated Business Income Tax Code:

551112 vy Offices of other holding compani

Worksheet 1

Activity Charitable Contribution Deduction

= O 0O NO G A WON=

-
-

Activity Income (Schedule M, Line 13, col C)
Net Income (Line 1 minus Line 2); If less than zero, enter -0-

Current activity contribution limit (Multiplier used is 10 %)
Current year contributions

Allocate any remaining amount of Line 9 to taxable fringe benefits (within percent limits);

=370

Oljo N |a|h|wIN|=

Enter amount here and on Form 990-T, Line 33 as a negative amount 10

Remaining contributions (carried forward for corporations only, See Worksheet 3) 11

a b ON =

Activity losses (do not include amounts before 2018)
Amount of loss used in the current year

Losses generated by current year activity
Total loss carried forward to 2019

o
=.
o
=
<
]
Q
=
o
[
(%2}
9]
(2]
Q
Q
3.
0]
Qo
Q
<
[©)
=
—_
o
3
[¢]
=
<
]
Q
=
a s W ]N |-

370

370

Worksheet 3 Activity Charitable Contribution Carryforward

Prior Year Current Year

Next Year

Prior Tax Years

Contributions Used Carryover Amount Used

Carryover

s 06/30/14

wm 06/30/15

s 06/30/16

xa 06/30/17

1+ 06/30/18

Charitable Contribution Carryover To-Current Year 0

Current Year Amount 0|

Charitable Contribution Carryover Available To Next Year
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Boley Centers, Inc. FY 20-21 Operating Budget
Board Approved 6/25/2020

FY 19-20 FY 19-20 FY 20-21 Pl
INCOME Approved Projected Proposed Pmpose(.j Budget
to Projected
Budget Actual Budget Actual
Non Restricted Revenue 1,861,172 1,659,559 1,893,120 233,561
Federal Funding 5,851,395 5,612,888 5,939,113 326,225
State Funding 5,313,904 5,298,224 5,313,893 15,669
Local Funding 3,571,997 3,312,112 4,031,743 719,631
Dept of Vocational Rehab 497,424 392,327 450,292 57,965
Medicaid and Medicare 844,470 748,682 738,730 (9,952)
Other Grants and Contracts 1,262,933 1,072,079 1,292,035 219,956
TOTAL INCOME 19,203,295 18,095,870 19,658,926 1,563,056
Salaries and Wages 6,507,375 6,119,051 6,723,781 604,730
Youth Wages 1,037,164 649,709 1,020,555 370,846
Fringe Benefits 1,971,220 1,767,693 1,869,472 101,779
Professional Fees 362,544 328,470 345,748 17,278
Contractual Services 1,641,439 1,678,310 1,708,572 30,262
Operating Supplies 194,304 208,262 212,869 4,607
Food Supplies 309,235 292,246 299,045 6,799
Medical Supplies 158,866 154,769 151,620 (3,149)
Client Support 746,624 917,884 714,630 (203,254)
Building and Equipment Rental 216,483 204,008 247,358 43,350
Housing Vouchers 2,979,888 2,964,836 3,358,680 393,844
Repairs and Maintenance 455,044 520,335 403,967 (116,368)
Utilities 659,083 690,527 686,307 (4,220)
Vehicle Expense 115,568 123,743 115,568 (8,175)
Small Furniture and Equipment 60,775 142,255 68,700 (73,555)
Personnel Costs 28,676 23,722 27,655 3,933
Agency Expenses 75,879 92,934 81,576 (11,358)
Travel 163,793 149,264 153,032 3,768
Insurance 277,750 278,742 302,132 23,390
Taxes and Licenses 38,165 44,713 43,721 (992)
Interest Expense 25,000 50,267 30,000 (20,267)
Other Costs 490,256 498,598 451,412 (47,186)
Depreciation 637,354 638,216 641,581 3,365
TOTAL EXPENSES 19,152,485 18,538,552 19,657,981 1,119,429
NET PROFIT BEFORE OTHER INCOME 50,810 (442,681) 945 443,626
Other Income - 23,009 - (23,009)

NET INCOME 50,810 (419,672) 945 420,617
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates

Audited Consolidated Financial Statements
and Supplementary Information

June 30, 2019 and 2018
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(m*‘ Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
St. Petersburg, Florida

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates, which comprise
the consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019; the related consolidated statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended; and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the standards applicable
to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such
opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.
Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates as of June 30, 2019, and the consolidated changes in
their net assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.

100 Second Avenue South, Suite 600 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
(727) 821-6161 | Fax (727) 822-4573 | www.gsscpa.com
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Other Matters
Report on Summarized Comparative Information

We have previously audited Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ 2018 consolidated financial statements, and we expressed an
unmodified audit opinion on those audited consolidated financial statements in our report dated December 5, 2018. In our
opinion, the summarized comparative information presented herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2018 is consistent,
in all material respects, with the audited consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial statements as a whole. The
schedule of expenditures of federal awards and related notes, as required by Subpart F Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards,
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. The
accompanying supplementary information on pages 37 through 40 is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not
a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was
derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial
statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the
consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 23, 2019 on our
consideration of Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of their
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results
of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an
integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Boley Centers, Inc.
and affiliates’ internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

pwm*mﬁm

St. Petersburg, Florida
December 23, 2019
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

June 30,
2019 2018
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,026,497 $ 1,487,423
Cash - restricted 1,675,120 1,649,304
Accounts receivable
Grants and funding sources, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts
of $60,000 at June 30, 2019 and 2018 1,863,527 2,343,290
Clients and other, net of allowance for uncollectible accounts
of $23,000 and $20,000 at June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively 72,153 42,209
Facility lease receivable 9,249 16,190
Investments 3,684,064 3,508,393
Investments in joint ventures 598,406 600,993
Prepaid expenses and other assets 403,411 280,883
Construction in progress 4,144,546 2,332,470
Property and equipment, net 34,664,083 32,417,709
Total assets $ 49,141,056 $ 44,678,864
Liabilities and net assets
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 1,716,274 $ 1,615,251
Accrued expenses
Compensation 409,408 398,038
Paid time off 281,727 278,862
Other 63,399 62,180
Deferred revenue 18,000 27,007
Accrued interest 201,838 201,838
Mortgages payable, net 19,422,918 14,478,972
Total liabilities 22,113,564 17,062,148
Net assets
Without donor restrictions
Board designated 110,616 108,585
Undesignated 26,644,074 27,195,622
26,754,690 27,304,207
With donor restrictions 272,802 312,509
Total net assets 27,027,492 27,616,716
Total liabilities and net assets $ 49,141,056 $ 44,678,864

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. Page 5
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates

Consolidated Statement of Activities for the Year Ended June 30, 2019
With Summarized Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Revenue, gains (losses), and other support
Governmental funding
Federal
State
Local
Other funding and revenues
Medicaid
Client fees and rents
Grants
Thrift store
Unrealized and realized gain on investments, net
Gain on disposal of property and equipment
Allocated loss on investments in joint ventures
Other
Net assets released from restriction
Total revenue, gains (losses), and other support

Expenses
Program services
Fundraising - thrift store
General and administrative
Total expenses
Change in net assets

Net assets at beginning of year

Net assets at end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Summarized
Year Ended June 30, 2019 Comparative
Without With Totals
Donor Donor Year Ended
Restrictions Restrictions Total June 30, 2018
$ 12,431,173 $ - $ 12,431,173 $ 12,650,857
353,408 - 353,408 298,314
2,403,991 - 2,403,991 2,233,996
496,786 - 496,786 715,619
1,509,938 - 1,509,938 1,468,085
130,336 - 130,336 227,608
494,427 - 494,427 469,262
264,268 - 264,268 14,013
1,500 - 1,500 126,669
(2,587) - (2,587) (2,505)
1,730,072 - 1,730,072 1,331,139
39,707 (39,707) - -
19,853,019 (39,707) 19,813,312 19,533,057
17,748,723 - 17,748,723 17,431,302
784,442 - 784,442 868,764
1,869,371 - 1,869,371 1,693,506
20,402,536 - 20,402,536 19,993,572
(549,517) (39,707) (589,224) (460,515)
27,304,207 312,509 27,616,716 28,077,231
$ 26,754,690 $ 272,802 $ 27,027,492 $ 27,616,716

Page 6
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended June 30, 2019
With Summarized Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Program Services

Supported
Housing/ Assertive
Supported Supported Community
Living Employment Residential Clinical Youth Treatment Housing
Salaries $ 525,064 $ 1,138,209 $ 2,205,627 $ 514,214 $ 1,242,910 $ 458,583 $ 334,055
Payroll related expenses 129,701 260,141 549,292 125,118 238,579 68,388 76,896
Sub-total 654,765 1,398,350 2,754,919 639,332 1,481,489 526,971 410,951
Shared staff - - - - - - -
Employee leasing contract - - - - - - -
Net salaries and related payroll expenses 654,765 1,398,350 2,754,919 639,332 1,481,489 526,971 410,951
Management fee - - - - - - -
Building and equipment rental 2,638 72,209 10,720 1,753 - 665 7,744
Operating supplies 2,130 9,613 99,128 16,687 8,964 2,708 68,574
Insurance 3,058 6,136 92,012 6,627 2,881 2,358 199,830
Professional fees - 2,143 14,099 45,560 28,706 98,459 95,764
Contractual services 10,555 9,991 194,877 28,448 2,090 26,492 163,959
Travel 12,825 63,178 16,892 516 969 20,684 5,158
Utilities 44,771 40,164 415,987 49,574 29,650 10,915 510,473
Repairs and maintenance 19,523 29,920 379,937 46,801 3,221 13,792 376,641
Client support 303,223 91,564 172,000 30,307 21,359 282,519 1,323
Interest expense - - 15,625 - - - 84,585
Food supplies 116 205 211,530 90,792 3,329 349 376
Medical supplies 14,337 - 101,117 44,082 - 51 -
Small equipment 2,000 6,655 83,870 4,606 2,908 3,762 51,019
Personnel costs 12,647 17,747 79,116 4,991 7,197 5,756 7,891
Agency 2,035 3,053 2,830 - - 834 -
Vehicle 42,624 - 178,464 41,629 - 42,624 -
Taxes and licenses 1,244 - 12,348 935 - - -
Depreciation and amortization - 375 497,009 14,082 - - 738,206
Housing vouchers and rent - - - - - - 2,794,143
Other expense - - 73,743 - 880 - 2,781
Total expenses $ 1,128,491 $ 1,751,303 $ 5,406,223 $ 1,066,722 $ 1,593,643 $ 1,038,939 $ 5,519,418

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. Page 7
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses for the Year Ended June 30, 2019
With Summarized Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 2018

Year Ended June 30, 2019

Summarized
Comparative
Total Fundraising General Total Totals
Contract Program and and Year Ended Year Ended
Services Services Thrift Store Administrative June 30, 2019 June 30, 2018
Salaries $ 168,697 $ 6,587,359 $ 418,508 $ 763,254 $ 7,769,121 $ 7,640,045
Payroll related expenses 45,728 1,493,843 96,150 171,879 1,761,872 1,787,880
Sub-total 214,425 8,081,202 514,658 935,133 9,530,993 9,427,925
Shared staff - - - 335,298 335,298 254,168
Employee leasing contract (140,179) (140,179) - (891,565) (1,031,744) (875,022)
Net salaries and related payroll expenses 74,246 7,941,023 514,658 378,866 8,834,547 8,807,071
Management fee 140,179 140,179 - 910,480 1,050,659 868,485
Building and equipment rental - 95,729 87,540 14,076 197,345 273,438
Operating supplies 892 208,696 10,308 34,420 253,424 252,503
Insurance 1,145 314,047 7,013 20,384 341,444 325,362
Professional fees - 284,731 67 159,813 444,611 492,192
Contractual services 1,407 437,819 12,896 39,593 490,308 457,153
Travel 2,737 122,959 4,320 17,790 145,069 109,495
Utilities 4,894 1,106,428 49,490 18,672 1,174,590 1,082,183
Repairs and maintenance 4,126 873,961 17,848 72,425 964,234 943,470
Client support - 902,295 - - 902,295 810,971
Interest expense - 100,210 - 511 100,721 95,614
Food supplies 657 307,354 82 3,131 310,567 311,720
Medical supplies - 159,587 - - 159,587 146,928
Small equipment 401 155,221 798 10,133 166,152 158,428
Personnel costs 75 135,420 5,132 17,168 157,720 155,000
Agency - 8,752 792 33,762 43,306 46,184
Vehicle 12,790 318,131 - - 318,131 303,810
Taxes and licenses - 14,527 9,140 12,224 35,891 23,563
Depreciation and amortization - 1,249,672 6,548 93,060 1,349,280 1,341,184
Housing vouchers and rent - 2,794,143 - - 2,794,143 2,777,039
Other expense 435 77,839 57,810 32,863 168,512 211,779
Total expenses $ 243,984 $17,748,723 $ 784,442 $ 1,869,371 $ 20,402,536 $ 19,993,572

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Page 8
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year Ended June 30,
2019 2018

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets $ (589,224) $ (460,515)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization 1,349,280 1,341,184
Amortization of loan costs 17,703 11,763
Bad debts 67,712 103,922
Gain on disposal of property and equipment (1,500) (126,669)
Accretion of loan discounts 32,766 32,764
Forgiveness of loans (166,000) (207,475)
Grants for capital projects (65,706) (79,006)
Unrealized and realized gain on investments (264,268) (14,013)
Allocated loss on investments in joint ventures 2,587 2,505
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Accounts receivable - grants and funding sources 479,763 (589,627)
Accounts receivable - clients and other (97,656) (86,565)
Facility lease receivable 6,941 6,942
Prepaid expenses and other assets (122,528) 90,965
Restricted cash (25,816) 13,507
(Decrease) increase in operating liabilities
Accounts payable (576,020) 241,271
Accrued expenses 15,454 25,355
Deferred revenue 9,007) (82,768)
Net cash provided by operating activities 54,481 223,546

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1,500 150,000
Purchases of investments 4,978) (245,580)
Proceeds from sale of investments 93,575 507,160
Investment in joint venture - (562)
Purchase of property and equipment (372,475) (555,544)
Construction in progress (1,229,934) (610,677)

Net cash used by investing activities (1,512,312) (755,203)

Cash flows from financing activities

Grants received for capital projects 65,706 79,006
Payments on mortgages payable (65,631) (64,682)
Proceeds from mortgages payable 2,120,846 -
Payment of loan costs (124,016) -
Net cash provided by financing activities 1,996,905 14,324
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 539,074 (517,333)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 1,487,423 2,004,756
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 2,026,497 $ 1,487,423

Supplemental disclosure
Cash paid for interest $ 50,252 $ 51,087

Noncash investing and financing activities
Transfers from construction in progress to property and equipment $ 2,546,136 18,914

Construction in progress financed through borrowing $ 3,128,278 $ 1,326,674

“

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements. Page 9
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note A - Organization and Purpose

Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates (Organization) is comprised of Boley Centers, Inc. (Boley); 128 Place, Inc.
(128 PL); Arlington Avenue Apartments, Inc. (AA); Bessie Boley Foundation; Boley Foundation, Inc.;
Broadwater Place, Inc. (BP); Clam Bayou Apartments, Inc. (CB); Community Housing of Pinellas County, Inc.
(CHP); Dome District Apartments, Inc. (DD); Forest Lane Apartments, Inc. (FLA); Forest Meadows
Apartments, Inc. (FMA); Lake Winds Apartments, Inc. (LW); Laurel Trace, Inc. (LT); Palmetto Breeze
Apartments, Inc. (PB); Pinellas Affordable Living, Inc. (PAL); Pinellas County Housing, Inc. (PCH); Shady
Pines Apartments, Inc. (SP); Sunset Point Apartments, Inc. (SUN); and Twin Brooks Apartments, Inc. (TB). All
of the affiliated entities in these consolidated financial statements are not-for-profit corporations. The entities
comprising the Organization are related through an economic interest and Boley’s direct and indirect ability to
determine the direction of management.

Boley is a Florida not-for-profit corporation that primarily provides room and board services, as well as case
management, educational and skills training, and vocational services for individuals with chronic mental illness
residing in Pinellas County, Florida. Boley is also the managing agent for 128 PL, AA, BP, CB, CHP, DD,
FLA, FMA, LW, LT, PB, PAL, PCH, SP, SUN, and TB.

Bessie Boley Foundation manages certain investments and distributes the income to Boley.
Boley Foundation, Inc. is organized as the fundraising arm of Boley.

128 PL, AA, BP, CB, CHP, DD, FLA, FMA, LW, LT, PB, PCH, SP, SUN, and TB are residential facilities
for individuals with chronic mental illness, regulated by the Department of Housing and Urban Development
(HUD) as to rent charges and operating methods.

PAL is a Community Housing Development Organization that develops integrated affordable housing for
individuals with mental illness and/or low income within the guidelines of various funding programs. PAL
operates several different housing projects in St. Petersburg, Florida, as follows: Bayou Pass, Broadwater III,
Broadwater IV, Clam Bayou, Oak Park, Owl’s Nest, Parkside, Preserves at Clam Bayou, Salt Creek, Twin
Brooks II, Twin Brooks III, Wild Acres, and Williams House.

Boley Centers, Inc. is owned by Boley-PAR, Inc., a Florida not-for-profit corporation. Boley-PAR, Inc. is also
the parent company of Operation PAR, Inc. This ownership structure allows the respective organizations to retain
their separate corporate existence while sharing some administrative services to be more cost effective and
efficient.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared using the accrual basis of accounting in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (U.S. GAAP).

Page 10
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the activities of Boley; Bessie Boley Foundation;
Boley Foundation, Inc.; 128 PL; AA; BP; CB; CHP; DD; FLA; FMA; LW; LT; PB; PAL; PCH; SP; SUN;
and TB. All significant inter-organization accounts and transactions are eliminated in the consolidation.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the consolidated financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Summarized Financial Information for 2018

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include certain prior year summarized comparative
information in total, but not by net asset class. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a
presentation in conformity with U.S. GAAP. Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with
the Organization’s consolidated financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2018, from which the
summarized information was derived.

Reclassifications

Certain amounts in the accompanying 2018 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform to
the 2019 presentation. Such reclassifications had no effect on the previously reported change in net assets.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash on hand and money market accounts. All highly liquid investments
with original maturities of three months or less are considered cash equivalents for the purpose of reporting cash
flows.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes escrow accounts, security deposit held, and reserves and residual receipts accounts
required by HUD and by certain other agreements.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance

Accounts receivable are stated at cost less an allowance for doubtful accounts. Management’s determination of
the allowance is based on an evaluation of past collection history. Management provides for probable
uncollectable amounts through a charge to earnings and a credit to valuation allowance based on its assessment of
the current status of individual accounts. Balances that are still outstanding after management has used reasonable
collection efforts are written off through a charge to the valuation allowance and a credit to accounts receivable.

An allowance for doubtful accounts is provided for accounts receivable - grants and funding sources and accounts

receivable - clients and other as of June 30, 2019 and 2018. An allowance for other classifications of accounts
receivable is considered unnecessary by management as of June 30, 2019 and 2018.

Page 11
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Investments

Investments are recorded at fair value. Cash and money market accounts designated for long-term purposes are
classified as investments.

Fair Value

The Organization defines fair value in accordance with U.S. GAAP, which specifies a hierarchy of valuation
techniques. The hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to measurements involving significant unobservable inputs
(Level 3 measurements).

The following is a brief description of the type of valuation information (inputs) that qualifies a financial asset for
each level:

— Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted market prices for identical assets in active markets which are accessible by the
Organization.

— Level 2 - Observable prices in active markets for similar assets. Prices for identical or similar assets in
markets that are not active. Market inputs that are not directly observable but are derived from or
corroborated by observable market data.

— Level 3 - Unobservable inputs based on the Organization’s own judgment as to assumptions a market
participant would use, including inputs derived from extrapolation and interpolation that are not corroborated
by observable market data.

Investments in Joint Ventures

Boley's investments in joint ventures are carried under the equity method. Boley's initial investments in joint
ventures are recorded as an asset and are adjusted by Boley’s share of the joint ventures’ gains and losses (Note
G).

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost if purchased or at estimated fair market value at date of receipt if
acquired by gift, less accumulated depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are calculated
using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets ranging from three to 40
years.

Property acquired with governmental funds is considered to be owned by the Organization while used in the
program for which it was purchased or in future authorized programs; however, its disposition and the ownership
of any proceeds are subject to applicable regulations.

Expenditures for renewals and improvements that significantly add to the productive capacity or extend the useful
life of the asset are capitalized. Expenditures for normal repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.

Page 12
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Impairment of Assets

Long-lived assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the net
carrying amount may not be recoverable. When these events occur, management measures impairment by
comparing the carrying value of long-lived assets to the estimated undiscounted future cash flows resulting from
the assets. If the undiscounted future cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the long-lived assets, an
impairment loss is recognized. There are no impairments recognized for the years ended June 30, 2019 and
2018.

Deferred Revenue
Deferred revenue relates to grant funding for which the terms of revenue recognition have not yet been met.
Loan Costs

Loan costs are presented as a reduction of mortgages payable in the accompanying consolidated statements of
financial position and are amortized over the life of the related loan and recorded as interest expense in the
accompanying consolidated statements of activities.

Net Assets and Revenue Recognition

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains, and losses are classified based on the existence or absence of donor- or
grantor- imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of the Organization and changes therein are classified and
reported as follows:

- Net assets without donor restrictions include all resources over which the governing board has discretionary
control. The governing board of the Organization may elect to designate such resources for specific purposes.
This designation may be removed at the board's discretion.

- Net assets with donor restrictions include resources subject to donor- or grantor- imposed stipulations. Some
donor- or grantor- imposed restrictions are temporary in nature, such as those that will be met by actions of the
Organization or by the passage of time. Other donor- or grantor- imposed restrictions are perpetual in nature,
where the donor or grantor stipulates resources be maintained in perpetuity.

Revenue is recognized when earned. Governmental funding, grants, and client fees and rents are earned based on
agreed rates for services provided or, in the case of government funding, reimbursed based on allowable costs
expended for program services. Revenues from store sales are recognized at the time goods are sold.

During the year ended June 30, 2019, the Organization became aware that certain debt in the amount of $325,000
was recorded in a previous year as grant revenue. For the year ended June 30, 2019 grant revenue was reduced
and the debt was recorded in mortgages payable on the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019.

Contributions are recognized when the donor makes a promise to give to the Organization that is, in substance,
unconditional. The Organization reports contributions restricted by donors as increases in net assets without
donor restrictions if the restrictions expire (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction
is accomplished) in the reporting period in which the revenue is recognized. All other donor-restricted
contributions are reported as increases in net assets with donor restrictions, depending on the nature of the
restrictions. When a restriction expires, net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without
donor restrictions and reported in the statements of activities and changes in net assets as net assets released from
restrictions.

Page 13
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Functional Expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been detailed in the accompanying
consolidated statement of functional expenses. Expenses that can be identified with a specific program or
supporting service are charged directly to that program or service according to their natural classification.
Certain other costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited. Salaries and
related salary expenses that are associated with a specific program are charged directly to that program. Salaries
and related salary expenses that benefit more than one program are allocated to the various programs based on
time and effort as well as direct charges. Maintenance, training, and other costs are allocated to natural expense
classifications (i.e., repairs and maintenance, personnel costs, etc.), based on usage, and recorded as program
and supporting services.

Income Taxes

Boley Centers, Inc. and its affiliates are exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code and have been determined not to be private foundations. Income earned in furtherance of the
Organization’s tax-exempt purpose is exempt from federal and state income taxes.

Recent Accounting Pronouncement

In August 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards Update (ASU)
2016-14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Entities. The update addresses the complexity
and understandability of net asset classification, deficiencies in information about liquidity and availability of
resources, and the lack of consistency in the type of information provided about expenses and investment return.
The Organization has adjusted the presentation of these statements accordingly. The ASU has been applied
retrospectively to all periods presented.

In May 2014, FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, to clarify the principles
used to recognize revenue for all entities. Subsequently in August 2015, FASB issued ASU 2015-14, which
delayed the effective date for nonpublic entities to annual periods beginning after December 15, 2018 (the
Organization’s June 30, 2020 consolidated financial statements). The Organization is currently evaluating the
impact of this accounting standard on its consolidated financial statements.

In June 2018, FASB issued ASU 2018-08, Claritying the Scope and the Accounting Guidance for Contributions
Received and Contributions Made, to clarify the definition of an exchange transaction and contribution and to
clarify accounting for the same. The standard is effective for nonpublic entities for fiscal years beginning after
December 15, 2018 (the Organization’s June 30, 2020 consolidated financial statements); early adoption is
permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating the impact of this accounting standard on its consolidated
financial statements.

In November 2016, FASB issued ASU 2016-18, Statement of Cash Flows: Restricted Cash, providing specific
guidance on the cash flow classification and presentation of changes in restricted cash and restricted cash
equivalents. The amendments in ASU 2016-18 require that the statement of cash flows explains the change
during the period in the total of cash, cash equivalents, and amounts generally described as restricted cash or
restricted cash equivalents (collectively “cash”). Therefore, amounts generally described as restricted cash and
restricted cash equivalents should be included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-
period and end-of-period total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. The amendments in ASU 2016-18
are effective for nonpublic entities for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2018 (the Organization’s June
30, 2020 consolidated financial statements); early adoption is permitted. The Organization is currently evaluating
the impact of this accounting standard on its consolidated financial statements.
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note C - Liquidity and Availability

The Organization maintains a policy of structuring its financial assets to be available as its general expenditures,
liabilities and other obligations come due. As part of its liquidity plan, excess cash is invested in short-term
investments. The following represents the Organization’s financial assets available to meet general expenditures
over the next 12 months at June 30:

2019 2018
Financial assets at year end
Cash and cash equivalents $ 2,026,497 $ 1,487,423
Investments 3,684,064 3,508,393
Accounts receivable, net 1,935,680 2,385,499
Total financial assets 7,646,241 7,381,315

Less amounts not available to be used within one year
Board designated net assets 110,616 108,585
Financial assets available to meet general expenditures over the next 12 months $ 7,535,625 $ 7,272,730

None of the financial assets are subject to donor or other contractual restrictions. Accordingly, all such funds are
available to meet the cash needs of the Organization in the next 12 months.

In addition, the Organization maintains cash that is restricted for the benefit of the Organization but is required
by certain lenders. Restricted cash may be used to replace structural elements or mechanical equipment of the
Organization’s properties or for other purposes after written approval from the lender is received.

In addition, Boley has an unsecured line of credit of $1 million with Centennial Bank, none of which was
outstanding at June 30, 2019 or 2018 (Note K).

Note D - Cash and Cash Equivalents and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents held by financial institutions consist of the following as of June 30:

2019 2018
Cash $1,973,099  $1,434,105
Money market accounts 53,398 53,318

$2,026,497  $1,487,423
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Investments consist of the following at June 30:

Boley Bessie Boley Boley
Centers, Inc. Foundation Foundation, Inc. Total

2019
Cash and money market accounts $ - $ 236,277 $ 105,802 $ 342,079
Fixed income securities - 233,896 682,849 916,745
Equities - 1,238,379 896,076 2,134,455
Mutual funds 76,341 - - 76,341
Community Foundation of Tampa Bay - - 214,444 214,444
$ 76,341 $ 1,708,552 $ 1,899,171 $3,684,064

2018
Cash and money market accounts $ - $ 38,915 $ 65,494 $ 104,409
Fixed income securities - 223,606 637,444 861,050
Equities - 1,418,947 831,976 2,250,923
Mutual funds 74,118 - - 74,118
Community Foundation of Tampa Bay - - 217,893 217,893

$ 74,118 $ 1,681,468 $1,752,807 $3,508,393

Total interest and dividends are included in other revenue and consist of the following for the years ended June 30:

2019 2018
Interest and dividends on investments $ 142,185 $ 144,925
Interest on cash and money market accounts 23,374 13,996
Discounts earned 360 360

$ 165,919 $ 159,281

Administrative fees for investments were $40,511 and $40,878 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively, and are included in unrealized and realized gain on investments in the accompanying consolidated
statement of activities.
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note E - Fair Values of Financial Assets
The fair values of financial assets are as follows as of June 30:

Measured Using

Quoted Prices in

Active Markets Significant
Assets/Liabilities for Identical Significant Other Unobservable
Measured at Assets Observable Inputs Inputs
Asset Category Fair Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)
2019
Cash and money market accounts ~ $ 342,079 $ 342,079 $ - $ -
Fixed income securities 916,745 - 916,745 -
Equities 2,134,455 2,134,455 - -
Mutual funds 76,341 - 76,341 -
Community Foundation of Tampa
Bay 214,444 - - 214,444
$ 3,684,064 $ 2,476,534 $ 993,086 $ 214,444
2018
Cash and money market accounts $ 104,409 $ 104,409 $ - $ -
Fixed income securities 861,050 - 861,050 -
Equities 2,250,923 2,250,923 - -
Mutual funds 74,118 - 74,118 -
Community Foundation of Tampa
Bay 217,893 - - 217,893
$ 3,508,393 $ 2,355,332 $ 935,168 $ 217,893

For the valuation of fixed income securities and mutual funds, the Organization used other observable inputs,
particularly dealer market prices for comparable investments as of the valuation date (Level 2).

For the valuation of investments held at the Community Foundation of Tampa Bay, the Organization used
significant unobservable inputs, including information from fund managers or other valuation methods (Level 3).
Management reviews and evaluates the values provided by the fund managers and agrees with the valuation
methods and assumptions used in determining the fair value of the investments.

The table below sets forth a reconciliation of the Organization’s beginning and ending Level 3 financial assets:

June 30, 2018 $ 217,893
Realized/unrealized gains included in change in net assets 4,885
Purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements, net (8,334)

June 30, 2019 $ 214,444

Note F - Facility Lease Receivable

PAL leases certain real property (Parkside) under an agreement for $1 annually. The property may be used only
for the purpose of improving and operating an eight-unit apartment complex. The agreement expires 20 years
after the date of issuance of the certificate of occupancy (October 2020). At the landlord’s sole discretion, the
lease can be extended for an additional 20-year term, or the landlord can purchase the property improvements at
fair value. A lease receivable was recorded equal to the difference between the fair value of the real property and
the contractual annual rent payments, and will be recognized as lease expense over the term of the lease.
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

The facility lease receivable is expected to be realized as follows:

In one year or less $ 6,941
Between one and five years 2,308
$ 9,249

Note G - Investments in Joint Ventures

Investments in joint ventures consist of the following as of June 30:

2019 2018
Solutions for Administrative Services $ 297,281 $ 299,868
Duval Park 301,125 301,125

$ 598,406 $ 600,993

Solutions for Administrative Services, Inc.

Boley and Operation PAR, Inc. along with Personal Enrichment through Mental Health Services, Inc.
(collectively, members) own a Florida corporation named Solutions for Administrative Services, Inc. (SAS).

The primary purpose of SAS is to serve as an administrative services organization that efficiently provides
management, support, and administrative services to qualifying tax-exempt organizations that operate in the
geographic area served by SAS, including the current members. Specific services provided by SAS include
certain core service areas including: human resources, finance/accounting, and electronic health record
development/management, information technology, and support services.

The members and other area tax-exempt organizations desiring to utilize SAS’s services will have the benefit of
collaborating and sharing a variety of management and related administrative services, thereby gaining
efficiencies and economies of scale, and enabling participants to focus on their respective missions, goals, and
programs for which they are organized.

During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, Boley did not make any investment in SAS. Boley’s share of the
operating loss of SAS for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $2,587 and $2,505, respectively, and was
accounted for using the equity method.

Duval Park, Ltd.

Boley and PAL along with three other unrelated investors are .01% general partners in Duval Park GP, LLC
(LLC). The LLC with a limited partner, who is also an unrelated entity, own Duval Park, Ltd. (Duval).

Duval was created to build an 88-unit, low-income housing apartment complex.

During 2016, Boley made a $300,000 investment into Duval. Boley’s share of operating activities of Duval for
the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was $0 and $562, respectively.

A developer fee of $9,952 and $7,708 was received by each Boley and PAL for the years ended June 30, 2019
and 2018, respectively, related to this project. Total developer fees related to this project are $19,904 and
$15,416 for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively, and are included in developer fees in other
revenue on the accompanying consolidated statements of activities.

Page 18



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note H - Construction in Progress

Construction in progress and construction commitments consist of the following at June 30:

Construction in Progress Construction Commitments
2019 2018 2019 2018
Pinellas Affordable Living, Inc.

Preserves at Clam Bayou $ - $1,985,154 $ - $2,971,432
Ranch at Pinellas 3,486,291 275,359 834,714 3,379,900
Evergreen Village 334,864 71,957 3,756,365 -
Ranch Phase II 246,538 - - -
Whispering Pines 9,964 - - -
Butterfly Grove 35,671 - - -
Sally Poynter Preserves III 31,218 - 1,195,640 -
$4,144,546 $2,332,470 $5,786,719 $6,351,332

Preserves at Clam Bayou is a 16-unit apartment complex that was financed by the City of St. Petersburg, Pinellas
County, Bessie Boley Foundation, and the Home Depot Foundation. Eight of the 16 units are reserved for
veterans. Construction was completed and the project opened in January 2019.

Ranch at Pinellas (Ranch) is a 25-unit apartment complex that completed construction in September 2019.
Construction was financed with $4.1 million from Florida Housing Finance Corporation.

Evergreen Village is a planned complex consisting of five duplexes and four triplexes in one, two, and three-
bedroom units. In November 2019, PAL entered into three agreements to borrow a total of approximately $4.5
million from Florida Housing Finance Corporation (approximately $4.3 million and $235,300) and through a
HOME Investment Partnership Program Grant with Pinellas County ($535,000) to purchase and develop
Evergreen Village as affordable rental housing units, with restrictions on the use of the funding and restrictions
on the use of the developed property. Construction began in December 2019 and is anticipated to be completed in
September 2020.

Ranch Phase II is a planned eight-unit apartment complex that is being financed by Pinellas County and Housing
Finance Authority of Pinellas County. Land was purchased in November 2017 for $254,500. Construction is
underway and anticipated to be complete in February 2020.

Whispering Pines is land purchased and capitalized development costs for expected future development.

Butterfly Grove is the redevelopment of an existing property. A 20-unit apartment complex will be financed with
$4,926,841 from Florida Housing Finance Corporation.

Sally Poynter Preserves III is a planned eight-unit apartment complex that is being financed by the City of St.
Petersburg, Housing Finance Authority of Pinellas County, and Pinellas County. Construction began in
November 2019 and anticipated to be completed in July 2020.

The Organization does not have a liability recorded for work performed after June 30, 2019, as management
believes there is no obligation until the work has been performed.
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Note I - Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at June 30:

Buildings and improvements
Land

Furniture and equipment

Vehicles

Leasehold improvements

Less accumulated depreciation and amortization

Note J - Mortgages Payable

Morigages Payable

2019 2018

$ 43,392,465 $ 40,749,995
8,188,991 7,511,948
2,493,243 2,337,480
1,170,009 1,184,141
312,820 312,820
55,557,528 52,096,384
(20,893,445)  (19,678,675)

$ 34,664,083

$ 32,417,709

All mortgage notes payable are collateralized by real property. Most are also collateralized by assignment of
rents. Mortgages payable consist of the following at June 30, 2019:

Interest
Monthly Rate, per Forgiveness

Entity Property Debt Holder Maturity Date Payment Annum Provisions Face Value Discount Fair Value
DD Dome District Apartments City of St. Petersburg January 2021 $ - 0% Yes $ 9,000 - $ 9,000
PAL Bayou Pass Apartments City of St. Petersburg January 2021 - 0% 111,000 (2,593) 108,407
Boley Safe Haven Synovus Bank April 2021 - 0% Yes 118,421 - 118,421
PB Palmetto Breeze Apartments Synovus Bank July 2021 - 0% Yes 107,875 - 107,875
PAL Parkside Apartments* City of St. Petersburg January 2022 - 0% Yes 9,000 - 9,000
PAL Parkside Apartments* City of St. Petersburg January 2022 - 0% 90,000 - 90,000
PAL Oak Park Apartments City of St. Petersburg July 2022 225 0% 7,900 (5,059) 2,841
128 PL 128 Place City of St. Petersburg September 2023 - 0% Yes 62,000 (10,715) 51,285
CB Clam Bayou Apartments Synovus Bank September 2023 - 0% Yes 187,960 - 187,960
PAL Clam Bayou Apartments Synovus Bank September 2023 - 0% Yes 60,034 - 60,034
PAL Salt Creek City of St. Petersburg April 2024 - 0% Yes 186,222 - 186,222
PAL Salt Creek City of St. Petersburg April 2024 - 0% Yes 129,093 - 129,093
PAL Salt Creek City of St. Petersburg April 2024 - 0% Yes 1,815 - 1,815
PB Palmetto Breeze Apartments City of St. Petersburg January 2025 - 0% Yes 82,000 (12,135) 69,865
Boley Broadwater 1T Synovus Bank July 2026 - 0% Yes 154,535 - 154,535
Boley Safe Haven City of St. Petersburg January 2027 - 0% Yes 433,812 (111,025) 322,787
CB Clam Bayou Apartments City of St. Petersburg December 2027 - 0% Yes 91,500 - 91,500
PAL Clam Bayou Apartments City of St. Petersburg June 2028 - 0% Yes 399,294 - 399,294
TB Twin Brooks Apartments City of St. Petersburg September 2028 - 0% Yes 191,667 - 191,667
Boley Grove Park Village Synovus Bank April 2029 - 0% Yes 117,377 - 117,377
PAL Bayou Pass Apartments Neighborhood Lending Partners February 2030 677 2% 77,731 (16,722) 61,009
AA Arlington Avenue Apartments City of St. Petersburg June 2030 - 0% Yes 500,000 - 500,000
Boley Burlington Gardens City of St. Petersburg December 2030 - 0% Yes 1,567,925 - 1,567,925
Boley Broadwater IT City of St. Petersburg January 2031 - 0% Yes 238,144 - 238,144
PAL Bayou Pass Apartments Neighborhood Lending Partners February 2031 622 5% 98,416 - 98.416
PAL Broadwater III City of St. Petersburg October 2033 - 0% Yes 500,000 - 500,000
PAL Broadwater IV City of St. Petersburg August 2034 - 0% Yes 110,000 - 110,000
PAL Ranch at Pinellas Florida Housing Finance Corp. July 2035 - 0% Yes 129,049 - 129,049
PAL Ranch at Pinellas Florida Housing Finance Corp. July 2035 - 0% 2,342,968 - 2,342,968
Boley Mastry City of St. Petersburg December 2035 - 0% Yes 268,965 - 268,965
Boley Safe Haven Pinellas County May 2036 - 0% Yes 325,000 - 325,000
PAL Preserve at Clam Bayou Pinellas County November 2036 - 0% Yes 1,175,000 - 1,175,000
Boley Mid-County Safe Haven Pinellas County May 2037 - 0% Yes 2,135,880 - 2,135,880
PAL Preserve at Clam Bayou City of St. Petersburg July 2037 - 0% Yes 965,790 - 965,790
Boley Grove Park Village Pinellas County October 2038 - 0% Yes 302,000 - 302,000
PAL Salt Creek Florida Housing Finance Corp. September 2039 819 0% 206,290 (105,304) 100,986
Boley Covert Apartments City of Clearwater December 2039 232 0% 57,132 - 57,132
BP Broadwater Place City of St. Petersburg September 2040 - 0% Yes 170,000 - 170,000
LT Laurel Trace Pinellas County September 2040 - 0% Yes 140,000 - 140,000
Boley Fountainview City of St. Petersburg June 2043 - 0% Yes 870,073 - 870,073
CB Clam Bayou Apartments Florida Housing Finance Corp. September 2043 - 0% 184,130 - 184,130
Boley Grove Park Village Pinellas County April 2046 - 0% Yes 510,748 - 510,748
PCH Pinellas County Housing ‘Walker & Dunlop January 2048 8,232 2.65% 1,794,377 - 1,794,377
PAL Ranch at Pinellas Pinellas County May 2048 962 0% Yes 400,000 - 400,000
PAL Ranch at Pinellas IT Pinellas County July 2049 - 0% Yes 68,917 - 68,917
PAL Ranch at Pinellas II Housing Finance Authority of

Pinellas County July 2049 - 0% 285,448 - 285,448
PAL Twin Brooks Apartments II/III City of St. Petersburg December 2049 - 0% Yes 1,641,199 - 1,641,199
TB Twin Brooks Apartments Synovus Bank December 2049 - 0% Yes 120,000 - 120,000
SUN Sunset Point Apartments City of Clearwater June 2053 - 0% Yes 346,451 - 346,451

20,082,138 $ (263,553) $ 19,818,585

Less unamortized loan costs (395,667)
Less unamortized discounts (263,553)
Long-term debt, net $ 19,422,918
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Mortgages payable consist of the following at June 30, 2018:

Interest
Monthly Rate, per Forgiveness

Entity Property Debt Holder Maturity Date Payment Annum Provisions Face Value Discount Fair Value
128 PL 128 Place Synovus Bank June 2019 - 0% Yes $ 161,500 $ - $ 161,500
DD Dome District Apartments City of St. Petersburg January 2021 - 0% Yes 9,000 - 9,000
PAL Bayou Pass Apartments City of St. Petersburg January 2021 - 0% 111,000 (7,034) 103,966
Boley Safe Haven Synovus Bank April 2021 - 0% Yes 118,421 - 118,421
PB Palmetto Breeze Apartments Synovus Bank July 2021 - 0% Yes 107,875 - 107,875
PAL Parkside Apartments* City of St. Petersburg January 2022 - 0% Yes 13,500 - 13,500
PAL Parkside Apartments* City of St. Petersburg January 2022 - 0% 90,000 - 90,000
PAL Oak Park Apartments City of St. Petersburg July 2022 225 0% 10,599 (5,677) 4,922
128 PL 128 Place City of St. Petersburg September 2023 - 0% Yes 62,000 (12,713) 49,287
CB Clam Bayou Apartments Synovus Bank September 2023 - 0% Yes 187,960 - 187,960
PAL Clam Bayou Apartments Synovus Bank September 2023 - 0% Yes 60,034 - 60,034
PAL Salt Creek City of St. Petersburg April 2024 - 0% Yes 186,222 - 186,222
PAL Salt Creek City of St. Petersburg April 2024 - 0% Yes 129,093 - 129,093
PAL Salt Creek City of St. Petersburg April 2024 - 0% Yes 1,815 - 1,815
PB Palmetto Breeze Apartments City of St. Petersburg January 2025 - 0% Yes 82,000 (14,766) 67,234
Boley Broadwater 1T Synovus Bank July 2026 - 0% Yes 154,535 - 154,535
Boley Safe Haven City of St. Petersburg January 2027 - 0% Yes 433,812 (125,585) 308,227
CB Clam Bayou Apartments City of St. Petersburg December 2027 - 0% Yes 91,500 - 91,500
PAL Clam Bayou Apartments City of St. Petersburg June 2028 - 0% Yes 399,294 - 399,294
TB Twin Brooks Apartments City of St. Petersburg September 2028 - 0% Yes 191,667 - 191,667
Boley Grove Park Village Synovus Bank April 2029 - 0% Yes 117,377 - 117,377
PAL Bayou Pass Apartments Neighborhood Lending Partners February 2030 677 2% 84,195 (20,120) 64,075
AA Arlington Avenue Apartments City of St. Petersburg June 2030 - 0% Yes 500,000 - 500,000
Boley Burlington Gardens City of St. Petersburg December 2030 - 0% Yes 1,567,925 - 1,567,925
Boley Broadwater II City of St. Petersburg January 2031 - 0% Yes 238,144 - 238,144
PAL Bayou Pass Apartments Neighborhood Lending Partners February 2031 622 5% 100,828 - 100,828
PAL Broadwater 111 City of St. Petersburg October 2033 - 0% Yes 500,000 - 500,000
PAL Broadwater IV City of St. Petersburg August 2034 - 0% Yes 110,000 - 110,000
Boley Mastry City of St. Petersburg December 2035 - 0% Yes 268,965 - 268,965
Boley Mid-County Safe Haven Pinellas County May 2037 - 0% Yes 2,135,880 - 2,135,880
PAL Preserve at Clam Bayou City of St. Petersburg July 2037 - 0% Yes 443,050 - 443,050
Boley Grove Park Village Pinellas County October 2038 - 0% Yes 302,000 - 302,000
PAL Salt Creek Florida Housing Finance Corp. September 2039 819 0% 216,113 (110,424) 105,689
Boley Covert Apartments City of Clearwater December 2039 232 0% 59,919 - 59,919
BP Broadwater Place City of St. Petersburg September 2040 - 0% Yes 170,000 - 170,000
LT Laurel Trace Pinellas County September 2040 - 0% Yes 140,000 - 140,000
Boley Fountainview City of St. Petersburg June 2043 - 0% Yes 870,073 - 870,073
CB Clam Bayou Apartments Florida Housing Finance Corp. September 2043 - 0% 184,130 - 184,130
Boley Grove Park Village Pinellas County April 2046 - 0% Yes 510,748 - 510,748
PCH Pinellas County Housing Walker & Dunlop January 2048 8,232 2.65% 1,835,821 - 1,835,821
PAL Twin Brooks Apartments II/III City of St. Petersburg December 2049 - 0% Yes 1,641,199 - 1,641,199
TB Twin Brooks Apartments Synovus Bank December 2049 - 0% Yes 120,000 - 120,000
SUN Sunset Point Apartments City of Clearwater June 2053 - 0% Yes 346,451 - 346,451
15,064,645 $(296,319) $ 14,768,326

Less unamortized loan costs (289,354)

Less unamortized discounts (296,319)

Long-term debt, net $ 14,478,972
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Maturities of mortgages payable are as follows:

Mortgages
with
Forgiveness Principal
Provisions Payments Due Total
Year ending June 30:
2020 $ 4,500 $ 66,984 $ 71,484
2021 131,921 190,954 322,875
2022 107,875 171,206 279,081
2023 - 80,193 80,193
2024 627,124 81,711 708,835
Thereafter 13,955,326 4,664,344 18,619,670
Total $14,826,746 $ 5,255,392  $20,082,138
Loan Costs
Loan costs consist of the following as of June 30:
2019 2018
Loan costs $ 541,352 $ 417,336
Less accumulated amortization (145,685) (127,982)
Net loan costs $ 395,667 $ 289,354

Estimated future annual amortization expense associated with long-term debt subsequent to June 30, 2019 is as

follows:
2020 $ 15,898
2021 15,898
2022 15,898
2023 15,898
2024 15,206
Thereafter 316,869

5 395.667

Interest expense related to amortization of loan costs was $17,703 and $11,763 for the years ended June 30, 2019
and 2018, respectively.

Interest Free and Below Market Mortgages

The recorded amounts of certain mortgages which are interest free or have below-market interest are calculated
based on fair value using the prevailing market interest rates for similar transactions at the time the mortgages
were executed, ranging from 4.2% to 8.5%. Each year, interest expense is recognized, and the mortgage liability
is increased (accreted).

Other interest free and below-market interest rate mortgages payable are recorded at face value which
management had determined approximates fair value.

Certain mortgages payable with forgiveness provisions are recorded net of accumulated forgiveness.
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Neighborhood Lending Partners, Inc. Mortgages

The mortgages payable to NLP include a provision whereby PAL agrees that a default under the terms of any
promissory note or loan executed by PAL in connection with any loan by NLP, whether now existing or
hereafter existing, will be deemed a default under the terms of all promissory notes and loans by NLP to PAL.
Upon the happening of any such default, NLP may, at its option, declare the entire outstanding indebtedness
owed to be immediately due and payable in full.

Accrued Interest

Prior to Salt Creek’s refinancing in 2016, the terms of the previous loan included accruing interest that would be
due in the event that Salt Creek or PAL violated any of the terms of the agreement. This accrued interest would
otherwise be forgiven along with the principal of the $186,222 note when it comes due in April 2024. When the
loan was refinanced in 2016, the debt holder lowered the interest rate to 0% . Therefore, no further interest is
required to be recorded for this loan, however the historical balance of $201,838 will remain until forgiven.

Note K - Line of Credit

Boley has an unsecured line of credit of $1 million with Centennial Bank, none of which was outstanding at June
30, 2019 or 2018. Borrowings under the line of credit carry a variable interest rate (5.00% at June 30, 2019),
subject to change based on the Wall Street Journal prime rate at June 30. This line of credit is payable on
demand.

Note L - Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions

Net assets without donor restrictions consist of the following at June 30:

2019 2018
Board designated $ 110,616 $ 108,585
Section 811 capital advances 15,997,675 15,997,675
Operating surplus 10,646,399 11,197,947

$26,754,690 $27,304,207

The board of directors has designated certain cash to be used for certain incentive compensation payments. For
the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, board designated net assets totaled $110,616 and $108,585,
respectively.

Note M - Net Assets With Donor Restrictions

Net assets with donor restrictions are restricted for the following purposes or periods as of June 30:

2019 2018
Discounts on below market-rate mortgages $ 263,553 $ 296,319
Facility lease receivable 9,249 16,190

$ 272,802 $ 312,509
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Net assets released from donor restrictions by incurring expenses which satisfied the purpose or time restriction

specified by the donors or grantors are as follows for the years ended June 30:

2019 2018
Accretion of loan discounts $ 32,766 $ 32,764
Passage of time (facility lease receivable) 6,942
Capital purchases 160,000
$ 39,707 $ 199,706

Note N - Thrift Store Revenue

Thrift store revenue for the years ended June 30 consists of the following:

2019 2018
Contributions - donated goods $ 137,934 $ 84,780
Sales and other 356,493 384,482
$ 494,427 $ 469,262

Note O - Other Revenue

Other revenue consists of the following for the years ended June 30:

Consulting

Debt forgiveness

Developer fees

Donations

Food stamp revenue

Interest, dividends, and discounts earned
Maintenance revenue

Management revenue

Medicare

Research study participation

Special events, net of direct expenses of $32,495 and $49,761 for the years ended

June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively
Youth programs - private sector
Other

Note P - Related Party Transactions

2019 2018
$ 52,828 $ 46,336
166,000 207,475
119,904 65,416
77,629 35,029
1,588 1,845
165,919 159,281
2,401 4,383
77,838 77,147
119 18,438
524,737 241,448
88,932 70,891
372,397 367,206
79,780 36,244
$1,730,072  $1,331,139

Boley-PAR, Inc. provides management and other administrative services to its members under a management
services agreement. The services provided under this agreement include human resources, finance/accounting,
electronic health record (EHR) development/management, information technology, property management, and
support services. The services are provided by staff that is leased from each member agency under a leased
employee agreement. The employee leasing costs are based on actual compensation and benefits.

During the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018, Boley provided employee leasing services at a cost of
$1,031,744 and $875,022, respectively, to Boley-PAR, Inc. and incurred management fees of $1,050,659 and

$868,485, respectively, to Boley-PAR, Inc. for management/administrative services received.

Page 24



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Included in accounts payable is $28,864 and $63,845 owed from Boley-PAR Inc. as of June 30, 2019 and 2018,
respectively.

Boley also allocated personnel costs to SAS in connection with services that are provided by SAS to outside
agencies. Certain staff is also shared with another member of Boley-PAR, Inc. Included in the consolidated
statements of functional expenses for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 is $335,298 and $254,168,
respectively, of shared staff costs.

Included in accounts payable is $160,456 and $134,239 due to SAS as of June 30, 2019 and 2018, respectively.
Note Q - Retirement Plan

Boley has a defined contribution 401(k) profit-sharing plan. Employees who have completed one year of service
and are 21 years of age or older are eligible to participate. The Organization makes a matching contribution equal
to 100% of the salary reduction amount contributed by the employee during the plan year that does not exceed
3% of employee’s compensation received during the plan year. Contributions for the years ended June 30, 2019
and 2018 were approximately $121,000 and $129,000, respectively.

Note R - Operating Leases

Boley leases facilities for the vocational program and a thrift store, as well as various pieces of equipment under
various operating leases. Rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2019 and 2018 was approximately
$199,000 and $273,000, respectively.

Future minimum lease payments are as follows:

Year ending June 30,

2020 $ 186,030
2021 142,163
2022 74,925

$ 403,118

Note S - Restrictive Covenants, Contingencies, and Concentrations
Cash Balances

From time to time, the Organization may maintain cash balances that exceed federal insurance limits.
Management believes the risk of loss is remote.

Accounts Receivable

Concentrations of credit risk with respect to accounts receivable are considered minimal as the majority of the
amounts receivable relate to grants from federal and state government agencies and/or have been collected
subsequent to year-end.

Federal and State Audits

The Organization is subject to federal and state audits to determine compliance with grant funding requirements
and provisions under Medicaid and Medicare. In the event that expenditures are disallowed or submitted claims
are denied, repayment could be required. A Medicaid allowance has been established.
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
June 30, 2019 and 2018

Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants

The Organization has received Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants to purchase
community residential housing. In the event the Organization should dispose of or alter the use of the property
within the period stipulated by the related contracts, the pro-rata share must be returned to the City of St.
Petersburg.

Home Investment Partnerships Program Funds

The Organization has received Home Investment Partnerships Program funds to purchase community residential
housing. In the event the Organization should dispose of or alter the use of the property within the period
stipulated by the related contract, the pro-rata share must be returned to the respective funding source.

Noncompliance

The Organization is required under various loans and HUD regulatory agreements to operate certain residential
housing as qualified low-income projects, as well as comply with various other provisions. In the event of
noncompliance, the properties could be forfeited, and/or the repayment of disallowed expenditures may be
required.

Section 811 Capital Advances

HUD has provided funding through Section 811 Capital Advances of approximately $16 million cumulatively
through June 30, 2019. These capital advances are collateralized by mortgages to HUD. These mortgages bear
no interest and are not required to be repaid to HUD, as long as the mortgaged property remains available for
low-income individuals with chronic mental illness for at least 40 years. It is the intention of management to meet
this requirement and, therefore, these capital advances are reflected in net assets without donor restrictions.
Failure to keep the HUD projects available for low-income, mentally disabled individuals would result in
repayment of the entire capital advance outstanding, plus interest since the date of the first advance.

The HUD projects operate in a heavily regulated environment. The operations of the projects are subject to the
administrative directives, rules and regulations of federal, state, and local regulatory agencies including, but not
limited to, HUD. Such administrative directives, rules, and regulations are subject to change by an act of
Congress or an administrative change mandated by HUD. Such changes may occur with little notice or
inadequate funding to pay for the related cost, including the additional administrative burden, to comply with a
change.

Note T - Subsequent Events
For the year ended June 30, 2019, management of the Organization has evaluated subsequent events for potential
recognition and disclosure through December 23, 2019, which is the date the consolidated financial statements

were available to be issued. There were no subsequent events that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in,
the accompanying consolidated financial statements, except as discussed in Note H.
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Boley Centers, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Federal/State Agency

Pass-Through Entity CFDA Federal Transfers to
Federal Program Number Contract # Expenditures Subrecipients
U.S. Department of Agriculture
Passed through the State of Florida Department of Elder Affairs
National School Lunch Program 10.555 Y7030 $ 70,829 $ -
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development
Passed through the City of St. Petersburg, Florida
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 14.218 Burlington Gardens 1,567,925 * -
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 14.218 Fountain View 870,073 * -
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 14.218 B-17-MC-12-0017 7,068 -
Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants 14.218 B-18-MC-12-0017 55,905 -
Subtotal - CFDA 14.218 2,500,971 -
Direct funding
Shelter Plus Care 14.238 FL0353L4H021708 33,986 -
Shelter Plus Care 14.238 FL0353L4H021809 8,992 -
Shelter Plus Care 14.238 FL0041L4H021710 269,400 -
Subtotal - CFDA 14.238 312,378 -
Passed through Pinellas County, Florida
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 Grove Park Village 510,748 * -
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 Mid-County Safe Haven 2,135,880 * -
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 Safe Haven 325,000 *
Passed through the City of St. Petersburg, Florida
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 Broadwater II 238,144 * -
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 Mastry 268,965 * -
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 Safe Haven 433,812 * -
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 M17-MC-12-0017 172,865 -
Home Investment Partnerships Program 14.239 M18-MC-12-0220 52,372 -
Subtotal - CFDA 14.239 4,137,786 -
Passed through the City of Tampa, Florida
Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 14.241 FY17/PY18 259,779 -
Housing Opportunities for Persons with AIDS 14.241 FY18/PY19 814,916 -
Subtotal - CFDA 14.241 1,074,695 -
Direct funding
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 FL0038L4H021609 223,549 -
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 FL03521L.4H021708 348,408 128,951
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 FL0038L4H021710 668,144 -
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 FL03521.4H021809 190,482 48,448
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 FL0036L4H021811 194,120 64,776
Continuum of Care Program 14.267 FL0036L4H021710 428,445 105,962
Subtotal - CFDA 14.267 2,053,148 348,137
Direct funding
Mainstream Vouchers 14.879 Various 1,482,339 -
See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. Page 28
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Boley Centers, Inc.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Federal/State Agency
Pass-Through Entity CFDA Federal Transfers to
Federal Program Number Contract # Expenditures Subrecipients

U.S. Department of Labor

Direct funding
Homeless Veterans Reintegration Project 17.805 HV-32067-18-60-5-12 391,790 -
Homeless Veterans Reintegration Project 17.805 HV-32069-18-60-5-12 300,600 -
Subtotal - CFDA 17.805 692,390 -

U.S. Department of Veterans Affairs
Direct funding
VA Homeless Providers Grant and Per Diem Program 64.024 09-706-FL 189,824 -

Passed through the Society of St. Vincent de Paul South Pinellas, Inc.

VA Homeless Providers Grant and Per Diem Program 64.033 N/A 54,612 -
VA Homeless Providers Grant and Per Diem Program 64.033 N/A 53,329 -
Subtotal - CFDA 64.033 107,941 -

U.S. Department of Education
Passed through the Florida Department of Education

Rehabilitation Services - Vocational Rehabilitation Grants to States 84.126 VR5066 423,565 -
Rehabilitation Services - Vocational Rehabilitation Grants to States 84.126 N/A 63,369 -
Subtotal - CFDA 84.126 486,934 -

Passed through Syracuse University
National Institute on Disability and Rehabilitation Research 84.133 25783-02961-S0O2 15,000 -

U.S. Department of Transportation
Passed through Florida Department of Transportation
Enhanced Mobility of Seniors and Individuals with Disabilities 20.513 FL-2018-014-00 65,706 -

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Passed through Central Florida Behavioral Health Network, Inc.
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 QB003-17 180,111 -

Passed through Central Florida Behavioral Health Network, Inc.
Medical Assistance Program 93.778 QB003-17 269,222 -

Passed through Central Florida Behavioral Health Network, Inc.
Block Grants for Community Mental Health Services 93.958 QB003-17 572,575 -

$ 14,211,849 $ 348,137

* This represents the balance of a loan from a previous year on which the federal agency imposes continuing compliance requirements.

See accompanying notes to schedule of expenditures of federal awards. Page 29
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Notes to Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Note A - Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activities of Boley Centers,
Inc. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the requirements of Subpart F Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the
operations of Boley Centers, Inc., it is not intended to and does not present the statements of financial position,
activities, or cash flows of Boley Centers, Inc. Some amounts presented in the schedule may differ from amounts
presented or used in the preparation of the financial statements.

The Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates consolidated financial statements include organizational units expending
$750,000 or more in federal awards that have separate Uniform Guidance audits that are not included in this single
audit.

Note B - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Expenditures reported on the schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such expenditures are
recognized following the cost principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures
are not allowable or limited as to reimbursement.

Note C - Support Requiring Matching Funds

From time to time, Boley receives funding from various sources that require Boley to obtain matching funds. During
the year ended June 30, 2019, Boley obtained matching funds of the required amount.

Note D - Indirect Costs

Boley did not elect to use the 10% de minimis indirect cost rate allowed by the Uniform Guidance.

Note E - Loans
Boley has the following loan balances at June 30, 2019:

Additional
Loan
Original Funding/
CFDA Loan Balance at Forgiveness Balance at
Number Description Amount July 1, 2018 of Loan June 30, 2019
14.218 Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants -
Burlington Gardens $1,567,925  $1,567,925 $ - $1,567,925
14.218 Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants -
Fountain View $ 870,073 $ 870,073 $ - $ 870,073
14.239 Home Investment Partnerships Program - Grove Park Village $ 687,500 $ 510,748 $ - $ 510,748
14.239 Home Investment Partnerships Program - Mid-County Safe
Haven $2,135,880 $2,135,880 $ - $2,135,880
14.239 Home Investment Partnerships Program - Safe Haven $ 325,000 $ - $ - $ 325,000
14.239 Home Investment Partnerships Program - Broadwater II $ 238,144 $ 238,144 $ - $ 238,144
14.239 Home Investment Partnerships Program - Mastry $ 268,965 $ 268,965 $ - $ 268,965
14.239 Home Investment Partnerships Program - Safe Haven $ 433,812 $ 433,812 $ - $ 433,812

Note F - Contingency

Expenditures incurred by Boley are subject to audit and possible disallowance by the federal agencies. Management
believes that, if audited, any adjustment for disallowed expenses would be immaterial.
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(ﬂ*‘ Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of
Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
St. Petersburg, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and the
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States, the consolidated financial statements of Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates, which comprise the
consolidated statement of financial position as of June 30, 2019; the related consolidated statements of activities, functional
expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended; and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements, and have
issued our report thereon dated December 23, 2019.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the consolidated financial statements, we considered Boley Centers, Inc. and
affiliates’ internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the consolidated financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ internal control. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion on the effectiveness of Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or employees,
in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely
basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and
corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that
is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section and was not
designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ consolidated financial statements
are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of their compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of
financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of
our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

100 Second Avenue South, Suite 600 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
(727) 821-6161 | Fax (727) 822-4573 | www.gsscpa.com
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Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and the results of
that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ internal control or on
compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in
considering Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not
suitable for any other purpose.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

p‘\,\m% 4334.&*, ?,A._

St. Petersburg, Florida
December 23, 2019
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(ﬂ*‘ Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, PA.

Certified Public Accountants and Business Consultants

Independent Auditor’s Report on Compliance
for Each Major Federal Program and on
Internal Control Over Compliance

Board of Directors
Boley Centers, Inc.
St. Petersburg, Florida

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited Boley Centers, Inc.’s compliance with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of Boley Centers, Inc.’s major federal programs for
the year ended June 30, 2019. Boley Centers, Inc.’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor’s results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

Boley Centers, Inc. and affiliates’ basic consolidated financial statements include the operations of the entities listed in the table
below which expended $25,480,364 in federal awards that are not included in Boley Centers, Inc.’s schedule of expenditures of
federal awards during the year ended June 30, 2019. Our audit did not include the operations of the entities listed in the table
below because Boley Centers, Inc. engaged us to perform separate audits of those entities.

Federal Awards

Entity Audit Report Date Expended

128 Place, Inc. September 27, 2019 $ 1,228,982
Arlington Avenue Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 2,404,052
Broadwater Place, Inc. September 27, 2019 1,903,486
Clam Bayou Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 1,247,005
Dome District Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 1,124,492
Forest Lane Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 1,314,395
Forest Meadows Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 982,505
Lake Winds Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 918,293
Laurel Trace, Inc. September 27, 2019 1,338,237
Palmetto Breeze Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 922,832
Pinellas Affordable Living, Inc. September 27, 2019 6,166,649
Pinellas County Housing, Inc. September 27, 2019 2,087,927
Sunset Point Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 2,194,308
Twin Brooks Apartments, Inc. September 27, 2019 1,647,201

$ 25,480,364

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants applicable to its
federal programs.

100 Second Avenue South, Suite 600 | St. Petersburg, Florida 33701-4336
(727) 821-6161 | Fax (727) 822-4573 | www.gsscpa.com
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Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of Boley Centers, Inc.’s major federal programs based on our
audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Subpart
F Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR), Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit includes

examining, on a test basis, evidence about Boley Centers, Inc.’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal program. However,
our audit does not provide a legal determination of Boley Centers, Inc.’s compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, Boley Centers, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2019.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of Boley Centers, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective internal control over compliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we
considered Boley Centers, Inc.’s internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and
material effect on each major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of Boley
Centers, Inc.’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compiiance exists when the design or operation of a control over compliance does not
allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a
reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in infernal control over compliance is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control
over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is
not suitable for any other purpose.

Gregory, Sharer & Stuart, P.A.

pwm*w,%-

St. Petersburg, Florida
December 23, 2019
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Boley Centers, Inc. and Affiliates
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year Ended June 30, 2019

Section I - Summary of Auditor’s Results
Financial Statements
Type of auditor’s report issued:
Internal control over financial reporting:
Material weakness(es) identified?
Significant deficiency(ies) identified?
Noncompliance material to financial statements noted?
Federal Awards
Type of auditor’s reports issued on compliance for federal awards:
Internal control over major federal programs:
Material weakness(es) identified?

Significant deficiency(ies) identified?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported in accordance
with Section 2 CFR 200.516(a)?

Identification of major federal programs:

CFDA

Number Name of Federal Program or Cluster

14.218 Community Development Block Grants/Entitlement Grants
14.879 Mainstream Vouchers

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between type A and type B programs
Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Section II - Financial Statement Findings
None reported.

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs

None reported.

Unmodified

Yes

Yes

Yes

Unmodified

Yes

Yes

Yes

$ 750,000

X Yes

No
None reported

No

No
None reported

No
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Boley Centers, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF STATE EARNINGS
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2019

Total Expenditures
Less Other State and Federal Funds

Less Non-Match SAMH Funds

Less Unallowable Costs per 65E-14, F.A.C.

Total Allowable Expenditures
(Sum of lines 1, 2, 3, and 4)

Maximum Available Earnings
(Line 5 times 75%)

Amount of State Funds Requiring Match

Amount Due to Department (if negative) *
(Subtract line 7 from line 6)

$20,402,536
$ (7,858,903)
$ (4,233,075)
$ (843,469)

$ 7,467,089

$ 5,600,317

$ 1,189,389

$ 4,410,928

* Boley Centers, Inc. has met the State's matching requirements.

Accordingly, no funds are refundable to the Department of Children and Families.

See Independent Auditor's Report
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Boley Centers, Inc.
SCHEDULE OF RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION ADJUSTMENTS
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2019

Related  Allocation of Related Party Transactions Adjustment

Revenues From Grantee Party State-Designated Cost Centers
1 2 3 Total
Rent XXX
Services XXX
Interest XXX
Other XXX
Total Revenue From Grantee XXX
Expenses Associated with Grantee Transactions
Personnel Services YYY
Depreciation YYY
Interest YYY
Other YYY
Total Associated Expenses YYY
Related Party Transaction Adjustment 777 777 777 777 777 777

Footnote: This audit schedule is not applicable to Boley Centers, Inc. for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.

See Independent Auditor's Report Page 38
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Boley Centers, Inc.

SCHEDULE OF BED-DAY AVAILABILITY PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30,2019

Total Units of

Service Paid
for by 3rd
Party Maximum #
Contracts, of Units Amount Paid Maximum $
State Total Units of Local Govt. or  Eligible for  for Services ~ Value of Amount
Contracted Service Other State  Payment by by the Units in Owed to
Rate Provided Agencies Department Department  Column F  Department
(G-H or $0,
Program Cost Center whichever is
(D-E) (FxC) areater)

A B C D E F G H 1
Children's MH Crisis Stabilization Unit 0 $0.00 $0.00
Adult MH Crisis Stabilization Unit 0 $0.00 $0.00
Children's SA Substance Abuse Detox 0 $0.00 $0.00
Adult SA Substance Abuse Detox 0 $0.00 $0.00
Adult MH Short-term Residential Treatment 0 $0.00 $0.00

0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
0 $0.00 $0.00
Total Amount Owed to Department = $0.00
Footnote: This audit schedule is not applicable to Boley Centers, Inc. for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019.

See Independent Auditor's Report
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SUBSTANCE ABUSE & MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
PROGRAM / COST CENTER ACTUAL EXPENSES AND REVENUES SCHEDULE

AGENCY: Boley Centers, Inc. DATE PREPARED: 12/20/2019

CONTRACT # QB003 BUDGET PERIOD FROM: 7/1/2018 to 6/30/2019

PART I: ACTUAL FUNDING SOURCES & REVENUES

STATE-DESIGNATED SAMH COST CENTERS
STATE SAMH-FUNDED COST CENTERS
AMH
Total for Non- | Tot. for All State-
Room & Board Total for State | State-Funded Designated
Residential Level w/Supervision Supported Supported Behavioral Total for SAMH-Funded SAMH Cost SAMH Cost Non-SAMH Cost
FUNDING SOURCES & REVENUES Level Il Medical Services Housing Day Night FACT Employment Health Fee Program 1 Cost Centers Centers Centers Center Total Funding
(B:+..4B,) (Ci+..4C) (D+E) (F+G)
A Bia Bis Bie Big Bie By Big Bin Bu Ci D E F G H
IA. STATE SAMH FUNDING
(1) CFBHN $| 1,118,916 1,156,133 108,573 1,089,378 504,892 34,828 1,229,633 180,111 0 5,422,464 5,422,464 0000000 | 5,422,464 0000000 | 5,422,464
TOTAL STATE SAMH FUNDING = 1,118,916 1,156,133 108,573 1,089,378 504,892 34,828 1,229,633 180,111 0 5,422,464 5,422,464 0 5,422,464 0 5,422,464
IB. OTHER GOVT. FUNDING
(1) Other State Agency Funding 0 0 32,115 0 0 0 0 0 32,115 32,115 0 32,115 321,293 353,408
(2) Medicaid 0 23,938 18,767 66,753 335,815 13,709 0 0 0 458,982 458,982 0 458,982 37,804 496,786
(3) Local Government 0 9,540 0 0 0 0 0 0 9,540 9,540 0 9,540 2,394,451 2,403,991
(4) Federal Grants and Contracts 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7,008,709 7,008,709
(5) In-kind from local gowt. only 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOT. OTHER GOVT. FUNDING = 0 33,478 50,882 66,753 335,815 13,709 0 0 0 500,637 500,637 0 500,637 9,762,257 10,262,894
IC. ALL OTHER REVENUES
(1) 1st & 2nd Party Payments 89,923 50,181 0 0 0 0 0 0 140,104 140,104 0 140,104 1,369,834 1,509,938
(2) 3rd Party Payments (except Medicare) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(3) Medicare 0 0 19 0 0 0 0 0 19 19 0 19 0 19
(4) Contributions and Donations 0 0 0 1,574 525 0 0 0 2,099 2,099 0 2,099 75,531 77,630
(5) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 511 511 2,539,756 2,540,267
(6) In-kind 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOT. ALL OTHER REVENUES = 89,923 50,181 19 1,574 525 0 0 0 0 142,322 142,322 511 142,833 3,985,121 4,127,954
TOTAL FUNDING = §| 1,208,839 1,239,792 159,574 1,157,705 841,232 48,537 1,229,633 180,111 0 6,065,423 6,065,423 511 6,065,934 13,747,378 19,813,312
STATE-DESIGNATED SAMH COST CENTERS
STATE SAMH-FUNDED COST CENTERS
AMH
Total for Non- | Tot. for All State-
Room & Board Total for State | State-Funded Designated
Residential Level w/Supervision Supported Outpatient Supported Behavioral Total for SAMH-Funded SAMH Cost SAMH Cost Non-SAMH Cost | Other Support
EXPENSE CATEGORIES Level Il Medical Services Housing Day Night Individual FACT Employment Health Fee Program 1 Cost Centers Centers Centers Center Costs (optional) Admin Total Expenses
(B+...4B,) (C1+...+Cx) (D+E) (FoG+HYs1)
A Bl-a Bl-b Blc Bid Bl-e | B1-f | Blg | Bl-h | Bt [ D E F G H 1 J
IIA. PERSONNEL EXPENSES
(1) Salaries $| 455,091 490,707 105,067 521,699 365,175 43,973 458,583 99,280 2,539,575 2,539,575 2,539,575 4,466,292 763,254 7,769,121
(2) Fringe Benefits 106,821 101,576 25,344 123,867 94,301 5,475 68,388 41,149 566,921 566,921 0 566,921 1,023,072 171,879 1,761,872
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES = 561,912 592,283 130,411 645,566 459,476 49,448 526,971 140,429 0 3,106,496 3,106,496 0 3,106,496 5,489,364 0 935,133 9,530,993
IIB. OTHER EXPENSES
(1) Building Occupancy 100,653 102,125 14,097 77,486 108,097 4,439 51,864 6,873 465,634 465,634 0 465,634 1,765,362 105,173 2,336,169
(2) Professional Services 0 0 45,560 0 0 0 98,459 0 144,019 144,019 0 144,019 140,779 159,813 444,611
(3) Travel 643 481 0 12,826 516 0 20,683 9,133 44,282 44,282 0 44,282 82,997 17,790 145,069
(4) Equipment 4,746 11,094 0 2,000 4,605 0 3,762 6 26,213 26,213 0 26,213 129,806 10,133 166,152
(5) Food Services 54,944 55,356 524 116 90,268 0 349 0 201,557 201,557 0 201,557 105,879 3,131 310,567
(6) Medical and Pharmacy 29,487 63,066 43,444 14,337 0 0 51 0 150,385 150,385 0 150,385 9,202 0 159,587
(7) Subcontracted Services 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 450,715 393,806 844,521
(8) Insurance 8,366 3,666 1,166 3,016 4,891 570 2,358 8 24,351 24,351 0 24,351 296,709 20,384 341,444
(9) Interest Paid 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 100,210 511 100,721
(10) Operating Supplies & Expenses 12,720 16,476 821 2,130 15,837 30 2,708 394 51,116 51,116 0 51,116 167,888 34,420 253,424
(11) Other 121,614 125,041 4,384 361,674 89,645 892 331,732 3,645 1,038,627 1,038,627 0 1,038,627 4,541,574 189,077 5,769,278
(12) Donated ltems 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES = 333,173 377,305 109,996 473,585 313,859 5,931 511,966 20,369 0 2,146,184 2,146,184 0 2,146,184 7,791,121 0 934,238 10,871,543
TOT. PERSONNEL & OTH. EXP. = 895,085 969,588 240,407 1,119,151 773,335 55,379 1,038,937 160,798 0 5,252,680 5,252,680 0 5,252,680 13,280,485 0 1,869,371 20,402,536
IiC. DISTRIBUTED INDIRECT COSTS
(a) Other Support Costs (Optional) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(b) Administration 153,246 135,860 23,301 168,302 90,369 8,783 113,456 27,064 0 720,381 720,381 0 720,381 1,148,990 (1,869,371) 0
TOT. DISTR'D INDIRECT COSTS = 153,246 135,860 23,301 168,302 90,369 8,783 113,456 27,084 0 720,381 720,381 0 720,381 1,148,990 00000000 | 0000000 | 0
TOTAL ACTUAL OPER. EXPENSES = 1,048,331 1,105,448 263,708 1,287,453 863,704 64,162 1,152,393 187,862 0 5,973,061 5,973,061 0 5,973,061 14,429,475 0 0 20,402,536
1ID. UNALLOWABLE COSTS (3,401) (5,342) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (8,743) (8,743) 0 (8,743) (834,726) 00000000x] 00000000x] (843,469)
TOT. ALLOWABLE OPER. EXP. $| 1,044,930 1,100,106 263,708 1,287,453 863,704 64,162 1,152,393 187,862 0 5,964,318 5,964,318 0 5,964,318 13,594,749 0000000 | 0000000 | 19,559,067
IIF. CAPITAL EXPENDITURES $| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,461,144 0 0 3,461,144

See Independent Auditor's Report

Page 40
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Summary Cover Sheet for Boley Centers Reimbursement Request
APEX: N95 masks

Hand sanitizer

Clorox Sanitizer for Clorox 360 machines

Cloth Masks

Total

$3,320.00
$1,248.00
$1,316.25
$1,094.46

$6,978.71
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INVOICE

INVOICE NUMBER |

2038276-0 |

INVOICE DATE|

03/25/2ﬂ

ACCOUNT / DEPT | 117590 [ 0007 |
WANRLE[D@XOR.COTH ’ DEPT NAME [ 1100/91 70]
5209 N. Howard Ave - Tampa, FL 33603
(800) 227-1563 (800) 875-9059
SHIPPING ADDRESS

BILLING ADDRESS

BOLEY CENTERS INC

6655 66TH STREET N

BOLEY CENTERS INC
HAYS CTR 1100/9170 3RD FL
445 31ST STREET NORTH

PINELLAS PARK FL 33781 - - ST PETERSBURG FL 33713
CUSTOMER PURCHASE ORDER ACCOUNT EXECUTIVE TYPE ROUTE PAYCODE | ORDER TAKER
122 ORIGINAL 7 CHARGE 246
H" "I I " Packages Delivered
EM BE ITEM DESCRIPTION UM[ ORD [ B/O [ SHIP [ SELL PRICE |EXTEND PRICE
T NUM R T ary | aty | ary
**Attention : Kevain Marrone/Kathyrn Juarez
276 EA WAS PICKED UP ON 3/25/20
BALANCE BEING DELIVERED ON 3/26/20
N95-UC CAP | N95 MASKS EA| 1000 1000 3.320 3320.00
(oviD-14
Purchaser agrees to pay ali cost of collecting or securing or attempting to collect or secure this account,
cluding reasonable attorney's fees, whether the same Is to e ed or secured by sult or otherwise Subtotal 3320 00
Service charge of 1 5% permonth (18% perannu hallQf charged pp.aeftfccounts which show a balance Tax
owed after (30) days
Less Deposit
Recewed By ‘ \ 7
Signature may appear on our delivery manifs ~J Page 1 of 1 Total Due 3320.00




DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

VR U)o
T E NS I N I [N
BOLEY, INC (3)
PAULA J. HAYS CENTER

445 318T ST. N.
ST. PETERSBURG , FL 33713

v BN 'x

235339 07,14/20 11036 L

07/:4/20

INc (3¢

T, HAYS CENTER
- 'ST o N

NS N

PETERSBURYG |, 7l

07/14/729

POO4A HAND SANITIZER, CLEAKPA™. W/ALOE JER2X, QT

48 473 P2 i LA N
P664B HANLD SANITILLER, CULIANTR, ERA, GAL

w6 i EA 37t A Q.00

MW |
V1)1

Jeeanetd iy

Jilbyeme

33745
NET 30

1248.00
¢.00
). 00
G.00
1248.00
0.00

1248
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/

Kathryn Juarez

From: Bob Mussoni <bmussoni@imperialdade com>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 3 56 PM

To: Kathryn Juarez

Cc Cornehus Dale

Subject: Fw' Order 7427755-0

As requested Kathryn. Thank you Cornelius. All have a great weekend!

Regards,

Bob Mussoni
Sales Consultant
Cell phone 727-403-9124

From: Cornehus Dale <cornelius@imperialdade.com>
Sent: Friday, August 7, 2020 3-38 PM

To: Bob Mussont <bmussoni@imperialdade com>
Subject: RE Order 7427755-0

Below 1s the credit card receipt for the last payment processed. | put a note on the account to email a receipt to you
when the credit card 1s charged.

Impenial Dade

255 Route 1&9
Jersey City NT 07306

2014377440

8/5/2020 2 24 08 PM
Reference Numbei 333273062
[otal 51,316 25
iansaction Iype Sale
Iransaction Status Settied-1015
Card Brand Amencan Express
Curd Number XOXXXXANNN 1034
1'ntry Method Keyed
Approval Code 111741
Approval Messdge EXACT MATCH
AVS Result I'ul) Exdet Match
Customer Narme BOLEY CI'WI'LRS
Customer 1) P277341
fhvoice 7427755

X

Please sign here to agree lbnbz;);ﬁgn_lv

Cornelius Dale
A/R Rep
Imperial Dade

#on
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The Queensboro Shirt Company

INVOICE
Invoice Number: 2012006 Account Executive: Niki Turi
Order Number: 1762943 Queensboro
Customer: 1882859 -- Boley Centers, Inc. Date Invoiced: 2020-08-12
Bill To: Ship To:
Gary MacMath Gary MacMath
Boley Centers, Inc. Boley Centers, Inc.
445 31st St N. 445 31st St. N,
ST. PETERSBURG, Florida 33713 ST. PETERSBURG, Florida 33713

Remit To:

The Queensboro Shirt Company
1400 Marstellar Street
Wilmington, NC 28401

phone: (800) 847-4478

fax: (910) 251-7771

email: ar@queensboro.com

Invoice Details

10344 - Printed 100% Cotton 4-Ply Face Mask - 100 Mask Minimum

onesize  Tot Qty Prnce  Surcharge  Total

Natural 120 120 $4.95 $0.00 $594 00
Maroon 120 120 $4.95 $0.00 $594.00
Tot QTY Unit Price Total Price
240 $-0.45 $-108.00

Promotional Discount -- Fixed

Shipping 1 $14.46 $14.46



DocuSign Envelope ID: 9CDBAEC9-B298-4040-9CAA-64F0998A78F3

The Queensboro Shirt Company

Invoice Number: 2012006 2020-08-12 Date: 2020-08-12

Customer: 1882859 -- Boley Centers, Inc.

Invoice Summary

Invoice Total: $1,094 .46

Amount Already Paid:$1094.46

Balance: $0.00

# of Pieces Shipped: 240

This Order Is Now Complete
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Pinellas Community Foundation

Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund Grant Application

Organization Name: Boley Centers, Inc

Project Name: Covid-19 Hazard Pay
FROM (date): 3/2020 TO (date): 12/31/2020

Budget Category/Line Item

Organizational Budget

- Total

Pinellas CARES Grant

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time
allocation on the project for all personnel involved in program)

$6,723,781

$292,056

Equipment (computers, furniture, etc., less than 53,000 per
item)

Supplies (office materials, program related purchases,
program necessities to deliver services, etc.)

$197,794

$26,974

Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone,
internet, etc. assigned as program expenses)

Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel,
rental/leasing cost of transportation)

Training (staff development, conferences, long distance
travel)

Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct
program related services only)

Capital (Buildings, vehicles, equipment $3,000 or more per
item. The purchase of capital must represent the lower cost
option for the period during which the purchased asset would
be used for COVID-response activities)

$306,898

$24,219

Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services,
logistical partner costs, technology enhancements, computer
software licensing/agreements)

De Minimis Cost (Administration Fee, Indirect Cost,
etc.)

$72,284

$34,325

TOTAL

s

7,300,757

S 377,574
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Pinellas Community Foundation
PCF CARES Application
BUDGET NARRATIVE FORM

If you are applying under multiple funding areas, please indicate which funding area (food, behavioral
health, and/or eviction mitigation through legal aid) each cost belongs to.

Organization Name: Boley Centers, Inc.

Project Name: COVID response to ensure the health and safety of front line staff serving people with
mental illness

FROM (month/year): 03/2020 TO (month/year): 12/2020

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time allocation, and a brief description of the
responsibilities on the project for all personnel involved in program) This request provides $50 per day
of hazard pay for the 60 direct service staff providing 24 hour care and supervision to the residents of
our Residential Treatment Facilities including the maintenance staff who ensure the facility is in good
repair and sanitized properly. Due to the close contact between staff and residents (many of whom
are entering from shelters and the streets) it has become difficult to maintain our current staff
because of the health fears surrounding the pandemic.

60 staff X $50 per day X 86 days = 245,100
Benefits X 19.157% = $47,256
Total = $292,056

Equipment (computers, phone, furniture, etc., less than $3,000 per item)

Supplies (office materials, program related purchases, program necessities to deliver services, etc.)
We are requesting $26,974 for the Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) we need for the on-going
battle of keeping our Residential Treatment Facilities operational. The PPE includes masks for both
staff and clients, the sanitization solution for our Clorox 360 Electrostatic sanitization machines, hand
sanitizer.

$16,901 for KN95 masks

$ 1,248 for hand sanitizer

$ 6,581 for Clorox disinfection solution for sanitizing machines

S 1,094 for cloth masks

$ 1,150 for Disinfecting wipes

Total $26,974

Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone, internet, etc. assigned as program expenses)
Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel, rental/leasing cost of transportation)
Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct program related services only)

Capital (buildings, vehicles, equipment $3,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must represent
the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-
response activities)

$24, 219 needed to replace remaining carpet in Morningside Safe Haven. The carpet is worn
and we are unable to keep it as clean as is necessary to keep the facility as sanitized and clean
as possible to prevent outbreaks.
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Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services, logistical partner costs, technology
enhancements, computer software licensing/agreements)

De Minimis Cost (Administrative Fee, Indirect Cost, etc.). This costs usually refers to administration,
personnel not directly related to the project (i.e. small percentage of Director of Finance time allocation
cost), or overhead expenses. If your organization has a pre-established percentage rate from a
Federal/State/Local grant you may use this rate. However, you must verify the rate via documentation
from the funding source. If you do not have an established percentage rate for De Minimis Cost, please
use 10% as the established percentage rate.

We are requesting a 10% administrative fee of $34,325

Total Request is $377,574
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Amendment One to Grant Agreement

Comes Now, Pinellas Community Foundation, a public charitable foundation established by
Trust Agreement Dated January 1, 1969, as may have been amended from time to time
(“AGENCY”) and Boley Centers, Inc., (“GRANTEE”) (AGENCY and GRANTEE collectively
“the Parties”) and the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1.

On or about October 13, 2020, AGENCY and GRANTEE entered into a Grant
Agreement in the amount of $384,552.71.

AGENCY and GRANTEE both wish to amend the Grant Agreement.

Section 10 of the Grant Agreement provides the ability to alter the terms of the Grant
Agreement by written agreement.

Thus, the Parties agree to the following amendments in accordance with Section 10 of
the Grant Agreement:

a.

b.

Section 1 j) referencing an indirect cost rate for grantee is stricken from the
agreement.

Section 2 a) shall be replaced with the following, “GRANTEE shall administer
funding in an amount up to three hundred seventy-seven thousand five
hundred seventy-four dollars and 00/100 cents for expanded local services with
up to 0% or $0.00 allowed for indirect costs.”

Section 4 a) shall be replaced with the following: “The AGENCY agrees to
provide GRANTEE an amount not to exceed three hundred seventy-seven
thousand five hundred seventy-four dollars and 00/100 cents ($377,574.00) as
an award of the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund for the services
described in Section 2 of this Agreement. These funds are for competitively
awarded expansion of services as defined.”

Section 4 ¢) shall be replaced with the following: “GRANTEE shall maintain a
Budget Plan (Appendix 4) for anticipated direct costs which may be adjusted
across budget categories as necessary to address direct costs incurred. Budget
Plan modifications that do not result in an increase of funding, change the purpose
of this Agreement, or otherwise amend the terms of this Agreement, shall be
submitted in the format prescribed and provided by the AGENCY without the
need to amend this Agreement. GRANTEE shall provide such changes to
AGENCY in writing, and AGENCY will approve or deny such changes in
writing.”

Section 4 d) shall be amended to read: “The AGENCY shall determine which
expenses in the Budget Plan (Appendix 4) may be paid as an advance to the
GRANTEE, if any, and which expenses will be paid on a cost-reimbursement
basis, with the GRANTEE to submit invoices with supporting documentation to
justify the reimbursement of expenses. If any amount is paid as an advance
payment to GRANTEE, the GRANTEE must provide sufficient documentation
of the usage of funds for allowed purposes under this agreement in order to
receive any future payments.”

Attachment 1 of this Amendment to the Grant Agreement shall replace the Budget
Summary and Budget Narrative in Appendix 4 of the Grant Agreement and shall

Page 1 of 2
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be recognized as what the Grant Agreement and this Amendment refer to as a
“Budget Plan”.

Signed:

AGENCY: Pinellas Community Foundation

DocuSigned by:
By: (%Q.Qa_

5200000 7304044)
BCBOAF304944

Duggan Cooley, CEO
11/25/2020

Date Signed:

GRANTEE: Boley Centers, Inc.

DocuSigned by:
rieirdul=iraelulcteTAny, Il

Gary MacMath, President/CEO
11/28/2020

Date Signed:

Page 2 of 2
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Attachment 1

Pinellas Community Foundation

Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund Grant Application

Organization Name: Boley Centers, Inc

Project Name: Covid-19 Hazard Pay
FROM (date): 3/2020 TO (date): 12/31/2020

Organizational Budget -

Pinellas CARES Grant
Total

Budget Category/Line Item

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time allocation on
the project for all personnel involved in program) $6,723,781 $326,381

Equipment (computers, furniture, etc., less than $3,000 per item)

Supplies (office materials, program related purchases, program
necessities to deliver services, etc.) $197,794 $26,974

Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone, internet,
etc. assigned as program expenses)

Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel,
rental/leasing cost of transportation)

Training (staff development, conferences, long distance travel)

Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct program
related services only)

Capital (Buildings, vehicles, equipment $3,000 or more per item. The
purchase of capital must represent the lower cost option for the period
during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-response

activities) $306,898 $24,219

Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services,
logistical partner costs, technology enhancements, computer software
licensing/agreements)

De Minimis Cost (Administration Fee, Indirect Cost, etc.) $72,284

TOTAL

S 7,300,757 | S 377,574
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Pinellas Community Foundation
PCF CARES Application
BUDGET NARRATIVE FORM

If you are applying under multiple funding areas, please indicate which funding area (food, behavioral
health, and/or eviction mitigation through legal aid) each cost belongs to.

Organization Name: Boley Centers, Inc.

Project Name: COVID response to ensure the health and safety of front line staff serving people with
mental illness

FROM (month/year): 03/2020 TO (month/year): 12/2020

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time allocation, and a brief description of the
responsibilities on the project for all personnel involved in program)

Hazard Pay: This request provides $50 per day of hazard pay for the 57 direct service staff providing 24
hour care and supervision to the residents of our Residential Treatment Facilities including the
maintenance staff who ensure the facility is in good repair and sanitized properly. Due to the close
contact between staff and residents (many of whom are entering from shelters and the streets) it has
become difficult to maintain our current staff because of the health fears surrounding the pandemic.

57 staff X $50 per day X 86 days = 245,100
Benefits X 19.158% = $46,956
Total = $292,056

Benefits:

FICA/MED 7.40
Health 5.9580
Retirement 3.00
W.C 1.60
Life .80
SUTA .40
Total: 19.158%

Administrative Services Salaries:

Accounting: Three staff providing a total of 19 hours per week X 8.5 pay periods = $6,954.35
Training/Ql: Two staff providing a total of 12 hours of staff/program support X 8.5 pay periods=
$7,380.87

Admin. Support: Three staff providing at total of 18 hours of administrative support including tracking,
reporting, purchasing and follow up X 8.5 pay periods = $8,269.54

Program Management/Supervision: COO, VP Residential, VP homeless Services a total of 18 hours per
week for 8.5 pay periods = $11,720.24

Total: 34,325

Total Personnel= $326,381
Equipment (computers, phone, furniture, etc., less than $3,000 per item)

Supplies (office materials, program related purchases, program necessities to deliver services, etc.)
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We are requesting $26,974 for the Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) we need for the on-going
battle of keeping our Residential Treatment Facilities operational. The PPE includes masks for both
staff and clients, the sanitization solution for our Clorox 360 Electrostatic sanitization machines, hand
sanitizer.

$16,901 for KN95 masks

$ 1,248 for hand sanitizer

$ 6,581 for Clorox disinfection solution for sanitizing machines

S 1,094 for cloth masks

$ 1,150 for Disinfecting wipes

Total $26,974

Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone, internet, etc. assigned as program expenses)
Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel, rental/leasing cost of transportation)
Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct program related services only)

Capital (buildings, vehicles, equipment $3,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must represent
the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-
response activities)

$24, 219 needed to replace remaining carpet in Morningside Safe Haven with VNL planking.
The carpet is worn and we are unable to keep it as clean as is necessary to keep the facility as
sanitized and clean as possible to prevent outbreaks. The majority of carpeting has been
removed and replaced with vinyl VNL Planking. This will allow us to finish the building.

Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services, logistical partner costs, technology
enhancements, computer software licensing/agreements)

Total Request is $377,574
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Amendment One to Grant Agreement

Comes Now, Pinellas Community Foundation, a public charitable foundation established by
Trust Agreement Dated January 1, 1969, as may have been amended from time to time
(“AGENCY”) and Boley Centers, Inc., (“GRANTEE”) (AGENCY and GRANTEE collectively
“the Parties”) and the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1. On or about October 13, 2020, AGENCY and GRANTEE entered into a Grant

Agreement in the amount of $384,552.71.

2. On or about November 28, 2020, AGENCY and GRANTEE agreed to amend the

Grant Agreement through written mutual agreement.

3. AGENCY and GRANTEE both wish to amend the Grant Agreement a second time.
4. Section 10 of the Grant Agreement provides the ability to alter the terms of the Grant

Agreement by written agreement.

5. Thus, the Parties agree to the following amendments in accordance with Section 10 of
the Grant Agreement:

a. Section 2 a) shall be replaced with the following, “GRANTEE shall administer
funding in an amount up to three hundred eighty-four thousand five hundred
fifty-two dollars and 71/100 cents ($384,552.71) for expanded local services
with up to 0% or $0.00 allowed for indirect costs.”

b. Section 2 b) shall be replaced with the following: “Of this funding, GRANTEE
shall also be allowed up to sixteen thousand six hundred seventy-eight dollars and
71/100 cents ($16,678.71) for allowable cost reimbursement of COVID-related
expenses incurred prior to the Grant Performance Period, provided GRANTEE
provides adequate documentation of such expenses.”

c. Section 4 a) shall be replaced with the following: “The AGENCY agrees to
provide GRANTEE an amount not to exceed three hundred eighty-four
thousand five hundred fifty-two dollars and 71/100 cents ($384,552.71) as an
award of the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund for the services
described in Section 2 of this Agreement. These funds are for competitively
awarded expansion of services as defined.”

d. Section 4 b) shall be stricken from the agreement.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

Page 1 0of 2
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Signed:

AGENCY: Pinellas Community Foundation

DocuSigned by:
By: E’—Q_?T,C Q

528C89A7304941D.

Duggan Cooley, CEO

. 12 202
Date Signed: /9/2020

GRANTEE: Boley Centers, Inc.

DocuSigned by:
By: @“1 MacMath,

73T08720635D46C. ..

Gary MacMath, President/CEO
12/9/2020

Date Signed:

Page 2 of 2
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Amendment Three to Grant Agreement

Comes Now, Pinellas Community Foundation, a public charitable foundation established by
Trust Agreement Dated January 1, 1969, as may have been amended from time to time
(“AGENCY”) and Boley Centers, Inc., (“GRANTEE”) (AGENCY and GRANTEE collectively
“the Parties”) and the Parties hereby agree as follows:

1.

On or about October 13, 2020, AGENCY and GRANTEE entered into a Grant
Agreement in the amount of $384,552.71.

On or about November 28, 2020 and December 9, 2020, AGENCY and GRANTEE
agreed to amend the Grant Agreement through written mutual agreement.

AGENCY and GRANTEE both wish to amend the Grant Agreement a second time.

Section 10 of the Grant Agreement provides the ability to alter the terms of the Grant
Agreement by written agreement.

Thus, the Parties agree to the following amendments in accordance with Section 10 of
the Grant Agreement:

a. Section 1 g) which refers to Amount of Funds Awarded shall be increased to
$436,152.71.

b. Section 2 a) shall be replaced with the following, “GRANTEE shall administer
funding in an amount up to four hundred thirty-six thousand one hundred
fifty-two dollars and 71/100 cents ($436,152.71) for expanded local services
with up to 0% or $0.00 allowed for indirect costs.”

c. Section 4 a) shall be replaced with the following: “The AGENCY agrees to
provide GRANTEE an amount not to exceed four hundred thirty-six thousand
one hundred fifty-two dollars and 71/100 cents ($436,152.71) as an award of
the Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund for the services described in
Section 2 of this Agreement. These funds are for competitively awarded
expansion of services as defined.”

d. Attachment 1 of this Amendment to the Grant Agreement shall replace the Budget
Summary and Budget Narrative in Appendix 4 of the Grant Agreement and shall
be recognized as what the Grant Agreement and this Amendment refer to as a
“Budget Plan”.

SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS

Page 1 0of 2
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Signed:

AGENCY: Pinellas Community Foundation

DocuSigned by:
By: E%C 0

nnnnnnnnnnnn

Duggan Cooley, CEO
12/16/2020

Date Signed:

GRANTEE: Boley Centers, Inc.

DocuSigned by:
By: [ oy Machiall

73T08720635D46C. .

Gary MacMath, President/CEO
12/17/2020

Date Signed:

Page 2 of 2
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Attachment 1

Pinellas Community Foundation

Pinellas CARES Nonprofit Partnership Fund Grant Application

Organization Name: Boley Centers, Inc

Project Name: Covid-19 Hazard Pay
FROM (date): 3/2020 TO (date): 12/31/2020

Budget Category/Line Item

Organizational Budget -
Total

Pinellas CARES Grant

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time allocation on
the project for all personnel involved in program)

$6,723,781

$248,381

Equipment (computers, furniture, etc., less than $3,000 per item)

$129,600

Supplies (office materials, program related purchases, program
necessities to deliver services, etc.)

$197,794

$26,974

Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone, internet,
etc. assigned as program expenses)

Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel,
rental/leasing cost of transportation)

Training (staff development, conferences, long distance travel)

Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct program
related services only)

Capital (Buildings, vehicles, equipment $3,000 or more per item. The
purchase of capital must represent the lower cost option for the period
during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-response
activities)

$306,898

$24,219

Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services,
logistical partner costs, technology enhancements, computer software
licensing/agreements)

De Minimis Cost (Administration Fee, Indirect Cost, etc.)

$72,284

TOTAL

S 7,300,757

S 429,174
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Pinellas Community Foundation
PCF CARES Application
BUDGET NARRATIVE FORM

If you are applying under multiple funding areas, please indicate which funding area (food, behavioral
health, and/or eviction mitigation through legal aid) each cost belongs to.

Organization Name: Boley Centers, Inc.

Project Name: COVID response to ensure the health and safety of front line staff serving people with
mental illness

FROM (month/year): 03/2020 TO (month/year): 12/2020

Personnel (salaries, wages, benefits, payroll taxes, time allocation, and a brief description of the
responsibilities on the project for all personnel involved in program)

Hazard Pay: This request provides $50 per day of hazard pay for the 57 direct service staff providing 24
hour care and supervision to the residents of our Residential Treatment Facilities including the
maintenance staff who ensure the facility is in good repair and sanitized properly. Due to the close
contact between staff and residents (many of whom are entering from shelters and the streets) it has
become difficult to maintain our current staff because of the health fears surrounding the pandemic.

39 staff X $50 per day X 119 days = $232,050
Administrative Services Salaries:
Accounting: Three staff providing a total of 23.5 hours per week X 8.5 pay periods = $8,061.46

Admin. Support: Three staff providing at total of 18 hours of administrative support including tracking,
reporting, purchasing and follow up X 8.5 pay periods = $8,269.54

Total: 16,331
Total Personnel= $248,381

Equipment (computers, phone, furniture, etc., less than $3,000 per item)

We are requesting $129,600 which will allow us to install TechPure Germicidal UV Light on every
filtration system (air conditioning) on every building that Boley Centers owns that has a central heat
and air system. This TechPure system neutralizes pathogens, viruses, bacteria, mildew and mold,
working in conjunction with the current filtration systems to optimize indoor air quality.

To date, Boley Centers has been fortunate to have very few cases of COVID in our staff and clients,
despite the close quarters of our residential treatment facilities. We continue our efforts to keep the
people in our care, and the staff that provide services and supports to them, safe. These ultra violet
systems will further help us in our efforts.

Our efforts to contain and protect our staff and clients from COVID include placing all of our group
homes on lockdown since March. Clients have not been able to leave the facilities on their own.
Group therapy, psycho-social skills education and psychiatric services have been delivered via
telehealth. We closed the Koenig Center Day Treatment Program, with staff providing services via
Zoom. Supported Housing and Supported Living services have been delivered with all parties required
to wear masks and socially distance. Minimal in-home visits have occurred, with the exception of our
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maintenance staff who must enter living units. The residents and maintenance staff wear masks and
staff wear protective garment and gloves. Since March, wherever possible, we have staff working
from home and staggered work schedules in areas where staff share offices. We have been able to
obtain Clorox disinfecting machines to sanitize apartments, group homes and offices.

The cost of the TECHPure systems Is $1,200 for

100% of the people served by Boley Centers have low and moderate income, with the vast majority
having income at or below 35% of the AMI.

Our specific request is as follows:

Location AC Units ‘ Cost per unit Total
Mittermyr 6| $1,200.00 $7,200.00
Group Home

Morningside S 1,200.00 $3,600.00
Morningside S 2,400.00 $ 7,200.00
Hays Center 10| $ 1,200.00 $12,000.00
Hays Center 2| S 2,400.00 S 4,800.00
Ranch Il 8|S 2,400.00 $19,200.00
Koening 6|S 1,200.00 $7,200.00
Center

Edna Stephens 2| S 1,200.00 S 2,400.00
Group Home

Safe Haven- 6| S 1,200.00 $7,200.00
South

Burlington 20| S 1,200.00 $24,000.00
Apartments

Martin Lott 2| S 1,200.00 $2,400.00
Group Home

Mastry 8|S 1,200.00 $9,600.00
Apartments

Oak Park 8|S 1,200.00 $9,600.00
Apartments

Williams 1] S 1,200.00 $1,200.00
House

Bayou Pass 10| S 1,200.00 $12,000.00
Apartments

Total 95 $129,600.00

Lindsey Air Conditioning and Refrigeration is Boley’s air conditioning contractor who currently services
all of our locations. Lindsey is a preferred contractor for the City of St. Petersburg. Lindsey is able to
acquire and install the UV system at a cost less than other AC contractors. Attached please find a
receipt for the system purchased for Operation PAR’s UV system. The cost to PAR from Bentzel
Mechanical Services, Inc. for the installation of 56 UV systems was $106,400 or $1,900 per unit.

Supplies (office materials, program related purchases, program necessities to deliver services, etc.)

We are requesting $26,974 for the Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) we need for the on-going
battle of keeping our Residential Treatment Facilities operational. The PPE includes masks for both
staff and clients, the sanitization solution for our Clorox 360 Electrostatic sanitization machines, hand
sanitizer stations and other assorted PPE and sanitization products.
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Total $26,974

Occupancy (property rent, mortgage, utilities, telephone, internet, etc. assigned as program expenses)
Local Travel (mileage, tolls, parking for regular local travel, rental/leasing cost of transportation)
Design, Printing, Marketing & Postage (for direct program related services only)

Capital (buildings, vehicles, equipment $3,000 or more per item. The purchase of capital must represent
the lower cost option for the period during which the purchased asset would be used for COVID-
response activities)

$24, 219 needed to replace remaining carpet in Morningside Safe Haven with VNL planking.
The carpet is worn and we are unable to keep it as clean as is necessary to keep the facility as
sanitized and clean as possible to prevent outbreaks. The majority of carpeting has been
removed and replaced with vinyl VNL Planking. This will allow us to finish the building.

Purchased Services (consultants, legal, accounting services, logistical partner costs, technology
enhancements, computer software licensing/agreements)

Total Request is $429,174
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BMI

Services . ;
Bentzel Mechanical Services, Inc.
PROPOSAL
Submitted On: October 15, 2020
Submitted To: Larry Project Location
Operation Par Multiple Locations
6655 66" St N

St Petersburg, FL 33716

BMI Services, is pleased to submit the enclosed proposal for your review and approval
Price Includes:

4,

Clean and sanitize existing supply plenums, return plenums

Clean and sanitize all indoor a/c coils inter air handler cabinets blower wheels and drain pans

Install Fifty-Six (56) Air Knight UV air purification units in supply ductwork at multiple Operation Par locations
(Note) *Air Knight, removes symptom causing dust, pollen mold, odors, VOC’s, bacteria and dander

Start and test unit’s operation.

Price does not include:

1. Any work or material not mentioned herein.

Warranty:

One- year parts, Labor and workmanship by BMI Services

Additional Six (6) year Air Knight factory warranty

We propose to complete the described work in accordance with the did documents provided for the cash price of

One Hundred Six Thousand Four Hundred Dollars and 00/100 ($106,400.00)

This Proposal is valid for 30 days and may be withdrawn by us if not accepted within 30 days

Respectfully Submitted By.

Warren Bronson Client Signature Date

2880 Scherer Drive N. Bay Tech Center, Suite 860 St. Petersburg, FL 33716
Phone (727) 572-7767 Fax(727) 572-9020
License # CMC1249611 #CFC1428539
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BMI

Services

Bentzel Mechanical Services, Inc.
PROPOSAL

2880 Scherer Drive N. Bay Tech Center, Suite 860 St. Petersburg, FL 33716
Phone (727) 572-7767 Fax(727) 572-9020
License # CMC1249611 #CFC1428539
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